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Division of Issue and Listing

5th Floor, Bank of Baroda Building, 16
Sansad Marg, New Delhi- 110001

Dear Sir'Ma’am.

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER AND OTHER
SUPPROTING DOCUMENTS AS REQUIRED UNDER SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INIDA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018 FOR BRINGING OUT THE RIGHTS ISSUE
OF MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY™).

We at Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited, a Category 1 Merchant Banker are herewith
submitting the Draft Letter of Offer along with all other supporting documents (3 physical copy
sets) as required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, 2018 for bringing out the proposed Rights
Issue of the Company.

Please find all the requisite documents and kindly let us know if any further information is
required from our end. We tried uploading the said documents online via the dedicated Merchant

Banker login portal, but are facing certain technical issues regarding the same. Peraining to
which, we sent out an email correspondence from our end on 25.10.2021, in reply to which we
received the communication that the MIRSD Department be contacted for the same. Our office
tried doing as directed, but to no resolve and were only directed from one department to another
by a telephonic communication and towards the end, we were cut off. Please look into the matter

accordingly and guide us for the same at the earliest.
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Hoping to hear from you at the earliest and kindly inform us whether the receipt of these
physical sets of the DLOF and other documents suflice and the 30 days observation period starts

on the receipt of these physical sets by your good office.
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Desgination: Manager — Legal

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited
Contact Number: +91-9350218303

Email: infofintellicityeapital.com

Place: New Delhi

Date: 26.10.2021

Encl.:

I- Draft Letter of Offer

2- Certificate Confirming Agreement between Lead Manager(s) and Issuer Under Regulation 71
(2) of Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Issue of Capital And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018

3- Certificate Confirming Compliance of the Conditions Specified Under Part F of Schedule V1
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue OFf Capital And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018

4- Due Diligence Centificate and Checklist Indicating Compliance With Chapter 111 and Part B
Of Schedule V1 And Schedule IX of The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (lssue Of
Capital And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018

5- In-Principal Approval received from MSEI, Designated Stock Exchange.
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FowEeTg Aedemned

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
MOHINDRA FASTENERY LIMITED (“Compaay® or “hisuer®) was meorporated as o Publie Limied Compasy on 10gh January, 1995 under the
Companics Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and consequenly the Centificate of Commencement of business was obtsmed by the Company
o 22nd Febwuary, %495 and began the comaercial production in the beginning off 1997, Over the vears, it his successiully cmerged as a name to reckon
wigh in the [pdien Fastersr industry. The Comspany offers a wide range of cold and hot forged fasteners and precision machined companemis for sstamative
and indesinia applicalions

Regiciered Offiee: 304 Gupia Arcade, Inder Enelave Dethi-Rodnk Road, Mew Deilu, | 10087,
Cwrporate Office. 203-34, Dimension Verdhman PMlare, Paschim Vikar, Delhi-Hobeak Road, Delbu-] 10087
Telephone: +91 11 46200400, 4630401, Website: wewomohisdrasska
Contagl Persam: Ms. Nidhi Pathak, Company Secretary and Comgiance (Hficer, E<maul- comudhipathaloiissshindra asia
Corporate ldestification Number: LT489900 1953PLONGAD | 5

OUR PROMOTERS: DEEFAK ARNEJA. RAVINDER MOHAN JUNEIA, RANBIR SINGH SARANG, SUDITR ARNELA, ANURAG
ARNEJA.
FOR PRIVATE CIRCULATION TO THE ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREFOLDERS OF MONUTSDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (THE =C0MPARY™
KR THIE =ESS0TER™) DY
WE HEREREY CONFIRM THAT ¥ONE OF QUK PROMOTERS (8 DIRECTORS 15 A WILFLUL DEFAULTER A% 0% DATE OF THIS DRAFT
LETTER OF OFFER

ISSUE OF [« EQUITY SHARES WITH A FACE VALUE OF € 18 EACH {(*RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES") OF OUH COMPANY POR CASH AT A
PRICE OF || PER EQUITY SHARE (INCLUDING A SHARE PFRENIUM OF (o] PER EQUITY SHARE) (THE “I550E FRICE™) FOR AN AGGREGATE
AMOUNT OF ® 4.82.10,200 CRORES ON A RIGHTS BASIS TO THE EXISTING EGUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY [N THE RATIO
OF | =] RIGHTS EGUITY SHARE(S) FOR EVERY [o] FULLY PAID-UPF EQUITY SHARES) HELD BY THE EXISTING EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
(0% THE RECORD DATE, THAT 15 0N [#] (THE “IS50E%). THE 551 PRICE FOIR THE RIGHTS ECAITY SHARES IS [»] TIMES THE FACE
:-_'.‘I.I.I'E %FE;—'E’;F:"I“I SIARES. FOR FURTHER DETAILS, SEE “TERMS OF THE ISSUE" 0% PAGE NUMBER 121 OF THIS DRAFT

Investmeniz o equety’ and ety refaled secunties mvolve o degros of risk and myvestors should noi invest amy funds in the e unless they can afTond b lake the
risk e lning thes énting encisen. Imoestorsare advised bo resd the risk fictors canefial®y before taking on invesiment deciman in the bisoe. For taking an invesiment
detimod, mvesors susl fely on fhiir ovm oxamimation of cur Company and dae T including the risks invalved. The Righes Equy Shares i the lsae bene not been
recommended of approved by the Searilies and Exchange Board of India SEB™ ) nor does. SERI guaranior the scouracy or adequacy of e soments of ths Drall
Lemer of Ofler. Spevific afiention of nvestors i imeiied 1o the section tidled “Risk Focsors™ on page sumber 10 af this Drafl Letter of Offier belone making as
myeimen| in b lssue

OUR COMPANY'S ABSDTUTE RESFONSIBILITY

Do Company, having sade ol reasonable inguiries, aceepts resporssbility for and confinms that thes Draft Lever af (ifer contains all mfarmation vaith regard to
our Comparny and this 1ssue, which is material i the context of this Issue, th te mSarmation contained in this Draf Lester of Ofer 15 eue and carect in all material
erpocis and is nol misleading in ary matenal respect, that the opasens and imlestioss expressed berein are honesthy beld and thas these a%e no otker Gicts, the omission
of which make this Dvaft Lener of Offer as o whole or any of seck infarmatios o the oxprossion of any sach apmions of inleations misleading in any maicvial
rsﬁ

The rolng Equry Shares are listed an the Mectregolitan Stock Exchange of Indw Limited {“MSET”) ithe “Sfock Exchange”) Cur Company has reosived ‘in-
prncigle” appeoval from the MEEI for listing the Reghts Equity Shares bo be allotied persuani o this kosae vide their Iciber dated [#] respectively, For the purposs
il ghis Fass, the Dipsignated Stock Exchange is MSED For detls of the material conmaces g docussents available Tor inspection from the date of this Drafl

Lener ¢ [ anadl Dincumenis for [rape i [l fiifmher |44
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SECTION I - GENERAL
DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Thix Dvaft Letter of Offer uses certain definitions and abbreviaions sei forth below, wiich yon should convider when
reading the informanion contained herein. The following list of cerfain capitalized teems wsed in this Draft Lenter af
ffer v infended for the convenience of the reader;prospective invesior only and i5 mol exiaustive

I this Deafi Letter of Offer, wnlexs the comlext otherwise requires, the terms defined. ond abbreviations expamded below
shall have the same meaning as stated in this section. The words and expressions used in this docwment but nof defined
Irerein shall have, to the extent applicable, the meaning ascribed fo swch terms under the Companies Act, SEBI ICOR
Regulanions, the SCRA, the Depositories Act or the rules and regilations made therewnder. References lo siatinfes, rules,
reguimiions, guidelines, and policies will be deemed 10 include all amendwents, replocements and modifications rotified
thereie ox on e date of this Deaft Letter of Offer. The following list of capitalized terms wsed in this docwmens is
intended for the convenience of the reader prospeciive fivestor only and i naf exhawstive

I this Deafl Letter of Offer, iwiless otherwise fndicored or the context ofherwine regquires, ol references fo “our
Company™, “the Compeany ™ and "the lisier™, are references fo Wakindra Fasteners Limited. Referencer fo “we ", "ux”
and “uz" are references fo Mokindra Fosteners Liniited References to “yon™ are fo the prospective nvesiors in the
Trmr

Nonvithsianding the foregoing. ferms wnder the sections nitled “Industry Overview”, “Statement of Tax Benefits ™,

" Finarctal Stareaenis " and " Owisianding Liigetion and Other Defaults sholl hove the mieanings given io such terms
i these respeciive seciions clhapmiers,

Company Related Terms

[Term Description
“Company”, “our Compeny”, “the| Mohindra Fasteners Limited, a public limited company incorporated under
Company™, “the lssuer”, “Mohindra| the Companies Act, 1936, having its registered office ot 304 Gupta Arcade,

Fasteners Limited” or “MFL™ Inder Enclave, Dethi-Rohtak Road, Mew Defhi- 110087
"we”, s, or Your™ L'nless the context otherwise indicates or implics, refers to our Comipany

“Articles” [ Articles of Association™ /| Articles of Assoctation of cur Company, as amended from time o time
“AoA"
“Audit Committec” The commitice of the Board of Directors constitwied as our Company's awdit
committes in accordance with Regulation |8 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulstions, 2015, s amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and Ssction
177 of the Companies Act, 2013, For dezils, see “Our Management™ on
page number 46 of this Draft Letter of Offer

“Audited Financial The Audited Financial Statements ofour Company as at and for the vear ended
Slalements™ March 31, 2021 prepared in sccordance with Indian A5 |
“Auditors™ /| “Siatulory The current statutory auditors of our Company, Mis B. L. k Iwzl & Co
Auditors” {Practicing Chartered Accountant)

“Board” / “Board of Directors” / ~Our| The Board of Directors of our Company or any duly constituted committes
Baoard™ therenl, as the conbexi may require
“Chiel Financial Offices/CFO" Sunil Mishra, the Chief Financial Cfficer of our Company

“Company Secretary and Compliance | Nidhi Pathak, the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer of our
Officer” Com
[ “Director(s)" The ﬁnl ectar(s] on the Board of our Company, unbess otherwise specified
~Equity Shareholder” A holder of Equity Shares




“Equity Share(s)”

The fully paid=-up equity share(s) of our Company having a face value of]
Rz |0 each

“Executive DMrectors”

Executive Directors of our Company, unless otherwise specified. For funiher
informition, please read “Owir Monagemen ™ on page mumber 46 of this
Draft Letter of Offer.

“Independent [Mrector(s)”

The Independent Dhirecton(s) of our Company, in terms of Section 2i47) and
Section 146} of the Companies Aci. 2013

‘Key Managemend Personnel” | “KMP

Key Management Personnel of our Company in terms of the Companies Ac
2013 and the SEB] ICDR Regulations as described in the subsection |i||m{
Chir Manggement = Key Varnagerio! Persounel™ on page number 46 of thi
|Draft Letier of CHTer,

~Limiied Reviewed Financia
Information™ or “Limited Revi
mancial  Sietements” or  “Limite
evigwed Financial Statements” o
Limized Reviewed
niormation™

Financial

limited reviewed unaudited financial statements for the three mont

riods ended June 30, 2021, prepared in accordance with the Companies A

nd SEBI Listing Regulations, For details, see “Financiad Information™ o
ge numiber 49, of this Drafl Letter of Offer.

“Memorandum™ “Memorandum of
Association” [ “MOA"

Memorandum of Association of our Company, 28 amended

Tﬁnmnur{g]“

The Promoters of the Company being: Deepak Ameja, Ravinder Mohan
Juneja, Ranbir Singh Marang, Sudhir Arneja, Anurag Ameja. For furher
details, see “Our Promoders™ on pace 46 of this Drafi Letter of Onifer.

“Promoter Growp™

The promoter group of our Company as determined in terms of Regulation
2{1} ipp) of the SEBI ICDR, Regulations

"Reyistered Office™ amd
“Corporate Office”

Reglatered Office: 304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohiak Road,
Mew Dielhi-110087

&

Corporste Office; 303-304, Vardhman Paza, Inder Enclave, Paschim
Vihar, Delhi-Rohtak Road. New Delhi-1 10087

“Righs lssue Committes™

The commitice of our Board constitnted for purpotes of the Issue and
incidentnl matters thereof.

“Sharcholders Equity Shareholbders™

The Equity Shareholders of ouwr Company, from time to time.

“Stakelsolders’ Relationship| The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company's
Commitice™ Slakeholders’ Relationship Commiitee in accordance with Begulation 20 of
the SEBI Listing Regulations. For details, see " Mamrgemen ' 00 page
number 46 of this Draft Letter of Offer.
lzaue Helated Terms
?ﬂl‘l Description
e ASBA Circular ¢ SEBI circular SEBICFIVDIL/ASEA/ 172009730/ 1 2 dated December 30,

2009

011 ASEA Circular
Belf-Certified  Syndicale  Bank  or|
IE‘:EEi:?

The SEBI ctrcular CIR/CFDIDLA 2011 dated April 29, 2011

The banks which are registesed with SEBI under the SEBI {Bankers io an
Issue) Regulations, 1994 and offers services of ASBA, inchuding blocking of|
bank pocount and a list of which s available &t

::zg;.-.’w!-.;w.n:bi.gm-.:inl'sd:im:b.l'nmﬂﬂherﬁ:ﬂw.du?duﬂccupiuﬁpijr
intmid=34

“Abridged Letter of Offer’ ALOF” The abridged letter of affer to be sent to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of|
our Company with respect to this Issus in accordance with the provisions of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Companies Act

“Allot / Alboimens 7 Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of Rights Equity Shares

| Allatted™ - pursuant to the lssue

*Allotment Date™ The date on which the Allotment is mage pursuant to the lssue

“Allottes(s]" The successful applicaniis} eligible for Allotment of Rights Equity Shares
pursuan to the lssue

“Applicant(s)  Invesiors)” Eligitle Equity Shareholders and’or Renouncee(s) who are entitled to apply

ox have applied for Rights Equity Shares under the [ssue, as the case may be




“Application”

Application made through (i) submassioms of the Application Form or plain paper
Application to the Designated Branch of the SCSBs or online/elecironic
appitcation ihmough the websit2 of the SC5Bs (il made available by such SCSRs)
under the ASH process, or (6] filling the onbine Application Form available on R-
WAP, to subseribe to the Rights Equity Shares at the [sgue Price,

“Application Form®

Unless the context otherwise requires, an applicaiion fomm (including online
application form available for submission of application st R-WAP facility or
through the website of the 5C5Bs [if made svailable by such SC5Bs under the
ASBA process) used by an Applicant o make an application for the Albotment of |

Rights Equity Shares in this Issue.

“Application Maoney"

Aggregate amount pay able in respect of the Rishl:i Equity Shares applied for
in the Issue for al the [ssue Price

“ASBA |/ Application Suppormed by
Blocked Amount™

Application {whether ph:.'nc-nl or cla::l:rmu:‘l used by ASBA Applicanis io
mitke an Application authorizing a 5C58 to block the Application Money in
the ASRA Account

“ASBA Account™

Account maintained with a SC5B and specified in the CAF oo plain paper
application, os the case moy be, for blocking the amount mentioned in the
CAF, ar the plain paper application, in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders,
85 the case may be

“ASBA  Applicantis) ASBA

Investar§)”

As per the SEBI Circular SEBIHO/CFIVDILZACIR/P/2020/1 3 dated
January 22, 2020, all investors (including Remounces) shall make an

application for a rights issue only through ASBA facility.

“Banker to the [ssne™

Collectively, the Escrow Collection Bank and the Refund Banks o the lssuc.

“CDSL"

Central Depository Services {India) Limited

“Common Application Form ( CAF"

The application form used by [nvestors to make an application for A llotmen
under the lssue

“Controlling Branches™

The branches of the SC5Bs which coordinate with the Registrar to the Issue,
the Manager and the Stock Exchanges and a list of which s available at

“Depasitary(ics)"

MSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under
Securities and Exchonge Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 1996 as amended from time to tme, read with the Depositories
Act, 996G

“Designated Branches™

Such branches of the Banker to the lsswe i.e. IC1C] Bank Limited which shall
collect Common Application Form or the plain paper application, as the case
may be, used by the ASBA Iavestors and a list of which is available &t

“Demographic Details”

Demographic details of Investors available with the Depositories, including
address and hank account details

MSEI Limited

"Designated Siock Exchange”

Depositery Participant

“Diraft Letter of Offes/DLOF”

This drafi letter of offer dated [+] filed with SERI and which does not consain
comphete terms of the number of Rights Equity Shares proposed to be offered
in the lssue in aceordsnce with the SEBI ICDR Regulations

“Eligible Equity Sharchalder”

A holder | beneficial owner of Equily Shares as on the Recard Date

"E-qlli"}' Ehurts"

Equity shares of our Company of face value of Rs. 10 cach

“FYCI{s)"

Forgign venture capital investors, 25 defined in and registered under the FVCI
Regulations

“lssue Agreement™

The agreement entered into on March 16, 2021 between our Company and
the Lead Manager, pursuant 1o which certain arrangements ane agreed to in
relation 1o the lssue




Issue of up 1o [« fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 /- each o

“Tesue”
our Company for cash at a price of (=) (inchiding a premium of [=]) per Equity
Share for an amount aggregating up to Bs. 482,11 Lakhs on 2 rights basis to the
Eligible Equity Sharchabiers of our Company in the ratio of || Rights Equity
Shares for every =] Equity Shares held by such Eligible Equity Shareholders
on the Record Date.
“Tssie Closing Date- - .
| “Issue Opening Dage™ -
“lssue Price™ L]
[ Tssue Procecds The gross procecds raised throwgh the |ssue
“Lead Manager™ Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited

“Letter af Offer / LOF"

The final lener of offer to be filed with the Stock Exchanges afier incorporating
ohservations received from SEBI on this Drafl Letter of OfTer.

“Memorandum  of  Association™| Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended from lime 1o time,
“MoA™
“MICR" i Magnetic Ink Character Recognition
“Met Proceeds™ The lssue Proceeds less the [ssue related expenses
“MRE Account” Twon-Resident External Account
“NRIis)" An individual resident outside India wha is a citizen of India or 1s an ' Overseas
Citizen of India’ cardbolder within the meaning of section T{A) of the
Citizenship Act, 952, and shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
FEMA Regulations
“Mon - Instirutional An Investor other than & Betal Indivedual Investor and a Qualified
| Investor(s)” Institutional BI.EI'I:I'
“WRO Account™ Non-Resident Ordimary Account
[ NEDL” National Securities Depository Limited
“MEEI" Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
“OCBE)” Overseas Corporate Bodyiies) =
"R-WA Repistrar's  web-based  application  platform  accessible  a
shylinerta.com, instiuted as an optional mechanism in accordance with
SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBIHO/CFIVDIL Y CTR/P20200/78
dated May &, 2020, SERI circular bearing reference mumber
SEBVHOWCFDIMLACIRM2020/136 dated July 24, 2030, SEBI circular
bearing reference number SEBIVHOVCFDVDILAACTRP2021/13 dated Jamuary
19, 2021 and SEBI circular  bearing  reference  number
SEBIHO/CFDDILYCIR/FI2021/552  dated  April 23, 2021, for
1 accessing/submitting online Application Forms by resident Investors.
“Record Drate™ . [=]
“Registered office” The Registered Office of our Company is located at 304, Gupta Arcade, [nder

Enclave, Delhi-Rohtak Road, Delhi-110087

“Reglstrar of Companies™ “Roc”

Reglstrar of Companies, New Delhi having its office at 4th Floor, IFCT Tower,
61, Mebiru Place, Mew Dethi = 110019

"Registrar and  Share  Transfer| The registrar and share transfer agent of our Company, being, Skyline
Agent” Financial Services Private Limited
‘E'Rtkl'ﬂnr-fﬁq:isuwm ithe Skyline Fimancial Services Private Limited
sane”
“Renouncee(s)” Anmy person(s) who have ! has acquired Rights Entitlements from Eligible

“Retail Individual Investor(s)”

Equity Shareholders
Individual Investors who have applied for Rights Equity Shares for an amoteni
nat more than 200,000 (inchuding HUFs applying through their Karta)

“Rights Issue Commitdes™

The committee of our Board constituted for purposes of the lssue and
incidental maniers thereof.




“Righis Entitlemenis / REs™

The number of Rights Equity Shares thay an Eligible Equity Shargholder is
entitled 10 in proportion o the number of Equity Shares held by the Eligible
Equity Shareholder on the Record Dateg, being [#] Rights Equity Shares for [«]
Equity Shares held on [w],

The Rights Entitlements with a separate 15/ [#], will be credited o your
Diemat account before the date of opening of the [ssue, against the equity shares
held by the Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date.

“Righis Entitlement Leizer™

Letter including detnils of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equity
Shareholders, The Rights Entitlemenis are also accessible through the R-WAP
focility ond link for the same will be available on the website of our Company .

“Rights Equity Shares™ The fully paid-up Equity Share(s) aflered in this lssue

“eEBRIT Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia consiinited under the SERI Al
“Stock Exchange” Stock Exchange where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being MSEI
SETT Securities Transaction Tax

“Transfer Dage™

The date of which the amount held in the eserow aceountis) and the amound
biocked im the ASBA Account will be transferred 1o the Allaiment Account,
wpon finalization of the Basis of Allotment, in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange.

“Working Day™

All days other than second and fourth Saturday of the month, Sunday or a
public holiday, on which commercial banks in Delhi ane apen for business
Further. in respect of lssue Period, working day means all days, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and public halidays, on which commercial banks in Delhi
are open Tor business. Furthermare, the time period between the Issue Closing
Date and the listing of the Rights Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange,
working day means all trading doys of the Stock Exchange, excluding Sundays

and bank holidays. as per circulars issued by SEBI

Conventlonal and General Terms or References

[ Term Description
AGM Annual General Meeting
AlF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Allernative Investment Funds)
Regulations, 2012, as amended
CiM Corporate [demtification Mumber
Companies Aci The Companies Act, 1936, to the extent applicable and the Companies Act,

2013, a5 npplicable

Companies Agl, 2013

The Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder

_l‘_"ﬂ"-'JD."CﬂN\l'[bd'; Coronavirus disease (2019)
Depositories Ao The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended
FCME Account Foreign Currency Non-Resident Account
FEMA Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and any circulars, notifications,
rules and repulations issued pursuant o the provisions thereol
[ FEMA Non-Debt Rules The Fareign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019

Financial Year | Fiscal

The pericd of 12 (twelve) months beginning April | and ending March 31 of |
that next year, unless otherwise stated

[ FVC1 Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors)
Regulations, 2000, as amended

IFRS Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards

Ind-AS Indian  Accounting Standards  potified ander the Companies  (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

India Republic of India

Indian G4 AP Generally accepied accounting principles in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Indian Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule, 2014, as amended
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Imtemationa] Secunties Identificetion Mumber

IT Act The Inepenie Tax Act, 1951, a5 amended

Listing Agresment{s) The squity Yisting agreenter! signed between our Company and the Stock
Exchange

Mutual Fund Wlubnal fumid registered with SEBI under the Securities und Exchange Board

of Indin { Muiual Fund) Regulaiions, |55, as amended

Mon-Resident | NE

Persons resident outside India as defined im the FEMA

[ Rupess [INR The lawlul currency of India
[ Term Description
SCRA Securities Cnnmuiﬁuhtim] Act, 1956, as amended
SCRR Securitics contracts {Regulations) Rules, 1957, as amended
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Hoard of India Act, 1992, as amended

SEBI ICDR Regulation

Securities ond Exchange Board of Indin (lssue of Capital and Disclosiene
Hequiremenis) Regulations, 2018, as amendexd

SERI Listimg Regulations

Securitics and Exchange Roard of [ndia (Lising Obligations and Disclosune
Requirements). Regulations, 2015, as smended

FPI Regutations

Securities ond Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)

R-l!EI.I]E.ILGEII. 2014, as amended

Takeover Regulntions Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substamial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended
VCF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Y enfure Capital Funds)

Regulntions, 1996, as amended

Indusiry Related Terms or Ablbreviations

[ Term Description W
AlFis) Alternotive investment fundis) o5 defined in and regisiered under the ALF
Regulations
FOi Foreign [hrect Investment
| FMCD Fast Moving Consumer Durables
G&sT Cioods and Services Tax
Gol ( Central Governmend Government of India

HUF

Hindu Undivided Family

MAME Micro, small and medium enterprises
| NPA Non-Performing Asset
PAM Fermanent Account Number
KAl Reserve Bank of lndsa
AR SR equity Shares means the equity shares having superior waoding nights
compared 1o all other equity shares issued by the Company.
YCF Venture capital finds, as defined in and registered wnder the VOF Regulations
w.el. with effect from







NOTICE TO INVESTORS

The distribution of this Draft Leiter of Offer, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter, Application Form and Rights Entitlement
Letter and the ssue of the Rights Entithement and the Rights Equity Shares to persons in certzin jurisdictions outside Tndia ane
resiricied by begal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whase possession this Draft Letter of Offer, Letter of
OiTer, the Abridged Letter of Offer or the Application Form may come are required 1o inform themselves about and observe such
restrictions, Cur Company i making this [ssue on a rights basis o the Eligible Equity Sharcholders and will electronically dispatch
through email and physical dispaich through speed post the Letter of Offer the Abridged Letter of Crffer and Application Form and
Rights Entitlement Letter only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have a registered address in India or wha have provided an
Indian address to our Company. Further, the Letter of Offer will be provided, through emasl and speed post, by the Regisirar on
behalf of our Company 1o the Eligible Equity Shareholders whio have provided thelr Indian addresses 10 our Company or who are
located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares i3 permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each
who make a request in this regard, Investors can also access the Draft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Offer the Abridged Letier of
Offer and the Application Form from the websites of the Registrar, the Company, the Lead Manager, SEBI, the Stock Exchanges
and on R-WAP,

Mo sction has been or will be taken 1o permit the Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required Tar that purpose, excep
that this Draft Letier of Offer has been filed with SEBI for observations. Accordingly, the issue of the Rights Emitlement and the
Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Draft Letier of Offer, the Letter of Offer, Abridged
Letter of Offer or the CAT or any offering materials or advenisements in connection with the Issue may not be distributed, in any
jurisdiction, excepl in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Draft Letter of Offer, the
Letter of (MTer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF will not constitate an ofTer in those jurisdictions i which it would be ilkegal to
make such an offer and, in these circumsiances, this Draft Lener of Offer, the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF
must be trented as sent for information only and should rot be acted upon for subscription to the Rights Equicty Shares. Accordingly,
persons receiving 8 copy of this Draft Letier of Offer, the Letter of OfTer, Abridped Letter of Offer or the CAF should not, in
connection with the isswe of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, distribute or send this Draft Lener af Ciifer, the
Letter of Offer, Abridged Leter of Offer or the CAF in or into any jurisdiction where to do 50, would or might contravene local
securitics laws or regulations. |1 this Draft Letter of Offer. the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF is received by
any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek 1o subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares or the
Rights Entitlements referred to in this Draft Letter of Offer, the Leter of Offer. Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF. Envelopes
containing the CAF should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction where it would be illegal 1o make an offer and all persons
subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares in this lssue must provide an Indian address.

Any person who makes an application to acquire rights and the Rights Equity Shares ofTered in this Tssue will be deemed io have
declared, represented, warranted and agreed that be is authorized 1o acquire the rights and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction, Our Company, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other
persan acting on behalf of our Company reserves the right to treat any CAF as invalid where they believe that CAF is incomplete
or accepiance of such CAF may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements and we shall nat be bound to allot or issue any
Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such CAF. Neither the delivery of this Draft Letter of Offer nor any
sale hersunder, shall, under amy circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in our Company”s afTairs from
the date hereof or the date of ssch information or that the information contained herein is correct as af any time subsequent 1o the
date of this Drafi Letter of Offer or the date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER. THE LETTER OF OFFER AND ABRIDGED LETTER OF
OFFER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS
MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT
OF THE OFFER OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES, AS A RESULT, EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT ITS
OWN COUNSEL, BUSINESS ADVISOR AND TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX AND RELATED
MATTERS CONCERNING THE OFFER OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES. IN ADDITION, NEITHER OUR
COMPANY NOR THE LEAD MANAGER IS MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION TO ANY OFFEREE OR
PURCHASER OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES REGARDING THE LEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE
RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES BY SUCH OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE LAWS OR
REGULATIONS,




MO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the securities
laws of amy state of the United States and may not be offered or sold in the United States of Amserica or the territories or possessions
thereof (“United States™}, excepl in a transaction nol subject 10, o7 exempl from, the registration requirements of the Securities Act
and applicable state securities laws. The offering o which this Draft Letter of Offer relates is not, and under no circumstances i to
be construed as, an offering of any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States or as a solicitation therein
of an offer to buy any of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement. There is no inlention 1o regester any partion of the Issue or
any of the securities described hergin in the United States or i conduct a public offering of securities in the United States. Accordingly,
this Diraft Letter of Offer’ Letter of Offer / Abridged Lener of Offer and the enclosed Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letiers
should nod be forwarded to or ransmitted in or into the United Seates a1 any tme. In sdedition, until the expiry of 40 davs after the
commencement of the [ssue, an offer or sale of Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares within the United States by a dealer
{whether or not it is participating in the lssue) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Meither our Company nar any person acting on our behalf will accept a subscription or renunciation from any person, or the agent of
any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on our behall has reason to believe is in the United 5 tates
when the buy order is made. Envelopes containing an Application Form and Rights Entidement Letter should nat be postmarked in
the Linited States or otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer,
and all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares [3sue and wishing to hald such Equity Shares in registered form must provide
an address for registration of these Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making the Issue on a rights basis 1o Eligible Equity
Shareholders and the Draft Letter of Offer/ Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter of Offer and Application Form and Rights Entitlement
Letter will be dispatched only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have on Indian address. Any person who acquires Rights
Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares will be deemed 1o have declared, represented, warranied and agreed that, (i) 1t is not and
that at the time off subscribing for such Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitbements, it will not be, in the United States, and (i) it
is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitiements and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Our Company reservies the right io treat any Application Form as invalid which (i) does not include the certification set ouf in the
Application Form to the effect that the subscriber is anthorized to scquire the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Enfitlement in compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations; (ii} appears 10 us or our agents 1o have been executed in or dispatched from the United States;
tiii) where a registered Indian address is not provided; or (iv) where our Company believes that Application Form is incomplete or
scceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be bound
to albot or issue any Rights Equity Sharcs or Rights Entitlerment in respect of any such Application Form.

Righis Entitlemients may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United Stanes,

The Rights Entitlernents and the Equity Shares have not been spproved or disapproved by the US Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “US SEC™), any state securities commission in the United States or any other US regulatory authority, nor have any
of the foregoing nuthorities passed upon or endorsed the merits of the offering of the Rights Entitlements, the Equity Shares or the
accuracy or adequacy of this Letter of Offer. Any répresentation to the contrary is a criminal offence in the United States,

The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicanis / Investors. Our Company and the Lead Manager are not liable for
any amendments or modification o changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of COffer.
Investors are advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of Rights Equity Shares applied for do not
exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulntions,

THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WO RECEIVED IT FROM OUR COMPANY OR
FROM LEAD MANAGER OR FROM THE REGISTRAR. THIS DOCUMENT 1S5 NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
DISTRIBUTED T ANY OTHER PERSOM,




ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIARILITIES

The Company i a Public Limited {Listed) Company under the lnws of Indin and all the Directors and all Executive Officers are
residents of Indin. [t naay not be possible or may be difficult for investors o affect service of process upon ihe Company or these other
persons outside India or to enforce against them in courts in India, jodgments oheained in cowrls outside India. [ndia i nod a party o
any international treaty in refation o the automatic recognition or enforcement of Tareign judgments.

However, recognition and enforcement of foreign judgments is provided for under Sections 13, 14 and 44A of the Code of Civil
Procedure, 1908, as amended {the “Civil Procedure Code™), Section 444 of the Civil Procedure Code provides that where a cestified
copy of a decree of any superior court {within the meaning of that section) in any country or territory catside India which the
Government of Indin has by notification declared to be a reciprocating tesritory, is filed before a district cowrt in India, such decree
mary be execuded in [ndin s il the decree has been rendered by a district court in India. Section 444 of the Civil Procedune Code is
applicable only to monetary decrees or judgments not being in the nature of amounts payable in respect of xes or other charges ol n
similar nature of in respect of fines or other penalties. Section 444 of the Civil Procedure Code does ot apply (o arbdtration awards
even if such awards are enforceable as a decree of judgment. Among others, the United Kingdam, Singapare, Hong Kong and the
United Arab Emirates have been declared by the Govemnment of [ndia to be reciprocating territories within the meaning of Section
444 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The United Siates has not been declared by the Government of [ndia to be a reciprocating territory for the purposes of Section 444 of
the Civil Procedure Code, Under Section 14 of the Civil Procedure Code, an Indian court shall, an production of any docament
purparting to be a certified copy of n foreign judgment, presume that the judgment was pronounced by a court of competent jurisdiction
unless the contrary appears on the record; but such presumption may be displaced by praving want of jurisdiction,

A judgmient of 8 court in any non-reciprocating territory, such 2s the United Stotes, moy be enforced in India only by a suil upon the
Judgment subject to Section 13 of the Civil Procedure Code, and not by proceedings in execution. Section 13 of the Civil Procedure
Code, which is the stantory basis for the recognition of foreign judgments (other than arbitration awards), states that a foreign
Judgment shall be conclusive as 1o any matter directly adjudicated upon between the same pantics or between parties under whom they
or any of them claim liigating under the same title except where;

* The judgrent has not been pronounced by a court of competent jurisdiction:

* The judgment has not been given on the merits of the case;

* The judgment appears on the face of the proceedings 1o be founded on an incorrect view of intemmational law or a reflsal 1o

recognize the law of India in cases where such law is applicable;

* The praceedings in which the judgment was obtained are opposed 1o natural justice;

* The judgment has been obigined by fraud; andfar

* The judgment susiairs a claim founded on & breach of any law in force in India

A suit 1o enforce a forcign judgment must be brought in India within three years from the date of the judgment in the same manner as
any other suit filed to enforee a civil liability in India. It is unlikely that a court in India would award damages on the same basis as a
foreign court if an action is brought in Indin. In addition, it is unlikely that an Indian court would enforce foreign judgments if it
considered the smount of dumages awarded as excessive or inconsistent with public policy or if the judgments are in breach of or
contrary 1o Indian law, A party seeking to enforce a foreign judgment in India is required 10 obtain priar approval from the Reserve
Bank of Indin to repatrinte any amount recovered pursuant 1 execition of such judgment. Any judgment in a fareign currency would
be corverted into Ruspees on the date of such judgment and not on the date of payment and any such amount may be subject to income
tax in accordance with applicable laws. The Company cannot predict whether a suit brought in an Indian court will be disposed of in
& imely manner or be subject to considerable delays.




PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND USE OF MARKET DATA

Certain Conventlons

All references hercin to “India” arc to the Republic of India and s territorics and possessions and the “Government' or “Gel” or the
‘Central Governmient’ or the “State Government” are to the Government of India, Central or State, as applicable. Unless otherwise
specified or the context otherwise requires, all references in this Draft Letber of OfTer to the ‘US” or “US." or the "United States’ are
10 the United States of America and its territories and possessions,

Ini this Dirafi Letter of Ciffer, references io the singular also refer 1o the pleral and one gender also refers o any other gender, wherever
applicable,

Unless stated otherwise, all references 1o page numbers in this Draft Letter of Olfer ase 1o the page numbers of this Drafi Leter of
Offer.

Financial Data

Our fiscal year commences on April 01 of each calendar year and ends on March 31 of the following calendar year. Accordingly, all
references to o panticular “fiscal year” or “Fiscal™, unbess stated otherwise, are to the twelve (12) month period ended on March 31 of
that wear,

Unless the context otherwise requires, our financial data in this Draft Letter of Offer is derived from the Audited Financial Statements
and Limited Reviewed Financtal Information, Our audited financinl statements as of and for financial vear ended March 31, 2021 and
Limited Feviewed Financial Information as on June 30, 2000, have been prepared by our Company in accordance with Ind AS,
Companies Act, and other applicable statutory and/or regulatory requirements (“Finaneial Statements™), Our Company publishes its
financial statements in Indian Rupees. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial
disclosures presented in this Draft Letter of Offer should aceordingly be limited, We have not attempted 1o explain those differences
or quantify their impact on the financial data included berein, and we urge vou 1o consult vour own advisors regarding swch
differences and their impact on our financial data. For details of financial statements, see “Flamncial Sknemenis” on page number 40
of this Drafi Letter of Offfer.

In this Draft Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sumas of the amounts listed are due to rounding-
off, and unless atherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative figures, Our Company has presented all
numerical information in this Draft Letter of Offer in “lakh™ wnits or in whole numbers whers the numbers have been 100 small to
represent in lakh, One lakh represents 100,000 and one million represents 1,000,000,

There are significant differences berween Ind AS, US GAAP and IFRS. We have not provided a reconciliation of the financial
information to IFRS or US GAAP. Our Comtpany has not attempied to also explain those differences or quantify their impact on the
financial data included in this Drafi Letter of Offer, and you are urged to consult your own advisors regarding such differences and
their impact on our financial das, Accordingly, the degree to which the financial information inclisded in this Drafl Letter of Offer
will provide meaningful mformation is entirely dependent on the reader's level of familiarity with Indian accounting policies and
practices, Ind AS, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persans not familiar with these accounting
principles and regulations on our financial disclosures presented in this Draft Letter of Offer should accordingly be limited. For
further information, see "Financial Information™ on page number 49 of this Drafi Leiter of Offer.

Certain figures contained in this Drafi Letter of Offer, including financial information, have been subject to rounded off adjustments.
All figures in decimals (including percentages) have been rounded off to one or two decimals, However, where oy fipures that may
have been sourced from third-party industry sources are rounded off to other than two decimal paints in their respective sounces, such
figures appear in this Drafl Letter of Offer roanded-ofT to such number of decimal points as provided in such respective sources. In
this Draft Leter of Offer, (i) the sum or percentage change of certain numbers may not conform exactly wo the total fipare given; and
{ii) the sum of the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not conform exactly to the total figure given for that column or
row. Any such discrepancies ane due to rounding off,

Currency and Units of Preseniation
All references to the “Rupees™ or Rs.™ are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India.

Uinless stated otherwise, throweghout this Draft Letter of Offer, all figares have been expressed in lakhs,




Exchange Rates

This Derafi Letier of Offer contains comversions of cenain other currency amounts into Indian Rupees that have been presented solefy
io comply with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. These conversions should not be constroed 85 & representafion thar these currency
amounis could have been, or can be converted into Indian Rupees, ai any particular rate or at all.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect 1o the exchange rate between the [ndisn Rupss and
other foreign currencies:

Curreney Exchange rate as on

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019*
I LISD 73.53 75.38 6917
| Eura B6.10 £3.04 7.

Source: BB reference rany
*Exchange rate as oo March 28, K19, ar RE! referewce rose i nod availably for March 24, 2009 amd Maech 30, 2018 being o Smiwnday ond

Sunday respectively.
(Source: wiiw, rbi ong i and wew, B, org. i
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FORWARD LODKING STATEMENTS

This Draft Lerver of Offer containg certain “forward-looking statements”, Forwand looking statements appear throughout this Drraft
Leiter of Offer, includimg, without limitation, ander the chapiers titled = Risk Factors”, “Cbfects of the Jorue”™ and “Hiztory aad
Conprarade Sinctwre”™, Forward=looking statemenis include statements concerning our Company's plans, objectives, goals, sirategies,
future events, fulure revenues or financial performance. capital expenditures, financing neads, political & legal environment, and
geographical locations in which our Company operates, and other information that is not historical information,

These forward- looking statements generally can be identified by wonds or phrases such as “aim™, “anticipate”, “beflieve™, “continue™,
“ean”, “could”, “expect”, “estimate”, “intend”, “likely”, “may”, “objective”, “plan”, “potemial”, “project”, "pursue”, “shall”, “seck
to”, "will”, "will condinue™, “will pursue”, “forecast”, “larget”, or other words or phrases of similar impor. Similarky, statemenis that
describe the ohjectives, plans or goals of our Company are also forward-looking statements, However, these are not the exclusive
means of identifying forward-looking statements.

All statements regarding our Company”s expected financial conditions, results of operations, business plans and prospects are farward-
looking statements. These forward-=looking statements include statements as to our Company's business strategy, planned projects,
revenue 2nd profitability (inchuding, without limitation, any financial or operating projections or forecasts), new business and other
matiers discussed in this Drafi Letter of Offer that are not historical factz, These forward-looking statements contained in this Draft
Letter of (MTer {whether made by our Company or amy third panty), are predictions and involve known and anknown risks,
uncertainiies, assumptions, and other factors that may cause the acal results, performance, or achievements of our Company to be
materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implisd by such forward-looking stacements
or other projections

Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due 1o risks or uncertainties associnted
with our expectations with respect 1o, but not limited to, regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company operates
Jand our ability to respond to them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy. our growth and expansion, the competition in
our industry and markets, technological changes, our exposure (o market risks, general sconomic 2nd political conditions in India and
globally which have an impact on our business activitics or investmeents, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation,
unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial
markets in India and globally, changes in laws, regulations and taxes, incidence of natural calamities, pandemics andfor acts of
violence. Importent factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our Company’s expectations include, but are not
limited ia, the following;

» our ahility to anticipale and respond to changes in the industry and changing customer preferences in a timely and effective
manner;

= seasonal nature of our business:

our ahility to obtain cemain approvals and licenses;

our ahility o mainiain relationships with third parties;

compliance of environmental laws and change in environment regulations;

our reliance on third party suppliers for our products;

our ability to manage our operations al our current size or to manage any future growth effectively; and

our ability to handle our new businesses of handling and disposal of fly ash and coal rading.

For further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ from the expectations, see the section * Risk Facrars™. By
their nature, cerain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually occurs in the futare.
As o result, actual gaing or losses could materially differ from those thal have been estimated,




SUMMARY OF THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER

The following is a general summary of the terms of this Issue, and should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by the more
detailed information appearing in this Draft Letter of Offer, including the sections titled “Risk Factors”, “The Issue”, “Capital
Structure”, “Chhjects of the lssie”, “Our Business™, “Summary of Industry”, “Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments"
and “Terms of the Issus™ on page numbers 20, 26, 32, 36, 42, 16, 113 and 121 respectively.

1. Sommary of Indwstry

Orver the years, the global fasieners industry has rransformed into a competitive secior, Several small and large-scale manufacturing
COMPAnies are operaling across various countries, including Indin

The industrial demand i3 expected 1o increase at around 5.5 percent annually. Equally, the Indian fastener industry is also estimated
i maintain the growth irajectory in the coming years,

The major reasan for this progress of the Fastener industry can be attributed to the increased focus of making India as a manufacturing
hub under the “Make in India™ project of the Government of India, increasing number of consiruction activities and growing
sutomobile manufacturing in India and other South Asian countries and expansion’'modernization of the infrastructure including
Railways. The automobile industry is one of the largest consumers of fasteners, accounting for over 50% percent market share,
Emergence of India a5 & global hub for manufsciiring amomotive components and fasteners with high export commitments have also
made this industiry move norh,

Made from steel, stainless steel, brass, aluminum, efc., Fasteners are used to join two or more objects together by uging nols, balis,
washers, screws and other products, The Indian fasieners market is classified on the basis of application, product tvpe and the
organization of the market. The Indian Fastener market is frapmented and with all round Indusirial development, the segment is
wilnessing greal opportunities, challenges, scope and offers promising grawth,

The fastener industry's largest market is accounted by Asia-Pacific with a major share of fasteners manufactured globally. The market
growth is aitributable to the growing construction activities and manufacturing of sutomobiles in India and China, A wide range of
fasteners are manufaciured in the Indian market, which include exhaust bolis, balance wheel bolis, standard hexagon screwsbalis,
socket head cap screws, socket shoulder serews, weld muts, square nuts, hexagon nuis, self-tapping screws, and cthers. High-tensile
fastencrs are mainly used in the construction and engineering sector, whereas mild steel fasteners are used in manufacturing
aatomobiles.

With help from Government of Indin’s ‘Make in Indin® initiative, the Indian manufacturing sector is expected o generate huge demand
for industrial fasteners. The Indion industrial fasteners market is divided into three sections: application, product type, and market
organization. The Indian automobile industry is anticipated to be the largest consumer of industrinl fasteners, accounting for a
significant portion of the market.

The major reason for this progress can be sttributed to the increasing number of construction activities and growing sutomabile
manufactaring in South Asian countrics. The auto industry is the largest consumer of fasteners, accounting for around 75 percent
market share.

*Sowrce. il fstenerennasia com’

1. Summary of Bosiness

Our Company was mcorporated in 1993, and has successfully emerged as a name to reckon with in the Indian Fastener indusiry. The
Company offers a wide range of cold and hot forged fasteners and precision machined components for aufomative and industrial
applications.

For further details. please refer to the chapter titled “Ohwr Business” beginning on page number 42 of this Deaft Letter of Offer.

3. Duar Promoters

The promoters of our Company are Deepak Amnejo. Ravinder Mohan Juneja, Ranbir Singh Narang, Sudhir Ameja, Anurag Arneja.
For further details please see chapter titled “Our Promoters™ beginning on page number 46 of this Draft Letter of Offer,
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Crhjects of the lssue
The Met Procesds are proposed to be used in accordance with the detalls provided below
Tio meet the funding needs of expansion plan i.e. Green Field Project coming up at [IMT Rohiak, Harvana

The proposed project: For the initializing, develeping and stanting wp of the project "Green Field Project/Canstruction’ which
imvolves the factory building situsted at Plant=M11 as well as the "Purchasing & installation of plant & machinery' at the premises
Iocated on the address Plant-111 situated a1 Plot no, 42, 43 & 44, Sector-3 18, IMT Rohtak, Harvana, which has a total project cost
pmounting 1o Rs. 300,00 Lakhs (Rupees Thirty Crores only) excluding the cost of land of Bz, 800.00 Lakhs |self-acquired), The
area for the gaid premises i admeasuring Three (3} acres of the land purchasad from the HSIDC Panchkula, Haryana in the year
2014, for which the payvmend cycle was finalized on a hall yearly insialments basis. The Conveyance Deed has been execited
between the Company and HSIDC in June, 2007,

The details of the Proposed Capital Expenditure: R, 3000,00 Lakhs comprigzes and includes of:

{fs. fn Lakhs)
Capital Expenditure Cost Position as on present date
Building premises B00.00 Propoged
b -4 | 2100.00 Proposed
Dither Fia 100,04 Proposed
Total 30400.00 Froposed

Tenure of the proposed project: The construction sctivities are likely 1o be completed in the new Plant [11 by December
2021 January 2022.The Commercial production and the business operations & activities n the new Flant 111 would tentatively
start from Febneary/March 2022,

Sources being arranged by the Company for the Initializing of funding:

R fn Lakhs)
Source(s) Amyoumnt
Invobeed
Proposed Right Issue 482.11
*Borrowings from Bank 2000.00
Imternal Accruals SE7.8%
Todal 300000

*The Company hns afready received the In-principle approval from the Karmataka Bank Limited vide their leiter dated 14072021
for an amount of Rs. 23.00 Crores for funding of the above project,

** Additionally, the negoliation process for ordering of mechines for the Plant (11 have swarted recenily and the delivery of the
machines is expected firom January 222,

« Intention and extent of participation by sur Promoteris) and Promoter Group in the Issue:

Our Promoter(s) and entities forming part of our Promoter Group have, vide their letters dated 18082021 (the “Subscription
Letters™) undertaken tn: (a) subscribe, jointly and’ or severally 1o the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and subscribe to the
full extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoter or memberis) of the Promoter
Group of our Company; and {b) subscribe to, either individually or jointly and’ or severally with any other Promoter or menvber
of the Promoter Group, for additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion (if any) in the lssue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their
percentage sharcholding. Any such acquisition of sdditional Righis Equity Shares {including any unsubscribed partion of the Issue)
is exempl in terms of Regulation 10{4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been falfilled and ghall
mot resull in a change of control of the management of sur Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover Regulations.
The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional subscription not resulting in the minimism
public sharehalding ofthe issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/SCRR. Our Company is in comphiance with Regulation

38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements parsuant
the [zsue.
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6, Summary of Finarecial Information

The following table sets forth summary of the financlal information derived from the Audited Financial Statemenis for the
Financial year ended March 31, 2021, March 2020 & March 2019 and prepared in accordance with recognition and measurement
principles of IND AS 34 and Regulation 33 of 3EBI (LODR) Regulations, 5, which are subjected to Limited Review by
Statutory Auditors of the Company

(in fakhs other than share data)
PFarticalars For the Fiscal Year
1021 0z 019
Equity Share Capital 53568 515 68 335,68
Met Worth 2], 18 FBam 21 200,67
Revenue (total income) 1081854 10417.39 13552.25
Profit after tax 138,06 936,77 910,39
Enrnings per share (basic 1938 174% |70
and diluted)
MNet asset value per equity 123,641 1070, 96 9709
=N share
Todal Borrowings (as per 1510.57 12%0.2% I TRO.45
the balanee sheet)

7. Auditer Qualifications:

There are nio qualifications by the Statwiory Auditors in their repont o the Audited Financial Statemenis for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2021 and the unaudited Financial Statements for the tiee months” period ended June 30, W21,

B. Summary of Outstanding Litigations:
A summary of outstanding litigation proceedings pertaining 1o our Comypany as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer is provided

below. For details of the material outstanding Inigstion proceedings including criminal proceedings and civil proceedings, plesse
see " Cheiatanding Litgarions and Defoelis™

Nature of proceedings Number of outstanding Amount invalved
CASES {in Lakhs)
Cases filed against aur {'-mpan_r
Civil 3 | Nil | Nil
Casex filed by our Company
Civil Wil Kil
Criminal {urder section 138 of the Negotiable Invirzmenis Wil il
Aed)
%, Risk Factors

For details of potential risks associated with our ongoing business activities and industry, investment in Equity Shares of the
Company, material litigations which impact the business of the Company and other economic factors please see “Risk Factors™
on page number 20 of this Draft Letier of Offer.

10. Summary of Contingent Liabilitles of our Company
As of March 31, 2021, we have certain contingent liabilities that had not been provided for, details of the same is as under:

The Company received Show Canse Notice { SCN) dated 03rd June, 2016 from the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs, for the violation
of Sections 21 1(3A) and 21 1(3{C) with regard to Accounting Standards 1.2,9.12.18 & 26 and Section21T{2AA) of the Companies
Act, 1956. The company filed detailed replies 1o the SCN vide dated 20th June, 2016 and slso filed the compounding applications
under section 621 A of the companies Act, 1956 vide dated 26th July, 2016 and further correspondences made on 16th November,
2016. The adjudication thereof is peading from Honarable ROC and henee the possible consequences arising out of the same on
ihe company are not presently ascentainable,




11, Summary of Related Party Transactions

For details of the related pary transactions, please refer 1o the corresponding header as reported in the Financial Sistements for FY
ending March3L 2021 and three months ended bune 30, 2031,

1. Finnneing Arrangemenis

There have been no fmancing amangements whereby our Promoters, members of the Promoter Group. cur Directors and thiels
relatives, Directors of the company which s a Promoter of our Company have financed ihe purchase by amy other person of
securities of our Company other than in the normal coarse of the business of the financing entity during a period of six montha
immediately preceding the date of this Diraft Letter of Oiffer.

13, Issue of Equity Shares for consbderation other than cash in the last one year

Dur Company has not Bsswed any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the one year preceding the date of this Drafi
Letter of Offer.

%




SECTION Il = RISK FACTORS

Ar prvestmsnt i Egquiy Shares valves o high degree of risk frvesfors showld carefidlly conslder all the infornratio ta thix Dvaff
Lener of Offer, incliding the rizks and iiceniainties described below, before making an brvextment In aur Rights Equity Shares, The
rizks desoribed below are ol the only risks relevant fo owe Company s business, operations, o owr Rights Equity Shares, bl alve fo
thve irdstry aod segments in which we operate or propose to operate. Additional risks and unceriainiies, ot presently dnoen fo we
or thrd we crrrenily deew Imimareriol sy alte impair owr business, reswlts of operations, cach fovs and farcial condition, [F any
of the following risks, or atfer pizks that are pod curreatly bnovar or are correnily deemed immolerial, eetvally occir, owr bisiness,
resilts of operarions, cash fows aud financial condition could be ndversely qifecied, the trading price of ow equity shares cowld
declime, and frvesrars anay fase all or paer of thelr investment

To obiain g complete understanding of our Company, prospeetive investors shadd read this secrion in coufiet fon with “Finamcial
Ffrmartion and other inforowntion contined fn this Draft Leiter of Qffer, In making an bvestoen decliion, invesrors aind prrchacers
of the Rights Equity Shares mvist rely on their smon examinarion of us and owr buriness awd the terms of the Towe inclincing the merits
i risks fvalved, Polfential imvesiors and pivrcharers of oirr Rights Equity Shares shodd comsmlt their sy, finercial and fegal
advisors about the consegquences of imvesting In the Tisue. Prospeciive investors and parchasers of the Rights Equity Shares shonld
Py aitention fo the focr Bl oire Comparny I3 Incorporated wnder the lows off lndin aod are swbfect to a legal ond regudatary
enviroemmen, which may differ in cerialn respects from thar of other couniries.

The follmving risk foctors have been determived by owr Board of Directors on the basix of their materiality. In accordance wirh Clarse
Vil in Pavt B of Schedule VD of the SEBI ICDE Regulations, the folfowing faciors have been considered for delermining the
sitetterianlity: (1) Sowie evenits iy nod be malerid individually, bt oy be fowrd material colfecively. (i} some evemis may have
aerterial fmpact gureditatively instead of quantitaiively; and (i} some events may nor be mualerkal of preser b sy ke orberiol
Imipact in the firure.

Maerialing:

The Rixk Factors have been determined on the basis of their materialiny. The following foctars have heen considered for defermining
the maieriality of Risk Factors:

= Some evenis ovay nod be ovaterial individhially bur mvay be fownd marerial collecrively;

= Some events may have maverial impoct gualitatively fnstead of quantitatively, and

* S events may mot be marerial ar present bur may have o material impact in future

The financial and other relofed implications aof risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk foctors
mentioned belor. However, there are risk foctors where the impact may o be quansifiable and hence, the same hos oar been disclosed
tit givch riak foctors. The numbering of the risk foctors has been dowe to facilitate eaxe of reading and reference and does nor in any
el fdteade e fmporiance of one risk over anoder,

In this Draff Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table bendeen tovol and sums of the amaunt listed are due fo rownding off

In this seciion, unless the context reguires otherwise, any reference fo “we®, “ns”™ or “our ™ refers to Mohindra Fasteners Limited

The risk foctors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased imdersianding.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS:

L. MFL'S success depends on its ability to Identify and respond to constanidy changing customer demands and preferences and
clhutinging technologies,

In order 1o stay competitive, MFL must respond to changing trends in customer demands and preferences efther in India or overseas,
MFL's success is dependent on its ability 1o anticipate accurately, identify and quickly respond to these rends. MFL should ensure
that their sales team generate enthusiasm and respond with extrn efforts in addressing our customers' needs in a timely fashion, If any
of these risks pertaining to changes in demands/preferenceftechnology materialize, it may have a material adverse effiect on MFL's
business, cash flows, resubts of operations, financial condition and prospects,




2. MFL aperations are sulifect to risks arfsing from fareign exchange rade foctivarions, which could odversely affect the finonciol
resilis of oor Compary,

Mt of our revenue and some casts are either linked to or denominated in Foreign Currencies. We maintain our accounds and repost
our financial resulis in Indian Rupees (INRL As such, we are exposed to risks relating 1o foreign exchange rafe Auctuations.
Uncertainties in the global financial markets and other geo palitical reasons may have an adverse impact on the exchange raie between
IR and other currencies, The exchange mte between INR and other currencies are variable and may continwe to remain volatile in
the future depending upon the forgign exchange reserve position of India. Fluctations in the exchange rates may have a serious impact
on the revenues from our export business as a significant portion of cur revenue comes from exports. Any appreciation of the [NR
against other currencies may lead (o reduction in the realizaion of our revenues. Accosdingly, volatilioy in the exchange rate would
adversely affect the financial resulis of our Company.

3. Ewrope Is our signiffcant bisiivess merket, aind oiir currend busingss gud futierg growth could be saterially and adversely
affecied by poor econemic conditions in Enrope,

Europe is a significant market for our Exports, accounting for about 45% of our total revenue in each of the fiscal year 2020 and 2021
Exports have always remained the back bone of the Company and have constitated over two-thinds of the sales revenues in the lastg
few vears, Accordingly, we are particularfy prone o the overall health of the econanyy as well as ary geopalitical factors and ather
factors in the European Union countries. The market in this region may be affected by a nember of factons owside our contral, incleding
local, regional, political and general economic conditions, changes in demand and supply for products comparable (o thase that we
develop, any pandemic like conditions which might force restrictions and lockdowns and changes in Government regulations, A
slowdown in the business ecosystem could adversely aflect our business and results of operations and lsure growth of the Company,

4. MFL iz dependent on our senlor nainagement inclading onr Promoters and @ mober off bey personnel and the loss af, or our
{mabitiity to affract or refali such persons could adversely affect onr business, reswits of operations and Tmancial condition.

Our performance depends significantly on our senior management, incleding our Promoters, who are educated and have several years
of experience in the indusiry in which we operate and whose contribution has been crucizl to the growih of our business, We believe
that the inpuls and experience of our senior monagement and key managerial personnel are valuable for the development of business
and operations and the strategic directions adopted by our Company. We cannot assure you that we will be able 1o retain such persons
or find adequate suitable replacements in a timely manner, or at all. A limited number of persons exist with the requisite experience
and skills to serve in our senior management positions. In addition, we may require a long period of time to hire and train replacement
personnel when qualified personnel terminate their employment with our Company, Moreover, along with our steady prowth and
business expansion, we need o employ, train and retain additional suitable skilled and qualified management and employess from a
wider geographical area. 1T we cannol afiract and retain suitable personnel, our business and Tuture growth may be materially and
adversely affected.

5. MFL's abitity to pay dividends in the future will depend on our futnre earnings, cash flows, working capitel reguirements,
capital expendifures and finoncial condition, Trvestors of Rights Equity Shares are only entitled to dividend in propartion to
thre antosnt paid wp and the voting rights shall also be proportiomal fe such brvestor's share of the paid-up equity capital af our
CoRipany.

Our Company has declared and has paid dividend uninterraptedly for last 17 years. The amount of future dividend payments, if any,
will depend upon our Company’s future eamings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, the terms and
conditions of our Company's indebtedness and capital expendinres. There can be no assurance that our Company will be able to pay
dividends in the future,

6. The unexpected foss, shutdown or slowdwen of aperations at any of our facilities could have a materiol adverse effect on MFL's
rexnlty of aperations and financiel condifon,

Our facilities are subject 1o operating risks, such as breakdown or failure of equipment, power supply interruptions, facility
obsolescence or disrepair, technological changes, labour disputes, natural disasters and industrial sccidemts, to name some of them,
The occurrence of any of these risks could adversely affect our operations by causing production at one or mare facilities to shut down
or slowdown, Mo assurance can be given that one or mare of the factors mentioned above will not occur, which could have a material
adverse effect on car results of operations and financial condition,

. Avaitability af skifled and speclalized lebour can affect performance of MFL

Due to advancement of technology and competitive environment, skilled and specialized labour are necessary to have in amy




organization. The shomages of relevant sufficiently skilled people available in the Country can afTect the performance of the Company,

& Resistance fo clarge amd ficed miod sens of the Management ond enplopees can lead io ineffective adaptation of mew
fechnologies, procesves and lean monnfochuring.

The fastener industry as well as Engineering and other allied industries is characterized by frequent advancements in technology. Te
meel our clients’ needs and also 1o kesp pace with our competitors, we regularly update existing technology and acquire or develop
new technelogy For our manufacturing activities. For this, we need skilled labour and skilled executives and other senior manasement
members for the same, In addition (o the above, rapid and frequent advancements in technology and market demand clanges can ofien
render existing fechnologices and equipment redandant and obsolete which would require substantial new capital expendilures and'or
write-downs of assets. The existing manpower is regularly assessed on their 2kill matrix and iraining is imparted to them afler
identifying the gaps. Our failure to anticipate or to respond adequately 1o advancements in technology, changes in market demand or
client reguiremsents could adwersely afTect our business and financial candition,

9. The threat percepilon arlsing auf of 30 printiongdrdaitive manafaciuring canmat be fgmoved in the years fo come.

Additive manufacturing {AM}, also known as 3D printing, is a transformative approach 1o industrial production that enables the
creation of lighter, stronger parts and svstems, 17 we stay obliviows to the same and do not adapt such new approachies), our business,
Tuture growth & competitive abilities may be adversely afTected.

EXTERNAL RISKS;
T, The impect af the COVID-19 pendenic warddwide and on ATFL s business ond aperatiens is wucertain and cannat be predicied,

In late 2009, the COVID-19 disease, commonly known as “novel coronavirus”, was first reported in Wishan, China. On January 30,
2020, the World Health Ovganization declared the COVID-19 outbreak a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern™ and on
March 11, 2020 it was declared a pandemic.

Several coundries” governments including India and numerous companies have imposed increasingly stringens restriciions o help
avoid, or slow down, the spreading of COVID-19, including, for example, restrictions on intermational and local travel, pablic
gatherings and participation in meetings, & well a5 closures of non-essential services, universities, schools, stores, restaumnts and
other key service providers, with some countries imposing sirict curfews, These measures have led to a significant decline in economic
acthvities in India and abroad,

COVID = 19 pandemic has coused serious disraption on the global economic and business environment. COVID 19 has significant
impact on business operations of our Company. There is a huge uncertainty with regard to ils impact which cannot be reasonably
determined af this stnge. Based on the current indicators of futune econsmic conditions, the Company estimates to recover the carrying
emount of its assets, The Company has adequate liquidity to discharge its obligations. These estimates are subject to uncertainty amd
mry be affected by the severity and duration of the pandemic. The Company it continuously monitoring any material changes In future
economic comditions.

Fi MFL's basiyess is substansiolly affected by prevailing econemic, political and other prevailing conditions in Indie

Our Company s incorporated i India and we derive a reasonable pontion of our revenues In India, In addition, cur assels and
emiployees are also bocated in India, A result, we are highly dependent on prevailing econemic conditions in India and cur resulis
of operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian econamy. Consequently, our performance and liquidity of our
Equity Shares may be affected by changes in foreign exchange rates and controls, interest rates, Government policies, taxation, social
and ethabe instability and other political and sconomic developments affecting India.

Im recent years, the successive Indian governments have generally pursued a course of economic liberalization and deregulation aimed
at accelerating the pace of economic growth and development. This includes liberalizing rules and limits for foreign direct investment
in a number of inxportant sectors of the Indian economy including infrastructure, railways, services, pharmaceuticals and insurance.
In addition, the current Indian government has pursved a number of other economic reforms, including the introduction of 2 goods and
services lax, increased infrastructure spending and a new Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code.

A slgnificant change in India’s economic liberalization and deregulation pelicies, in particular, those relating o the businesses in
which we operate, could disrupt business and economic conditions in Indin generally and our business in particular.

A change in the Government's policy on tariffs, direct and indirect taxation and fiseal or other incentives could adversely affect MFL's
husiness,




Cwur profitability is also significantly dependent on the policies of the central and state governments in [ndia relating 1o vanous dired
and indirect taxes (inchuding sales tax, goods and service tax and income 1), duties and levees (incleding excise duties and impon
duaties) and fiscal or other incentives or schemes. Any adverse change m policies relafing to such taxes, distbzs or incentives could
affect cur profitabiliny.

12 MFL operations gre susceptible to volatility of prices af our products and the loss af custoniers can kave a bearing on the
operaiiouns of e Compay.

Prices of our products are subject to fluciuation, primarily depending upon prices of Steel, Oils & Lubricants, Inward and outward
freight &, packing material as Direct costs. over and above many other factors like the number of producers in the region/country,
their production volemes and changes in demand in the markets that we serve and many more, Volatility in price realization and Joss
of customers may adversely affect our profitability. Further, there is na assurance thal we will be able o maintain our low cost of
operations or to further reduce costs or develop new cost effective processes in the fusure.

13, Any ferrovist aitacks or soctinl surest and wotural disasters ocenr in Todie; could adversely affect MFL's business, operations
il flmienelal condion.

Ingreased political instbdlity, evidenced by the threat or occurrence of terrorist aftacks, enlanced national security measures, conflicts
in several regions in which we operate, strained relations arising from these conflicts and the related decline in customer confidence
may hinder our sbility w do business.

Natural disasters such as floods, earthquakes, famines and pandemics have in the past had a negative impact on the Indian economy,
with the most recent example being the global outbreak of COVID-19. If any such event were to oceur, our business could be affected
due 10 the event itself or due to the inability to effectively manage the effects of the particular event. Potential effects include the
damage 1o infrastructure, damage to our telecom and refinery assets and the loss of business comtinuity or business information. In the
event thot our facilities are affected by any of these factors, our aperations may be significantly inlerrupied, which may materially and
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations,

I4. MFL foresees competition from existing ond future fondigenons nanafacturers of Industrial High Tensile Fasteners which
wray kave adverse effect o oier biisiness, praspects, resulis of operations and fimancial condition,

We operate in a competitive business environment. The fastener segment in which our company is currenily operating and further
expanding into i3 constamtly evalving with capacity additions and addition of new suppliers. Growing competition may subject us o
pricing pressures and require us 10 reduce the prices of our products and services in order to retain or atract customers, which may
have 8 material adverse effect on oar revenues and margins. Further, several of our competitors whether m India or overseas are larger
indernational and national companies aed have acosss o greater resounces, wider geographical reach, broader product ranges or may
be able to develop or acquire technology or pariner with innovators or customers at terms which are nol presently feasible for us, due
to our current scale of operations. Furiber, they may succeed in developing products that are far more effective, mare technologically
ndvanced, more popular or cheaper than our products. Any of these factors may have a materinl adverse effect on cur business,
prospecs, results of operations and financial condition,




RISKS RELATING TO THE I1SSUE AND THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES

1. Owr Company will rod disieibiste the Leiter of Offer and Application Form fo cerfain oversens Sharehalders who have nof
provided an address in Tndin for service of documents

Our Company will dispatch the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights Entitbement Letter and Application Form (the
“lssue Materials™ ) to the shareholders who have provided an address in India for service of documents. The Issue Materials will not
be distribated to addresses owtside Indin on account of restrictions thar apply to circulation of such materials in overseas jurisdictions.
However, the Companies Act, 2013 requires companies to serve documents a1 any address which may be provided by ithe members as
well & through e-mail. Presently, there is back of clarity under the Companies Aci, 2013 and the rales made thereunder with respect
1o distributbon of lssus Materials in overseas jurisdictions wivere such distribution may be prohibited under the applicable laws of such
Jurisdictions. While we hove requested all the sharcholders o provide an address in India for the purposes of distribution of [ssue
Mlaterials, we cannol assure you that the regulator or authorities would not adopt a different view with respect 1o compliance with the
Companies Act, 2013 and may subject us te fines or penaluies,

1. Inwestors mury be sulfect fo Fudion faxes arising ous of capited gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.

Uinder current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares of an Indian company
are generally tomble in India. Any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares on a siock exchange held for more than 12 monhs
will mot be subject to long-term capital gains 1ax in India if Securities Transaction Tax (“STT") is paid on the sale transaction and
padditionally, as stipulated by the Finance Act, 20017, 5TT had been paid at the time of acquisition of such equiry shares, excepl in the
case of such pcquisitions where 5TT could not have been paid, as notified by the Governmeni of India under nodification no,
43 2017F. Mo. 37014200201 7-TPL on June 5, 2017. However, Finance Act, 2018, taxes such lang term capital gains exceeding 2
1.00 Lakh arising from sale of equity shares on or after April 1, 2018, Accondingly, you may be subject to paryment of long=tsrm
capital gains tax in India, in addition to payment of STT, on the sale of any Equity Shares held for more than 12 months. STT will be
levied on and collected by 8 domestic stock exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold, Further, any gain realized on the sale of
listed equity shares held for & period of 12 months or less will be subject 1o short-term capital gains tax in India. Capital pains arising
fram the sale of the Equity Shares may be partially or completely exempt from taxation in India in cases where such exemption is
provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller s a resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do nat Henit
India’s ability 10 impase 1% on capital gains

As a result, residents of ather countries may be linble for tx in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on gains made upon the sale
of the Equity Shares:

3. Any futire ivsuonce of the Rights Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equily linked securities by owr Company
wmury diluie your futiee shareholding and sales of the Rights Equity Shares by the Promoter or Promater Group or other mojor
shareholders of our Company way adversely affect the troding price of the Equity Shares.

Any Tuture issuance of the Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equity linked securities by our Company, may lead 1o
dilution of your sharehalding in our Company, adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares and our ahility to rise capital
through an isswe of our securities. Any future sales of Equity Shares by the Promoter or ather major shareholders of our Company may
adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. In addition, any perception by investors that such issuances or sales might
oceur could also affect the trading price of the Equity Shares,

4. The entitlenent of Rights Equity Shares to be aflotted to irvestors applying for Alotnent in pliysical form, may be kept in

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the option to receive the Rights Equity Shares in physical form will not be available
afier a period of six months from the date of coming into force of the SERI ICDR Regulations, i.e., May 10, 2019. Since, the Rights
Equity Shares offered pursuant to this lssue will be Allotied only after May 10, 2019, the entitlement of Rights Equity Shares 1o be
Allotted 1o the Applicants who have applied for Allstment of the Rights Equity Shares in physical form will be kept in abeyance in
electronic mode by our Company until the Applicants provide details of their demat account particulars to the Reglstrar. Pursaant to a
press release dated December 3, 2018 issued by the SEBI, with effect from April 1, 2019, a transfer of listed Equity Shares cannot be
processed unless the Equity Shares are held in dematerialized form (except in case of transmission or transposition of Equity Shases),
For further details, see the section on “lsswe Information™ on page 121 of this Draft Letter of Offer.




5. The Issne Price af our Righis Equity Shares muoy pot be indicetive of the market price of our Equify Shores after the Fsane,

The Issue Price of Equity Shares may noil be indicotive of the market price for our Equity Shares afier the |ssue, The market price of
ihe Equity Shares could be subject to significant Nuctuations after the issue and may decling below the 1ssue Price. There can be no
assurance thai the Investors will be able to sell therr Equity Shares at or nbove the Issue Price, The faciors that could affect our share
priceare:

= Quarterly varations in the rate of growth of our financial mdicators such as eamings per share;
= Changes in revenue of eamings estimates or publications of research repois by analysis;

= Speculation in the press or imvestment comnundny;

= General market conditions.

6. SEBI bas recently, by way aof circulars doied January 22, 2020, Moy 6, 2020 and Sanusry 19, 2021, sirennilined the process of
riglis issues,

The concept of erediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders has recently been introduced
by the SEBI. Acoordingly, the process for such Rights Entitlements has been recently devised by capital market imlermediaries. Eligible
Equiry Sharcholders are encouraged 1o exercise caution, carefully follow the regquirements as stated in the SEB] circulars dated January
22, 2020, May 6, 2020 and January 19, 2021, and ensure completion of all necessary steps in relation 1o providingfupdating their
demat account details i oa timely manner. For details, see  Ternes of the fese™ on page 121 of this Drafi Letter of Offer.

In accordance with Regulation 774 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEB| Rights [ssue Circular, the credit of Rights
Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the [ssue Opening Date, our
Company shall credit the Highis Entitlements fo (1) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Sharelolders holding the Equity Shares
in dematerinlised form; and (i) demat suspense escrow account opened by our Compary, Tor the Eligible Eguity Shareholders which
would comprise Rights Entitlements relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations; or (b} Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or (c) the dema sccounts of the Eligible Equity
Sharcholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Dale; or (d)
credit of the Rights Entitlements returned reversed Tailed; or (€] the ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including
any court procesdings.

7 The B-WAP payment mechaizn focility proposed fo be wxed for this Touee may be exposed fo risks, inchuding risks associated
with payiment galoayi.

I accordance with SEBI circulars dated May 6. 2020, July 24, 2020, January 19, 2021 and April 22, 2021, o separate web based
application platform, i.c., the R-WAP facility (accessible st www.skylinenacom), has been instituted for making an Application in
this lssue by resident Investors. Further. R-WAF is only an additional aption and not a replacement of the ASBA process. On R-WAP,
the Eligible Shareholders can access and fill the Application Form in elecironic mode and make online payment using the internet
banking or UPI facility from their own bank account therear. For details, see “Tenms of the 1ssue™ on page number 121 of this Draft
Letter of Offer. Such payment gateways and mechanisms are faced with risks such as:

* keeping information technobogy systems aligned and up o date with the rapadly evolving technology;
* in the payment services industries;

* scaling up technology infrastruciure to mest requirements of growing volumes;

* applying risk management policy ellectively to such payment mechanisms;

* keeping users” datn safe and free from secanity breaches; and

* effectively managing pavment solutions logistics and technology infrastructure.

Further, R-WAP is a new facility which has been instituted due to challenges arising out of COVID-19 pandemic. We cannot assure
you that R-WAF facility will not suffer from any unanticipated system failure or breakdown or delay, including failure on pan of the
payment gateway, and therefore, your Application may not be completed or rejected. These risks are indicative and any failure to
manage them effectively can impair the efficacy and functioning of the pavment mechanism for this Issue. Since Application process
through R-WAP is different from the ASBA process, there can be no assurance that investors will not find difficulties in accessing
and using the R-WAP facility.




SECTION T = INTRODUCTTON

THE ISSUE

This [ssue has been authorized through a resolution passed by our Board ai its meeting held on February 10, 2021 pursuant to Section
G2 1j(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 The following is a summary of the lssue. This summary should be read in conjunction with,
and is qualified in its entirety by, the information detailed in the chapter titled a8 =Terms of the forve™ on page number 121 this Draft
Lester of Offer.

Particulars Details of Equity Shares
Pu;lu Equity Shares offered in the Issue [#] Rights Equity Shares
Eﬂlﬂl: Entitlementd | #] Righis Equity Shares for every [»] fully paid-up Equity Shares
held on the Record Date
[Record Date fe]
[Face Value per Rights Equity Share IRs. 10/ each
hmﬂ: Price [#] including a premium of [#] per Rights Equity Share
Mssue size Lipto [#] Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each for cash at a price

E [=] {incEuding a premium of [« ] per Rights Equity Share mo

eding an amount of [#]}

[Equity Shares issaed and owistanding prior to [#] Equity Shares
ihe lssue

[Equity Shares subseribed and paid up [ # | Equity Shares
outstanding prior (o ihe Issue

[Equity Shares outstanding sfter the Issue [ #] Equity Shares
(mssmming Tull sulscription for and Allstment

of the Rights Entitlenent)
Terms of the Issue ease refer to " Termr of e frue™ on page meber 121 of this Drafi
tter of OfTer
[Use of lssue Proceeds or furhier infarmation, see “CMyects of e foune™ on page namber
6 of this Draf Letter of Offer
E:rllrll]r'l:ndﬁ }'mhﬂli MFL

ace Vidue: |0.00
SIN: INETOSHOI011
mdustry: INDUSTRIAL METAL N MINING
[Use of Issue Procesds or details, please refer to the chapter titled “Ohbjects of the lssuwe™ an
e number 16 of this Drafl Letter of Offer.
or details, please refer to the chapter titled “Terms af the Tsue™ on
number 121 of this Drafi Lester of Offer

Terms of the lssue

Izsue Schedule

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will clase upon the close of banking houars on the dates
mentioned below:

Event Indictive Date
|_Issue Olpening Date =]
Last date for On Market Renunciation n-'r'i:'ilh_u "
| lssue Closing Date® .

* The Board of Directors or a duly awthorced comminge theren will have the right o extend the Irswe period ar it may determing fram sime o
dteme, provided dat mee T will mat resaio open in excess of 30 (thirty) days Fom the Irrne Openimg Dute,




GENERAL INFORMATION

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (MFL) was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 10th January, 1995 under the
Companies Act, 19536 with the Registrar of Companies, MNew Delhi. The Centificate of Commencement of business was obtained by
the Company on 22nd February, 1995 and began the commercial production in the beginning of vear 1997, Over the vears, it has
successfully emerged as a rame o reckon with in the Indian Fastener industry, The company offers a wide range of cold and hon
Torged fasteners and precision machined components for swtomotive and indusirial applications. The CIN of the Company is
LT4899DL1993PLCDG421 5

Registered Offiee of our Company:

Nohindra Fasteners Limited

304 Guptn Arcade, lmnder Enclave
Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Dethi, 110087
CIN: LT4809DLAYISPLCDG4215
Registration Number: 064215

Corporate Office of our Company:

J05-304, Dimenston Vardhiman Plaza,
Faschim Vikar, Delhi-Rohtak Road,
Deelhi=1 10087

Company’s Factorviwork}) Plamis:

Flant I: 60th K.ML Stone, Dethi = Rohtak Road, Kharawar, Robtak — 124 001, Haryana, India;

Plant I1: 60th K. M. Stone, Delhi - Rohtak Road N. H. No. 10, V & P.0O. Gandhra, District Rohtak, Haryana, 124001
Flant 111; Plof no. 42, 43, & 44, Sector — 318, IMT Rohtak, Haryana, 124000 (under construction)

Flant IV: 70th K.M. Stone, Delhi — Rohtak Road N, H. Na, 10,V & P.O, Kharawar, District Rohtak, Haryvana, 124001
Registrar of Com panies

Our Company is registered with the ROC situated at the following address:

Registrar of Companies

dith Floor, IFCT Tower,

Gl, Mebru Place,

Mew Dielhi - 110019

Board of Directors of our Company

The Board of our Company s on the date of filing this Draft Letter of Offer comprises of the following:
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DN Mame Begin date Address
00006112 Deepak Arneja 10/01/1995 ?I-i;ﬁ:!i Model Town 11T, North West, Delhi-
| 00006496 Mi':f.ﬁ:"h“ 10/01/1995 1189/23, D.L.F Coleny, Rohtak, Harvana-124001
Pr— Gm::ﬁ:hg. 15022016 A=135, Mew Friends Colony, Delhi-110025
2 11096, 2 Karol Bagh , Dori Wallan, Karol Bagh,
(2303504 Vimod Kamar 11122013 O, Central Delhi-110005
Ved Prakash ouse Mo B - 3, Main Rohtak Road, Shiv Vihar,
07572208 Chaudhry SWOTR0E  paschim Vihar, Delhi- 110087
OE189763 Shamoli Thakwor OE0E2018 1. Mo 62, Sector 17A, Gurgaon, Haryana- 122001

For further details of our Board of Directors, see “Owe Monagemen™ on page mimber 46 of this Drafl Letter of Offer.

DETAILS OF KEY INTERMEIMARIES PERTAINING TO THIS ISSUE OF OUR COMPANY

Company Secretary and Complinace Officer

Lead Mamager to the lssue

Midhi Pathak

3 Grupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohtak Road,
Mew Delhi -1 10087

Telephone: 011-46200

Email: gsnidhipathak@mohindra.asia

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited
Flat Mo.-93 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasala,

MNear DAY School, Delki-110025

Email 1d- info/@intellicitycapital.com

SEBI Registered Category | Merchani Banker

| SEBI Registralion Mo: INMODII2TTT
| Telephone: <01 146377700

Investor grievance

E-mail: investorsrelation@intellicitveaplial.com
Welsite: www.intellicitycapital.com

Contact Persan: Mr. Govind Ray

Registrar to the Issue

Skylime Financtal Services Pvi. Lid.
D-1237A, 15t Floor, Okhla Industrinl Aren Phase-1, New
Delhi- 110020
Phone No- 0011- 4043019397
Email: admin@skylineria.com Website: www.skylinerta.com
Cantact Person: Mr. Virender Rana

Bankers to the Issue:

SEBI H | 41

The Banker to the Issue and the Refund Bank shall be ICICT Bank Limited bearing the below mentioned details:

ICTCT Bank Limbted

Repistered Office: ICICI Bank Towers,

Ment Chakli Circle

Oid Padra Road, Vadodra, Gujarat 390007

Website; ;

CIM: LAS190GI 994 PLCO2 1012

For the purpose of being the Banker 1o the Issue and Refund Bank 1o the Rights Issue of our Company, ICICI Bank Limited shall be

acting through their branch situated at;




ICIC] Bank Limited Branch
Capital Markets Division,

Branch Address: 1" Floor, 122 Mistry Bhavan
Dinshaw YVachha Road,

Backbay Reclamation, Churchgate
humbai 400020, Maharashira
Contact Person: Nansrata Jadhav
E-mail 1I; i e
Telephone: ME-&EEIBHI&
Website: www.icicibank com

CIN: Las190G) 1 904PL 21012

Refand bank account details:

ICICT Bank Limited

Branch Address: Sagar Avenue, opposite Shoppers Blop
£ Road, Andheri (West),

Mumbai 400058, Maharashirs

IFSC Code: ICICOBMOT]

NEFT Code: ICICHSFIO2

Contact Person: Namrais Jadhay

E-mail ID: pamrata judhay G exticicibank com
Telephone: 022-66%81 8926

Website: www.icicibank.com

CIN: L63190GI19594PLCO21012

Designated Intermediaries to the Issue
SelfCerrifted Syndicase Bawks

The Hst of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as Bankers to the Issue under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Bankers io an [ssue) Regulations, I?!IHI for the ASBA process in l::mrhrr:: wuh the SEBI ICDR Regulations is provided on the
websie of SEBI & hips v 3 ) i . i and updsted from time
to time, Further, details relating 1o dmgumd hrm-:l'u:s ul!'Eml:trstnﬂ'l: [!sut unflll:ﬂmglh: .-'LEBA application forms are available =
the above-mentioned link,

Investors may contact the Registrar 1o the 135ue or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for any pre-Issue/post-Issue related
maticrs such as nonsreceipt of letier of Allotment, credit of Rights Equity Shares or Refund Orders and such other matters. All
grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed io the Registrar 1o the Issue, with a copy to the Bankers io the Issae, giving
fiall detnils such as name, address of the applicant, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked. ASBA Account
number and the Desipnated Branch of the Bankers to the [ssue where the Application was submitted by the ASBA Investors.

Experis

Our Company has received a writien consent from the Statutory Auditors namely, M3 B. L, Khandebwal & Co (Practicing Chartered
Accountant) 1, Doctor Lane, Gole Market, New Delhi =110001, to include their name as required under Section 26(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the SEBI ICDK Regulations, and as “experis”, a5 defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act
2013, to the extent and in their capacity as an auditor and in respeet of their {(a) audit report dated May 30, 20019 on our financial
siatements for the year ended March 31, 2019, their (b) audit report dated 29 Jume, 2020 (c) audit report dated 26™ June, 2021 on our
finamcial statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2021 and unaudited financial resulis for the three months period ended June 30,
2021 {d} their repor dated Movember 30, 2020 on the Statement of Possible Special Tax Benefits included in this Diaft, and such
caonsent has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Drafi Leter of Offer. However, the term “expeni™ shall not be construed to mean
an “expert” a5 defined under U5, Securities Act, 1933,

Filing

A copy of this DLOF has been filed with the Securities Exchange Board of India. Morthern Regional Office situated at 5th Floor,
Bank of Baroda Building, 16, Sansad Marg, Mew Dielhi, Delhd 1 10001 India and simualianeously through the SEBI Intermedinry Porial
at biips.fsipoalscbipovin. in accordance with SEBI circular dated Janwary 19, 2018 bearing referemce  number
SEBIHOCFIVDIL FCIRAY20 1801 1. This DLOF will be filed with MSEL, where the Rights Equity Shares are proposed 1o be listed.




Monitering Ageney

Simvce the issue size is less than 100 Crores, there is no requitement 1o appoint the monitoring agency to monitor the utilization of the
et Proceeds in terms of Regulation 831 1) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations by our Compary.

Appraising Entity

The objecis of this issue have nol been appraised by any bank or any other independent financial institsion or any other independent
agency.

Credit Rating

A this is an issue of Rights Equity Shares, there 1s no credit rating required for the [ssue.

Debenture Trustee

As thig is an Issue of the Rights Equity Shares, the appointment of debenture trusies is nod reguired.

Underwriting

The Issue of Rights Equity Shares is not being enderwritien and’ or no standby suppart i being sought for the said Isswe.
Statement of Responsibility of the Lead Manager

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the [ssue. The details of responsibilities of the Lead
Manoger, is as follows:

Mo Activities

1. Capital structuring with relative components and formalities such as type of instruments, etc.

2 Drafting and design of the offer document and of adventisement / publicity material including newspaper
advertisements and brochure ¢ memorandum containing salient featuses of the Drafl Lener of Oiler, Letier
of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, CAF, etc. To ensure compliance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and
other stipalated requirements and completion of preseribed formalities with Stock Exch and SEBI.

3 Marketing of the Issue will cover, inler alia, preparation of publicity budges, arrangements for selection of
(i} ad-media, {(1t) bankers to the issee, (i) colkection centres {iv] distribwiion of publicity and issee material
including CAF, the Abridaed Letter of Offer and the Letter of Offier 1o the extent applicable.

4. Selection of various agencies connecled with the issue, namely Registrar io the Issue, Bankers to the l3sue,
printers. advertisement agencies, etc

% Follow-up with Bankers 1o the Issue to get estimates of callection and advising owr Company about closure
of the Issue, based on the correct figures.

B Post-lssue activities will involve essential follow-up steps, which must include finafization of basis of]
allgtment / weeding out of multiple applications, listing of instraments with the various agencics connecied
with the work such as Registrars to the [5sue and Bankers 10 the [siue, Even if many of these Post-lssus
activities would be handled by other Intermediaries, the Lead Manager shall be responsible for ensuring that |
such agencies fulfill their functions and enable it to discharge this responsibility through suitable agreements

with owr Company.
Issue Schedule:
lssue Opening Date: [+]
date for on market renanclation of rights [=]
ILast date for off market renunclation of rights (o]
hh‘ltﬂlﬂl‘ﬂlﬂ: [=]

The Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee (i any) thereof will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may determine
from time 10 time, provided the 1ssue will not be kept open in excess of 30 days from the lssue Opening Dele. Mo withdrawal of




application by eligible sharcholders shall be allowed after 1saue closing date.

il




CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Share capital of our Company as on the date of this Draft Lenier of Offer is as set forth below:
{in lakhs, except share data

5 Mo, Particulars te Valoe at Face egate valoe
nlue { lsame Price |
A thorised Share Capital
1,75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 17,50, 00,000 =]
ssued Capital
71300 Equity Shares of 10/- each 5.47.13.000
€ Subscribed and Paid-Lp Capital before the lssue
(53, 56,800 Equity Shares of 10/ each 5.35.68.000 [#]
1] resent Issue being offered fo the Equity Sharcholders
hrough the Letter of Offer aggregating upto [#] Equity
res of face valoe Rs. 10 each.
#] Rights Equity Shares of 10/- each at a premiam of Rs. 80 [#] [=]
.. 8k am Issue Price of [ #] per Equity Share.
E  |lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capltal after the Offer  [Issued capital should be
mentioned separately
after offer
»] Equity Shares of 10/- each @ [o] (=]
F  Bubscribed and Pasd-up Capital afler the Offer
| #] Equity Skhares of Face vabae of R, 10 cach [=]
G arities Premium Account =]
fore the Issue -
{Adter the aue® ®

{. The Jszur dar beew audorsed by @ resslaton of onr Board passed o s mevisng hedd oo Febrery 18, 2071, prraveest to Section 62 of e Comypanics Aey,
20T
2 dsswwning full subscripose for aad affomen of the Regpher Ewilement

NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
1. Intention and extent of participation by our Promoters and Promoter Group in the lasoe:

Our Promaters and Promoter Group have, vide their letters (the “Sabscription Letters™) undertaken to: () subscribe, jointly and’ or
severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and subscribe to the full extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced
in their favour by any oiher Promoters or member(s) of the Promoter Group of our Company; and {b) subscribe io, either individually
or jointly end’ or severally with any other Promoters or member of the Promoter Groug, for additional Rights Equity Shares, incleding
subscribing 1o unsubscribed portion {if amy) in the [ssue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Enfitlernent, if allotted, may result in an increase in their percentage
shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of the Issue ) is exempt in
terms of Regulation 10{4%b) of the Takeowver Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been fulfilled and shall not resuli in a
change of control of the monagement of our Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover Regulations.

A




The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to sech additional subscription nat resulting in the minimum public

shareholding of the issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR SCRR. Cur Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of

the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue 1o comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements pursuant to the [ssue,

1, The ex-rights price of the Rights Equity Shares as per Regualation [({4 Wb} of the Takeover Regulations is 2 [#]/- per equity
share.

1. Sharcholding Pattern of our Company as per the kast filing with the Stock Exchanges

(i) The shareholding paem of cur Company as on June 30, 2021, is as follows;

Sharcholding as a
Na, of fully % of total mo. of)] MNumber of
Categury af | Mos, of shareholders |  pald ap Total no of | Equity Shares| Equity Shares
shurehabder Equity Equity Shares |{calculated as per held in
Ehares held held SCHE, 1957) As| dematerialized
a% af (A+B+C2) farm
{A) Promoter & 22 AT64T00 iTe4700 T0.28 3752100
Promater Groap
(B Public 485 1592 100 1502100 M7 1 G900
Giand Total 507 5356800 5356800 100.00 059000

{ii) Statement showing holding securities of persons belonging 1o the category “Promoter and Promoter Group” as on June

30, 2021

Shareholding

asa % of total MNumber of
Category of | Mos, of shareholders Ma. of fully | Tatal naof | no. ol Equity Equity Shures
shareholder pokd wp Enquity Shares held in

Equity Shares held | (caleulated as | dematerialized
Ehares held per SCHER, Tarm

1957) Asn %

of [A+B+1)
1. INDIAN
a. Individusks o | A552700 AS52700 06,32 A40000
Hindu
undivided family
b. Any other (i + 1 212040 212000 3% 212000
L]
i, Bodics 1 212000 212000 19 212000
corporate
il. Directors and o o o fi 0
their relatives
2, FOREIGN L o ] ] 1]
Total (1+2) i 3TE4T00 374700 70,18 3752100
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{iii) Stafement showing holding of securities of persons belonging o the “Public™ category a5 on June 30, 2021:

archolder id-up Equity Equity Shares

Ellt.l.ﬂ‘rd-f Mos. of shareholders No.  of !‘uﬂ;Eﬂl:l mo  aof
res held eld

LINSTITUTIONS
Blutaal Funds
Financial
Institutions’ Banks

2 CENTRAL o o 0 0 o
GOVERNMENT/
STATE
GOVERNMENT(
S PRESIDENT
OF INDILA

3, NON-
INSTITUTIONS

(i) Individual share 4% 541150 41150 10,10 297550

capital up w 2
Lakhs

{1i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of 2
Lakhs.

o} anti Diewi 1 39400 259400 1604 E50400

iy Bedy B B3700 3700 .36 61700

Coporaies

| %L Financial | G200 GX00 (|1 ST0O0D
ervices Privale
imited

(v) Resident 3 3430 3450 .06 3450

Indian HLF
v IEPF | 26400 26400 049 26400

TOTAL 484 1572500 1572500 20,36 1306900
i+iitiiitiviy)
Total Public 485 1202100 1592100 T2 1306900
Shareholding
1+24+3

19600 159600 0.37

Q17RO QUTEOD Iv.13 QT8

L]

*Public Sharcholder holding more than 1% of the total shares cutstanding of the Compary

4. As on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer, Our Company does not have any outstanding warrants, oplions, convertible
toans, debentures or any other securities which are convertible at a later date Into Equity Shares.




The Equity Shares of oar Company are fully paid up and there are no panly paid up Equity Shares as on the date of ihis Drait
Laner of OfTer.

Our Company does not have any stock option scheme.

Mone of the Equity Shares held by our Promoters or the members of our Promoter Group are locked-in, pledged or otherwise
encumbered.

The Issue being a Rights Tssoe. as per the SERI ICTYR Regulations, the requirements of Promoler”s comtribution and the lock-
in are not applicable. Cuar Pramaters ar members of the Promoter Group have not acquired Equity Shares of our Company
during the last one year immediately preceding the date of filing of this Draft Letter of Offer with SEBI.

Except as disclosed below, no Equity Shares have been acquired by our Promoter or Promater Group in the last one vear
immediately preceding the date of this Letter of Offer:

1o

Mame of the Date of the Number of Equity | Price per Mature of Transaction

Promoter/PFromoter Transaclion Shares Equity Shares

Group acquired/zold fim Rs.)

Promoter Groop:

Livieen Singh Marang | 30.05.2021 1 1R300]zald) Without Inder-se tramsfer by way
congiderntion | of gifi

Gagandeep Singh 30003.2021 46500 Withour Inter-se transfer by way

Marang consideration of gift

Gobindpreet Singh 30.03.2021 T1EOD Without Inter-se transfer by way

Warang | consideration | of gift

Promicler Group:

Kawaljeet Eaur 25.06. 2021 210700 il Transmiszion of shares

Marang held by Late Mr, 1 P

Singh Narang (Promoter) |

Intention and extent of participation by our Promater and Promoter Group in the Issue:

Our Promoter{s) and entities forming part of our Promoter Group have, vide their letiers dated jo), (the “Subscription Letters™)
undertaken to: (a) subscribe, jointly and’ ar severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and subscribe to the full
extent of any Rights Emitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any other Promater or member(s) of the Promoter
Group of our Company; and (b) subscribe to, cither individually or jointly and/ or severally with any other Promater or
member of the Promoter Group, for additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion (if any)
in the [ssue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotied, may result in an incrense in their
percentage sharehelding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of the
Issue) is exemnpt in terms of Regulation 10(48b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been
fulfilled and shall not result in o change of control of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions of the
Takeover Regulations, The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional subscription
not resulting in the minimum public shareholding of the issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/ SCRR.

Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the
mininsum public sharcholding requirements pursuant to the Tssee,
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The main object clause of MOA af our Company enables us 10 undertake the existing aclivities and the activities for which the
funds are being raised through the lisue. Further, we confirm that the activities which we have been camying cut till date are in
accordance with the ohject clauss of our MCA

1. Object of the isswe: = To meet the funding needs of expansion plan i.e, Green Field Project coming up at IMT Rohiak,
Hamyana,

The proposed project: Foo the inifinlizing, developing and staniing up of the project " Green Field Project'Construction’ which
imvolhves the factory buailding situated at Plamt-11E a5 well as the "Purchasing & installation of plant £ machinery” al the premises
located on the address Plant-111 sitsated at Plot no. 42, 43 & 44, Sector-318, IMT Rehtak, Haryana, which has a total project
cost amounting o Rs. 3000.00 Lakhs (Fupees Thiry Crores only ) excluding the cost af land of R, B00.00 Lakhs(self-acquired),
The area for the said premises is admeasuring Three (3) acres of the tand purchased from the HS1IDC Panchicula, Haryana in
the year 20014, for which the payment cycle was finalized an a half yearly instalments basis and the Conveyance Deed has been
executed between the Company and HS1DC on June, 2007,

The details of the Proposed Capital Expenditure: Rs. 300000 Lakhs comprises and includes of:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Capital Expenditure Cost Position as on preseni dute
Building premises E00.00 Proposed
*EPEN 21 0.0 Proposed
Oriher FIA [LLTELY] Proposed
Total 3000.00 Proposed

Tenure of the proposed project: The Constrisction activities are likely 1o be completed in the new Plant 11l by December
2021 Jaruary 2022, The Commercial production and the business operations & activities in the new Plant 11l would tenatively
start from FebmanyMarch 20232,

Sources being arranged by the Company for the initializing of funding:

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Source(s) Amonnt Iavolved
Proposed Right lssue 482 11
| *Borrowings from Bank 000,00
Imtermal Aceruals Si7.89
Total 0Dk

*The Company has alread)y recelved an Tn-principle approval from the Kaornotaka Bank Limited vide their letter deted
14.07.2021 for an amount af Bs. 2300 Crores for fisnding of the above project

**Addisicnally, the negotiation process for ordering of machines for the Plant 1] have siarted recently and the delivery of the
nraclvines is expeciod from Jomary 2022

1. Expenses far the issie
TI::..- Issue related expenses consist of fees payable (o the Lead Manager, processing fee to the SCSBs, Registrars to the Issue,
printing and stationery expenses. advertising expenses and all ather incidental and miscellaneous expenses for lsting the Rights

Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. Our Company will need approximately [ ] lakhs towards these expenses; a break-up of
the same is as follows:

k]




i deakhs)

Activity Estimated Expense % of Total| As a % of lssue skze
Expense

Fees payable to the imtermediaries
(including Lesd Manager fiees, Legal [=] [=] [#]
Counsel fees, selling commission,
| registrar fees and expense)

Adwvertising, Prinling, stalionery [#] [s] s]
andd distribution Expense 5

Statwiory and other Miscellansous [=] [=] [=]

Eapenie

Total o] o] [v]

3. General Corporate Parposes

We intend to deploy [#] lakhs from procesds af the Rights lssue towands General Corparate Purposes including but not restricted
to, futsre growth requirements, capital expenditure, and otherwise mesting the exigencies faced in the ordinary course of
business, or any other purposes 28 approved by our Board, The company will deploy rights issue procesds judiciously to meet
the requirements of the business. However, nol mare than 25% of the proceeds of the issue would be deployed for the General
Corporaie purposes,

Schedule of Utilezation and Deployment of Funids

Dur Company proposes 1o deploy the entire Issue procesds wowards the Objects as described during Fiscal 2022, In the event of
the estimnied wutilization of the lssue proceeds in the scheduled Fiscal is not undenaken in s enlirety, the remaining lsoe
procesds shall be utilized in subsequent Fiscals, as may be decided by our Company, in accordance with applicable lows, Further,
if the Issue proceeds are not completely utilized for the Objects during the respective period siated above due 1o faciors such as:

(i) economic and business conditions;

{ii} timely completon of the [ssue;

(i) marker conditions owtside the control of our Company; and

{iv} amy other commencial consuderations, the remaining Issue procesds shall be utilized (in past or full) in subsequent periods
as may be determined by our Company in accordance with applicable laws.

Similarly, subject to our business considerations, our Company may also use the [ssue proceeds in the preceding Fiscal, if it is in
the best interests of our Company

The requirement and deplayment of furds indicated above is based on internal management estimates, ciarrent circumslances of
our business and prevailing market conditions.

For details, see “Risk Foctors — The Offects for which we propase fo wilize lisue proceeds are nol appraised by any Bank or
Finagncial Insifution and cur Woragement will have Sexibility in applying the isswe proceeds.” on page number 20 of this Draft
Letter of Offer,

Sources of financing of funds already deplayed

Our Company has deployed Rs. [o] lnkhs as of [s). 2021 wwards lssue expense as certified by o] Chartered Accountants wide

certificate dated |=|, 2021, The sams have been funded through intemal aceraals,

Strategic and or Financial Pariners
There are no Strategic and Financial partners.
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Appraisal
Mone of the Objects of the Issue have been appraised by any bank or fimancial institation,

Bridge Financing Farilities
W have not svailed amy bridge financing facilities for the meeting the expense as stated under the Objects of the [ssue.

Interim wse of Funds

The [ssue proceeds pending utilization for the objects described above shall be deposited with scheduled commercial banks
incheded in second schedule of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Mondtoring of Utilization of Funds

Since the proceeds from the lssue are less than 10,000 lakhs, in terms of Regulation B2(4) of the Securities and Exchangs Board of
Indin {Issue of Copital and Disclosure Requiremients) Regulations, 2018, our Compary i raf required 1o appoint 1 monitoring
agengy for this Issue. Our Beard of Direciors will monitor the walizsion of the lssuee proceeds, The Company will disclose the
utilization of the Issue proceeds under a separate head in oor balance sheet alang with the relevant deils, for all such amounts that
have not been utilized. The Compary will indicate investments, if any, of wnutilized [sue Proceeds in the Balance Sheet of the
Company for the rebevant Financial Y ears subsequent 1o receipt of listing and trading approvals from the Stock Exchanges.

Pursuant 1o Clause 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company shall, on a quarterhy basis, disclose to the Awdit Committes the
uses and applications of the 13sue Proceeds. [n accordance with Clause 32 of the SERI Listing Regulation, the Company ghall furnizh
to the Siock Exchanges, on a quarterly basis, a statement on material deviations, if any, in the utilization of the proceeds of the lsue
from the objects of the [s3ue as stated obove, This information will also be published in newspapers simultanecusby with the inferim
or annual financial resulis afier placing the samie before the Audit Committee.

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, our Company shall not vary the
Ofbjects of the lssue without our Company being autharized to do so by the Shareholders by way of a special resolution through
postal ballod. In addition, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution (the "Postal Baflor
Notice") shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable rules. The Postal Ballot Notice
shall simultancously be published in the newspapers, one in English and one in Hindi, the vemnacular language of the jurisdiction
where the Registered Offfice is situated. Qur Promoters or controlling Shareholders will be required to provide an exit opportunity
to such Shareholders who do not agree to the proposal to vary the Ohbjects, ot such price, and in such manner, as may be prescribed
by SEBRI, inthis regard.

Other Confirmations

Our promoters, promoter group, directors and key managerial personnel have no interest in any of the objects as stated above and
other related matiers thereol,
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B. L. KHANDELWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOLUNTANTS
ﬂ

1, Doctor's Lane, Gole Market, Mew Delhi - 110001

Phenes: O : 23742151, 23744372 Resd.: 27561072

(M): - 98103 - 54277

STATEMENT OF TAX BEHEFITS

STATEMENT OF POSSIELE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE
COMPANY AND ITE SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE APFLICAELE LAWS IN

INDHA

T,

The Board of Directors

Meohindra Fasteners Limited

304 Gupta arcade, InderEnclave,
Delhi-Rohtak road, Delhi- 110087

Diear Sirs/ Macam,

Subject: Statement of Posaible Special Tax Benefits available to hohindra

Fasteners Limited [“the Company”) and shareholders of the Company under
the direct and indirect tax laws of India

I. We hereby confirm that the enclossd Annexure ‘A, prepired by Mohindes
Fasteners Limited [The Company], provides the possible special tax benefits
availoble 1o the Company and o the sharchakders of the Company under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 [the Act} as mmended from time 1o tioe presencly in
force in Indin. Several of these bemefiis nre dependent on the Company or its
share holders fuHilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant provisions
af the Act, Hemee, the abilly of the Company and [/ or ils sharcholders to derive
the tax benelits is dependent wpon their fulfilling such conditions which bazed
on business imperatives the Company {oces in the future, the Company or ita
shareholders may or may not choose (o fulfil,

1 The benefits discussed in the enclosed statement are nol exhaustive and the
preparation of the ocontents swted i the responsibility of the Company's
manapement. We are informed that this stalement is only intended to provide
general information 1o the investoss and is neither designed nor intended o be
@ substitate for professional tax advice. In vlew of the individual nature of the
tax consequences and the changing tae laws, each invesior I8 advised io
consilly his or her own lax copsulant with respect to the specific tax
implications ansing oal of thelr participation in the rghts ssue of the shares of
the Company.

1, We do not express oy opindon or provide any ssurance as to whether:

E}ulh: Company or its shareholders will continne 1o obtain these banefits
infuture;




i} the conditinns prescribed for avaling the benchits have boen | would be

met wilhiand ) .
il the peeenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressedhenein.

4. The contents of the enclosed statement are based on informatkin, cxplanations
and representations obtained from the Company and on the basis of thelr
undersianding of the business ncrivitics and operations of the Company.

5, We sholl not be Hable to any claims, lEabilities or expenses reluting o this
slaicment cxcept to the exten! fecs relaling to this assignment, as finally
judicially determined 1o have resulied primarily from bad faith or intentional
misconduel. We will not be llable to any other perssn in reapect of Lhks
Satermenl

For B /s B. L. Khandelwal & Co
[Practicing Chartered
ICAI Firm Registration Number: OO00GEN

1
Place:New Delhi MY 5%
Dates | Ve f 2.6 44 A\ A '
UDIN: 21501 I80AAAAATIDE] (e ¥
CA Aghich Modi
Partner

Membership Number: FS01180




ANNEXURE "A' TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBELE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITE
AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERE UNDER THE APPLICABLE
TAX LAWS IN INDIA

utlined below are the possible special tax benefils ovailable to the Company and its
shareholders under the Income-tax Act, 1961 Fthedot™] as amended from time to time,
pres=nily in force imindia,

|.Bpecial tax bonefits available to theCompany
There are no spechal tax benefits available to the Company.
n Special tax benefits avallable toShareholders

There nre oo special tax benelits wvailable o the shareholders for investing in the rights
issue of shares of thoCompany.

NOTES:

I. This statement does pot discuss Any [ax conssguences in the mantry outside India of
an invesiment in the Equity Shares, The subscribers of the Equity Bhares in the
eountry other than India are urged to consall their own professional adwisers regarding
Possibls income-lax consequences that apply tothem.

L In respect of non-residents, the tax rates and the consequent temtion mentloned
abepeee shall be further subject 1o any benefits available under the applicoble Couble
Taxation Avpidance Agreement, if any, betwoen Indis and the country in which the
non-resident has fiscaldpmicile, 2

1 The above statement covers only above-mendonesd tax laws benefite and docs not cover
amy Endisect tax law bencfits or beneflc under any otherlaa,




SECTION IV = ABOUT THE COMPANY

HISTORY AND CORPORATE STRUCTURE

History and Background

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (MFL) was incorporated &s a Public Limited Company on 1iih Jansary, 1995 under the
Companies Act, 1956, The Certificate of Commencement of business was obtained by the Company on 22nd February, 1995 and
it began the commergial production in the beginning of 1997, Over the years, it has suecessfully emerged =5 a name 1o reckon with
in the Indian Fastener industry. The company offers a wide range of cold and hat forged fasteners and precision machined
componenis for automotive and indusirial applications.

[r the year 1996, our Company through an Initial Public Offering issee/allof of 29,88, 100 Equity Shares at s face value of Ra. 10/-
each & listed its todal issued capital 5,47,13,000 {Rupees Five Crores Forty=Seven Lakhs Thirteen Thousand only ) (consisting of
34.71 300 Equity Shares) on BSE Limited and Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Subsequently, in the year 2016, the Equity Shares
of our Company were listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited wherzin the Company is carrently lisied.

Changes in sur Registered Office:
Date Particulars of Registered Office Heasom of change in
Registered Office
Al the dme off3497-99, Chowri Bazar Delhi 110006 Mot Applicable
inenrparathon
20.06.1993 M Sasco Bhawan, Azadpur Comercial Complex Delhi-110033 | Due to expiration of tenanted
periad
12.08.1998 UG 3A SASC0 Bhawan Commercial Complex Azadpur Delhi-| Due to expiration of tenanted
110033 period
25.08.2001 304, Gupia Arcade, Inder Enclave, D o requirement of mone
Deethi-Rohtak Road., Delhi, New Delhi 110087 Space.
Our Business:

The Company has categorized its wide range of products under two industry verticals comprising of;

Standard / Morm Parts as per various standards
Derawing |/ Print / Customized Parts

A wide assortment of standard products as per relevant NationalInternational standards are produced and made available to
custoniers worldwide, meeting customers’ requirements of cost, quality and time effectively. Additionally, special/customized
paris are made a5 per customer’s request(s) which find their application in various industrisl/automotive/railway and other light
ENZIMCEring requirements.

With the help of the state of art machinery, CNC Machines along with other related infrastructure and qualified & experienced
and dedicated personnel, MFL offers a single window package providing fastening solutions for all kinds of Fasteners and
machined components’ requirements of the customer,

MFL manufactures fasteners in various materials such as Steel, Stainless steel, Brass and Ball bearing Steel.
The Company owes ils success 1o its lean manufactusing operations and dedication 1o quality at every step. System and Quality

based Certifications like 1SO 9001(2015), IS0 14001(2015), [0 45001(2018), IATF 16049(2015), NABL as per ISOMEC
17025(2017), CO1 9 etc. are testimony to our commiment 1o adhere and ensure Quality ar every siep. The passion to serve its




customers with the best hos successfully translated imto significant market share both in domestic and overseas market(s).

Or Manufacturing Precess
Wire Processing Thread Rolling Heat Treatment Packing & Logistics
Forging Machining Surface Treatment

MFL has in-house facilities for Spherodized Annealing and Wire=Dirmwing o be able to provide desired mechanical properties fior
forging and machining facilities. Annealing of the wire rod helps to recrystallize the grain structure of steel by allowing new bonds
to be formed a1 the high temperature,

Using the state of art machinery for cold forging processes, MFL can manufacrure a wide range of industrial fasieners like Bolis,
Studs, Screws, Special fasteners as per ete. Additionally, with the help of in-house hot forging Unit, MFL caters 1o the bigger and
odd size requirements of the customers. Thread rolling process produces fasteners with increased sirength than machined threads
due to the cold working, as well s better material yield,

Apart from other comventional operations like drilling, grinding and machining, the company has latest CWNC machines and vertical
milling machines for producing precision components with uncompromising quality. The PLC controlled Continuous Heat
trentment lines ensure consistent quality in different matersal and property grades. The sysiem ensures the required tempered
Martensitic strectare with right hardness traverse & devoid of any temper brittleness, With PLC controlled Surface treatmen
Faciliny, MFL defivers quality acsihetics amd cormasion resistant Zinc and Zinc Alley finish conforming to EHV / ROHS norms,

Final quality checks for packing are conducted 1o ensure that no defiect is carried out with the final products. Customized packaging
options are offered and with a dedicated logistics depanment, timely deliverizs are ensured o all the customers.

End-users af our Products-
Domuestic:

Using efficient and reliable supply chain models, MFL delivers (o automotive OEMs, their Tier | suppliers and heavy enginesring
& infrastructure manuficiurers abl across Indin. Proven track record in the industry has made MFL preferred choice for fastener

requiremenis,

Imternational:

We have satisfied customers in all leading countries; with customers ranging from wholesalers, distributors, importers, C part
management suppliers. VM1 (Vendor Managed Inventory) based industrial companies, specialized awlomotive resellers & Tier -
| suppliers. MFL boasts of supplying its quality products to over 50 active customers in more than 20 industrially developed
catniries all aver the world.

Corporate structure of our Company

A% on the date of this Deaft Letter of Offer, there ane no Subsidiany, Joint Ventures and Associate Compary[s) of the Company,

Main objects of our Company
The main objects of our Company as contained in its Memorandum of Associstion are:

To carry on the business of manufactures, imporiers, exporters, buyers, sellers, distribwtors, agents and otherwise dealers in afl
kinds of nuts, bolts, LI bolts, J bolts, stud bolts, allen wrenches screws, machine screws, self-tapping screws. special fasteners,
turned components nails, bushes, spares, forged components parts, tools, dies, machine parts of any kind motor, parts and spares,
all type of hardware items made of steel, metal malleable grey casting including fierrous, nonferrous, special and alloy steel, spring
steel, forging steel and any other alloys and metal,

To manufacture of deal in job work of all kinds of forging, special fasteners, special turned components, drilling, milling, grinding,
turning, threading, knitting, facing, under cutting, tools and dies for cold and hot forged components, diesel engine parts, auto
parts, and all other special fasteners components,
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3. To manufacture and/or cold drawing of all type of wirss vad wires prod1:80: ) in all sizes and in oll prades of steel, ferrous and
Tonlerrous metals,

4. To carry on the business as manufactures and dealers m wire nails, wice drawing and galvanizing, elecroplating, packing and
phosphating stranded wires, hardened wires, wood serews and all other kinds of wires whether made of steel or otherwise and

wire products,







DIVIDEND POLICY

The declaration and payment of final dividends will be recommended by the Board of Directors and approved by the Sharcholders, s
their discretion, subject 1o the provisiens of the Articles of Association and applicable law, including the Companies Act. The
dividend, if amy, will depend on a number of factors, inclading but nod limited, net operating profit afier tax, working capital
requirernents, copital expenditure requirements, cash flow required to meet contingencies, outsianding borrowings, and spplicable
taxes payable by our Company. In addition, car ability to pay dividends may be inipacted by a mumber of factors, including restrictive
covenants under |oan or financing orrangements our Company is currently availing of or may enter imo (o finance our fand
requirements for our business activities,

Dividends paid on Equity Shares:

The dividends declared by the Company on the Equity Shares’in each of the Financial Years ending 2021, 2020 and 3019, a5 per our
Audited Financial Statements is given below:

Particulars Financial Performance

Faor the year ended For the vear ended Far the vear ended

*March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Face Yaloe per share (m Rs.) [1] 1o 1]
Amaunt of Dividend (Rs. In 107,14 18749 160,70
Lakhs)
Dividend per share (in Rs.) 2,00 {interim) 3.50 3.0
Rate of Dividend [%2) 20 KR El

* The Board of Direciors of the Company fas recommended o final dividend of Ks. 3.00 per shares (30%) on the equity shares of Hhe
campany for the FY ended 31 March, 2021, subject fo the approval of the Xhareholders of the Company af the snswiag AGM,

The amount paid as dividends in the past is not necessarily indicative of our dividend policy or dividend amount, iT any, in the future
and there is no gusrantee that any dividends will be declared or paid or that the amount thereof will not be decreased in fisture, For
details in relation to the risk involved, see “Internal Risk Factor. Our ability 1o pay dividends in the future may be affected by any

material adverse effect on our future eamings, finoncial condition or cash Mlows™ on page number 20 of this Draft Letter of Offer.
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OUR MANAGENMENT

D Articles of Association provide that our Board shall consist of minimum 3ithree) Directors and not more than 12 {twelve)
Directors, unless otherwise determined by our Company in o general meeting.

As on the dute of this Draft Lewer of Offer, our Company has &(six) Directars, comprising of 2(two) Executive Directors, 1{one)
Mon-Executive Mon-Independent Direcior and 3{three) Independent Directars. The present composition of our Board of Dhrectors
and its committees are in accordance with the corporate governance requinements provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulations,

Our Board of DNrectors

The following table sets forth details regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer:

‘No.  Nume, Designation, Address, Occupation, Term and DIN_ Age (Vears) | Other Directorships

i Deepak Arneja g1 NIL

Designation: Chairman cum Managing Director & CEO
Address: C-121, Madel Town 11, North West Delhi
Dielhi, India, 110009
Decupation: Business
Period of Directorship: Since 1011995
Term: 5 vears
Diate of birih: 140771970
DN D0aBG1 12

2. | Ravinder Mohan Juncja ' n | NIL
Designation: Managing Directar
Adidress: 115923, D.L.F Colony, Rohtak
Haryana, India, 124001
Crecupation: Business
Period of Directorship: Since 10/01/1995
Term: 5 vears (Liable to retire by rolation]

Draie af birth: 30031950
DIN: (HaBG496

(3. ' '.::l-iill.dll'p Simgh Marang i o Tt 40 ;-'ilhnplr Delhi Goods Carriers |
Desipnation: Non-execotive Director r[ﬂ"::::f_ Delhi Transport ?rhrlll
Address: A-135, New Friends Colony, Limited
New Dethi, Delhi, India, 110025 ﬂ:.h‘:dﬂﬂm Solutions Prlvl[i
Oecupation: Business Nipman Impex Private Limited
Period of Directorship: 30/09/2016 ?:i::t:lﬁ-“nﬁe:.d Hospitality |
Term: Liable to retire by rotation Simar Packaging And
Drate of birth: 36/11/1981 . At L
DIN: 00179636 |

4. Vinod Kumar . 57  Boni Publications Private

Defiguacion: Indapainfont Dirpetor [ i:l.::r:lnlchl Services Prival
Address: 110%6 , 2 Karol Bagh , Dori Wallan, |Limited
Karsl Bagh 5.0 , Delhi, India, 110008 | E“"“"’“ ivisony Lol
Occupation: Business i i




Perlod of Directorship: 21/122013
Term: 3 years

Diate of birth: B34/11/1964

D™ DI303504

Vil Prakash Chawdhry T3
Designation: Independent Direcior

Adidress: Hounse Mo B - 3, Main Rohtak Road,

Shiv Vikar, Paschim Yihar, Delhi, India, 110087

Oecupation: Retlved Senior Bank Manager

Period of Directorship: 300720016

Term: 5 years

Date of birth: 01/06/] 948

DIM: DTST1208

NIL

 Shamoli Thakar 33
Diesignation: Independent Director
Addresa: H, No 62 Sector 1TA, Gurgnon-122001, Haryana
Owcupation: Service
Period of Directorship: 0308018
Term: 5 vears
Date of hirth: 2306/ 968
DIN: 08180763

NIL

M. Sunkl Mishra A9
Designation: Chiefl Financial Officer (CFO)

Address: A-3343, Sector-8, Rohini, New Delhi-1 10085

Occopation: Service

Period of serving as CFO: Since 2004

Diate of Birth: 087111961

PAN: AANPAB4GSA

Email: sunil, mighrs & mob indra.asia

M. Nidhi Pathak I 2
Designation: Company Secretary(CS)

Address: 304, Gupia Arcade, Inder Enclave, Robtak Road,

Mew Dellsi = 110087, INDLA

Oecupathon: Service

(Period of Service as C5: Since 2017

(Date of Birth: 13/10/1988

th‘: CHIFPoIEID

:F-m“imﬂllnlwm

&7

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable




Past Direciorships in listed companies

HNone of our Directars is. or was a director of any listed companies, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being raded on
the M5E during the term of thelr directorships in such companies during the last five years preceding the date of filing of this Draft
Letter of Offer.

Mone of our Darectors is or was a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted from any stock exchange during the
term of their directorship in such company during the last ten vears preceding the date of filing of this Draft Letter of Cifer,

Relationship between the Directors
Mone of our Directors are related 1o each ather,
Arrangement or understanding with major Shareholders, customers, suppliers or others

There i& no arrangement or understanding with the major Shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant 1o which any of our
Directors were appointed on the Board of Directors,

etails of service contracis entered with Direciors

There are no servics contracts enfered between our Company and our Directors which provide for benefits upon termination of
emplayment




SECTION ¥V = FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEX
Sl. No.| Particalars Page Na.
1. |Audited financial sintement and Independent Awditor's reponi for the year ended March 31, ELH
2021
1, |Unawdited Financial Results for three months period ended June 30, 2021, prepared in 108

accordance with recognition and measurement principles of lnd A5 34 and Regulation 33
of 3EBI (LODE) Regulations, 2015, which are subjected to Limited Review by Statutory
Auditors of the Company

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
3I0A, Gups Avcpds, Inder Enclave, Delin - Rohtsk Boad New Deihi-110087
CIN: LTAERODLISSSPLEOE4 1S, Tel Mo 401-11 - SE£200400, Fax Mo 011-46200444
Eomail id: esBmohindra.osia, Website: wyear.mahindra.asio
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
304, Gupla Arcade, Inder Enclave, Dobhl « Rehkfak Rosd Ngw Daglisl-1 10087
CIN: LY4BS9DLIS9SPLODE421S, Tel Mooy +91-11-30 200400, Fax No.: 011-36200344
E-mail vd: cs@mohindra.asta, Website: wwwmohindra.asia

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS OF THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021
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Deprecirbon nnd & mostigden Fagegd + e ¥34.47
erar Fapensc o 11608 114583
Total Expenzes —5,a5881 530422 |
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Calwrrid Taa sty AFeens ) | 5 E) | AT}
103854 WIETT |
12
| TELA5) 16103}
257 1559
A3 {ram
R 1= 7T)
- 7Y | [Tl
Exrmings per equily share 13
Bargec [ 15 17,48
Dlsipd (10 % 15 R ]
Weighted average number of equity shares
uied in computing sarnings per
equity share
Baie (i Npa. ) 53,55 800 S84 BOD
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C wrpsraiv Inlarmsiion

Felzhindrr Caleners Limated | "NFLT or i Uompams ) i soorperaced in belin end s shares anc
Dot b o bl (v mracded oy the Aobeeropd o %ok Eichange of Indis Linnsed (" 05E1 L i india

T rertaterce vilior of the Conipany 6 sitssiod st 300 Gopta Arade nder Escfive. Dethi-Roldak
Foaid, [lelhis| 106ET, BSERA.

Basis uf Preparvaiion

Thie fmancial vmensenis of the Company lave baen propaned in sroordance wih Inadin Accounting
sqpmlinds (hnd A% & preseribed by Mipwiry of Corpotate Afiairs umler Comgaiigs (lidsan
Accounting Standards) Rides, 2005, oy anfenced, provedoss of e Companies Aot B, sothe exlem
mikified lru.lpumu'rnrnwﬂurﬂu Ensitere of Chartered Accoonlanss of Imdia

The fimancial stitéments beve begn prepared wn scerual snd going congem bals, The sccoanting
peligies are appliad consistemiby 1o ol de porinds presented bnohe financlal staiemsms. ALl eSseis amd
Ik kit have beem classified oi curreni or moi-pone a8 pey she Campany” s nomed operating cycle
anl ik criteria as s oot im the Divislon 1 of Schedule [ 1 the Comgesies At 2005, Hased an
ks nuigry nl'pmliﬂt e the tins between cguisiiion of assetn for processing ond their realimtien
i cinsh and casly egmivadenis, the Compams [ wsoamatned it aperming cla an 12 momhs foe the
patprivasg ol immrend o s -current cbasilicmbon ol pesetd and liabdlites

ihsebosures mader Ind A% wre miade tlll_‘l| i@ reapEct ufl moderinl Bems and in respect af the
frenes that will be wselul 40 the users of Aancis] sistemesis i miking connemic decizions.
T Elaibcie! satements o the voar ginded 390 Manck 202 | fmedinding comporativesane daty appoisd
il g Parbsed far jssue by the Hoand ol direciors @ their hopnd mecisng hald oo 265 June, 12 |

Kew e Esti | Jus
The peeparstion of lwemcial Ssomens eqeres meeagemgnt o make jmlymenis, estimoiss and
asvusmeiens inthe gpphontion af scoveing pobicies tha wlen he reporied umomne of seetn, liohilties,
ineome and expenses. Actunl resali max differ from these estimaie, Comimoss ovoluation isdoiw on
the eatimmtion gnd [udgneesis heswad o0 aorical evperionee and oiher i, dncluding espacestions of
by gvgnks than ang beBioved 40 by roaseaable, Bevisions tp secomning cemnabos s raceenlzed
privpectively

Inforpaztion aboen crivheal jedpmends 0 gpphyang socounting pelicies. & well os esiimmes and
wsamiptians that have the moss senifhant eilec o the cirying ansials of pasey and Tablinse, within
the mirxt fimancial 4 car, e inghided in te follwing noes:

iaj Mlemmsremgit of defiood benclit ohlsgations - Kaie 17

(b Mensureivent and (e llhod of ccoumence of proviseans and comingoncles - Nows 74

ic] Recogndion of deferred i awsers'libiliies - Soe | T

) Wbeasurement of Lease labdlnies nnd Right of Use Asset (ROLAT - Saotes Sk, 188, 19.& 41
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dilep, Sgeificunl momigement joildgment o appheg sctsiaiieg jlivkes anal estbnmticn of
Engeriainty

il

Winller prepaning the Gl stoemseits. managreent i mude o manbe of pdgnsot. edimies
ol nasuriptinng sbow die recopmitive snd mpseheme o g lshiles oo and expenses.

Slgmificant paeasennd jwlsnimn

T Bedlonwing are. significans managemen judgments i appliing Sie accountivg pobicies
ol the Canspany that have signifcin effect on ke financial diaenemis

Begugndtion of debemed s gyt

Fhse xtint 1o which deforned oy avsets can b regognived (s bused on an assessmind of the
prohabiliny thal Gaury @xable liceme wibl e svadtadile agnimsl which the deducible
tempornry  dfitferenves il a Wss camy-fornands cn be atilbeed. In sddition, ezl
mdginent s ensrcised i assessing the impaci ofans legal or coompemic lnlts or uscenanmtics
i variee L Bssen

Eaztmgtion ul engertsinn

bnfurtistion ahos esiimanes ssd ssumptions that have the punt slgnificant effect un recugmiion
. eusanoment of @eps, Tshiligies, fneome and expenses B mentosed below Actial reschs
iy e dfiflersnt,

Managemnent reviews iy esgmos of the iselisl Hves of depretiable asaes @ each reporiing

dang, tiaserd om the cxpecied utitity of the svsets. Unceningies in these estimates relme o
swehnelvgical obsobomemie that may changs the utilicy of auscts inchoding lmangitbe Assis

Imenborigs

Munagemient fus surgfully suimated e met realizable valuss of nveniorie, mking e
Aol thet fiest nelinble evidonoe puallable at wich seponiag dme: The Nibure sealizion af
those fraemmsnies may be affeciad by market-driven chamges.

Al msmers aned Habilities bave been classifiad o cuven or-nov-cusvent e per the Gy s
vl vperating vyche and ofher criterla sevout in the Schedule 10010 the Companies Acd,
13 Baied v the mature of products and fime between the woquidition of ssects S
provessing and their realtsation in cash pnd cah equilvalents, the Comgaiy b ascorsingd
e operating cycle as iwehe morls fr the pitposs of carrest o non=curmen ¢hsiflcation of
dndets and liabilitize. ‘
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et Fhiumcias] sigeetengs B bargn povpaned appiosyg the samiilnam ogasnting polaes
il (e wrrene oy dmnizrtied bl

Hovenuy Bysupuiljan

Hovynie ds memsurcd o e value of the comadermion narelvied v regeivalily o ne o nesmes,
tracke alhvnanced oed retites and discsumt The revemi excledos G511

i

Saly ol PPrsduicis:

Revgmue dmim sabe of prodicts s reoopniced whem sagndiicmm vidks aid newads of
ierer=hip paes 00 1o ceistemere. @ e the wevma of the dommsct and when thy sovodminie
Benefits tdsociabed with te transactions well o | 5w U omipany .

lmberest amil i fmgaimy.

Inigris idedmes wte rocopiied using the efivoive neervan il Ingrssd mcome i
b ppdenll s witharr igammie i e Slancment of prof it ard s

Lheviadeanmsds ore tocogidesd in e Skigment LH'I‘n;I'H amd Lows imby svbes the night 8o fecone
pament by oanbdished and 5 e prlble th the scomumic bergdlts mpucimed with ibe
il wall M 1o the Coimpamy, mod the amount of dividend can b nélaily missinnd

Progerty, plant sl sapuipmenl

v Dske] Laneld 0 wumiese at histosiial cost A0 by e o Properis, Pl gid Bquigangiil

are saizd oreoss of negiEsitien fosdametion Lo acruneisted deprecioliam aitrardization and

igastrined, 8oy, Cone bpchindc

2 Pechiee Prie

e Tices ond e

F . 1 T LT O T

it Driewinly mnieilnshls aserheods s upna the daie e s i nady G i
rnended usg.
[ ver, ool eochides TN, eache iy, valse adileal s amd service 10a, 1O Dho exle
ervdin of the dury o B 5 svsdled of
Subseguem coss ore imghided m the mset’s cnviag ansunt of reougmesd os i
seputiie ms s sppiigmiaie, enly when it kB probable that fumre scomimic Isenefiis
ausocinled with T Bem will fow o the Comipany and the cus] of he ilem ¢an be
et rebably,

Componest Accoufifng:

T componeni of mset: ooe capiahzed oaly i the [ie of the components very sigeifasily

atid whosg coil {5 sigmificam = relbation 10 B cont of the respective e, the life of the
i swecty a5 detemimnd basid o6 echmival mesisnsem and past hisiony of

replaceiicnl af such copanenidy i the ssaets The carrving amount of amy componrm

nceountod for as sepdrate it s daeoognired when eplacsd.

Ceher coat:

All other repuins and tritemance cont are clasged v the stasemen of profit and loss taring
the reporting pericdd in which they aee incumed
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Proft or Laskes (s dispsia beoare dewersiimand !I:- |,'|j1|r..j'|'||:|,|_' proceely Wil ihe n.rrl.m,l_
anwant. Thase ore e luded mothe Statoment of Profil ond Loss soitbon oghel agosie 1less i

i Digjpwecimion aid smaeizaiieg

i Depreciaiam b recugiterd on g steki line basis, aner e sl Teeol the Propens.
Plant and oilscr cquipmest’s b preseribod under Scheduile 11 of the Compamies @
ol

b Deprecintbon onglile e sseets ts charged over the catimenod wefiil 1ife of tha g
ve puri of tie sl dofler comsidering doublednple shifis) as valuaeed pe teviinical
nesgsaMerl ot st line methinl. i secovdumee with Parm=A ol Schedole 1 woilie
Companies Age, 300 E,

G The sesidual valee for al] the whove asets ure retined a8 5 ol the cost. Resaiusl
vy sl usefid Tgs e nevicwand amd sdesaed, IT appnoprizee, loe each teporting
peeiod

d O pegible ingd aeans sdded 'disposid ofl turing the year, depreciotiim iz charged o
pro-rit basts for the-period for which the asse wes purclasad and nsed

& Inlasgibie aseds
Intungibde avvets are staed @ gost af aoguisdion nel of recoverable oo, frade dicosms and rebmes
fess secunulated amorsization ealebon o impadenent ke W any. Such cogl includes puchase
prive, bamowing cosis and v cosd directly ‘oribatable w0 bringing ibe 28t W it working
condifeon fur the imended woe, Rt changes s forvign eschamge contraes and adjustmens grise
fram gxthangs rate variations siriuinble o miangible asets

Sulseguent costs are mcluded ia ehe psees camving amsount or recognised s o wparme 2L os
eppeopiate, ooly when i i probable thar fature ecommnic beoel i nssockaed with the heo will fiow
1 il gty and the cost can be msasured relishly.

Ligin o bosws orising froim derécongnivion of & inmagible assel o mesaned as the differcices
bevivern the nel dispasal progoeds and the marmy ing amoant of the wssets and are recognized i the
stacganent of peodin and lss whien the assets in devecopnized.

Computer saliviame are amorized ovel @ makimmun period of § veurs.

S Impairment
Assets are tesied Tor inpalimsent vhenever evens or changes in circumseanees indicete that (ke
carrying anwunt may nal be recoversble. An impaitien loss is recognised for the emouni by
which the asset’s curryisg emoues excewds s recoverbile amuunt. The recoverable amient is the
higher af an asset’s fas value less costs of disposal and value in use

In respect of assets whode impairment ane 10 be ssessnd with roferemsce (o other relaied ascets
and such group of mssets kave Independent cash Ao (Cash Generating Lniis), saich assets an
prouped and tested Tor impairment,

R financial sets that suffered impalrmss are revleweed for possible reverssl af the impainmest
o the ered of each nponing poriod,
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Lrases

The Company evalumes il an arungome qualifies 1o be 2 kease as pes che equiremens of Iml A%
g (demaification of i lexse peguins demifioan jodzment The Compann uees Significant jodpmest
= zapising the lease berm (ncluding snicipased rengailay and the applicatle distoo raze

The Conitgoany deiormines the lease kerm as the non-cancellable perisd of o kesse, wogether with baih
perindy povensd by an opion 1o eviend the ke of the Compamy |8 roewsalnhy ceriin o xercise tha
igrlice: sl jpeviads ooversd by an opoion 10 e the lease o the Compans s reasonaldy cenain
ol o exercise thal option. In asseising whether the Compans i resssnshiy commin & esencise an
egrlber o enberd o lease o no 80 exorcias e epdion to tenminoie @ lewse, B gonsdders all relevan facn
and circssnaiances that creaw: an comsom e meemive forithe Compary o cxvncise the eption inexiend
the e, or not in exergise the opein 1o temminme the s

The Compay revises il lesse wem i thene 5 a chamee in the non-concellsble period of 8 lesse

The destiunl rabé i generally bused on the inéremeni bormowing e specific 1o e lease being
evphaied or for 3 ponlalie kises whh venifar charseieristo.

The Company”s lease asser clogses premanily goneen of leases for Landd aod Blatidings and Filam &
Mischinery. The Company ssscses whalr o eoniract b or comlaim @ lease, af imteption of a
gyttt A gonbruet |5, o conimbie, o lease i il compay conveys the tighi 10 costrol i e of an
identaficd asazt fin @ period of tise m eachargr for Conshdoation. To ssen whether 4 caiirac
gy s She rigdn so comrol the use of en identifics] asset, the Compeny axsesses wisether

(b vhe compraet invebves the wse & an Sdenified Basel

(i1 the Company has seimmndmily &l of the economic bemef@s from use of the ssel hm."h ihie
e of the lee anil

181F) the Conspany ha the right 1o direct the e of the asset,

Leuse isbility and RO auses Fave been sepanuely presenied in the Balioee Sheat and kase
raymieits have béen classified os financing cash Mhowe,

The Compamy hag eleeted not 10 spph lie reguisemsests of Ind AS 116 Leases io shurt-eerm leases
of 2l ausets thai bave & lease vorm of |2 manihs o less and lesses foe nhich the enderbying asset is
of kw varlus, The lease paymients sssocistenl with chess feases arg recogaieed & an expense ana
sirmighi-Fne basis over e lease som

Trumsivion to lnd A% 116

Mimistry of Cemporate Affairs (“MUA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standanbs)
Amendimverd Fules, 2009 end Comparies (Indian Accouribng Standands) Sevesd Ansendment
Rishes, his nodified lnd AS [ 10 Lenses which replaces the exbsting bease stanedand, tnd AS 17 Leases,
and oiher mlerpreitions. Ind A% 116 sets oo the prisciphes for the recopniion, messinement,
presemation and disclisure of lesses for both lessees and leszors. 1§ meroduces o smple. on-halance
sl bease accoamting model For lessees
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e Campany lias adopaed Ind AS Vb on “Leases”™ with effect mame Apol L. 3019 usang, el ided
rebmapective oppromt alisg with 3 pamsiion opisa W recegniee Kight of asg (ROLT) ddsct g o
arnount wqual 1o the beisr imbikiy. Accerdingly, thoere b po Bnpact of 1o AS 116 adapilon o the
retmipd aurmbaps g oo Aqeil 1, 3019 ar the resulis reporied T the year ended Mbarch 31, 2004

For rmmadion, the Company has glecied not i apply the regairements of b A% | b i leases which
are gnpiring withan 12 moniths from e date af iransiion by clam of paset amd lesses fir wibch the
inderiyimg aset b of low value on 3 lowse-by-dease hasis

O application of led A% 116, the nature of expenses hes changed Eram batse rent i previoi
pericls b depreciiion coul fir the righs-ofmse asset, anl fiemace cost foo imeresd wocneed om lease
Fishidity

71 Finamecial Assets, Finsncial LinhEites and lnasciol istramonis
Recognition, initial messsrement aml dercoosgnithe

Finmmgial asss (ot tuin irade receivabides ) amd flrancial Habilivies ane ovcogmided ahen
b Coisgrams ooty @ pury to the contragieal :pmin.hrn: ol thic Thancia! instrumen aiwd
e mremsired ininadly = e value ilpestd fir iransacten coste el Gy thove carrhed ot T
walwe theaiigh profia or loss wiikch e measorsd initiulby o Fairvaloe Trade receivables ang
recogmined al their mamagtion vabue o8 the same @ b ceakzin signifiemi financng
Coimpanedl.
The “trade papable’ 18 = respooy off ter @moant due an secoont of oo purchesed in il
il vourss of besiiess. They gre recogniped o thedy ransacrioe and sorvices nvsiled
vidui s the saEne i fl gomain sigmilicmt fraccmg conpanml

Fimaniaial Assens Classifigatien and sobse guent maswrvment of nancial assets:

i, Far the purpose ol solvegasm micmorenwit, fmancial pssets o classified and
wnerviired hased om the eatity *s business naodiz| oy mamaging e linang il asset aad the
gonimmctusl cash floow charsctormiices of the financal aset at hose o be mcasined
sibsgparly o e valug cliber through vgher comprehensive mooie (Fair Value

Thwpugh Dhiber Comprebensive Feome PV TOCT)

[ieeninl pxweis g Cair Value Throogh Dt Cisgichensing Ingomy (8 TUCT

Inabuhss gty thal ave dehl within a besiness model where (ke obgecdve s both onllecing
cortractunt cush fows and selfing fnanciol assets slong wirh the comraciual e giving
rise on wpgrified dates to cash Pows tlia are solely pavnssis of privcipal and sierest on the
iihcipal wmourl outsisniding The Copgpasry has made an wresvoable clecion io peesen: in
oiher comprehemive moome il (hegrs o the Taie saldue of an ivestimes @ an ey
instruiresrt that i fol bebd for trading. This election is made an an insramensdy nstnamen
(Le, shargsby sulare| busis,

The fair values of fioancial pasets bn ibs catepoey are daicrmined by relinemed 1o active
kel Hansactings of wsing & valumbion chaiquee where o adive manke esisis.
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Impairmenl of fnangial gssets:

A Mg il geadgs dru revigivayd o impairment &1 leesl ol euch reportimg date 1o idemih
shivthet il bs sty evidense ibat o financiol ssit or 8 grosp ol Tiungisl assets s mparad
Emirerens orirla us delermie UTTATTTICTH 2 u'|1|'.lii¢|| for eich calegary of fmanglal mects

Tradly reveivaliles

A mpairmen. boss shosld be: rogaided = meurred G and culy i there s objecine
evidenge of impairment &5 o fewall ol e of more eveniy thinl cccorred afle initial
iecugniion {o “lows e ')

Derecangniten of Hnancial assais

A firssngial asset by dorecopniged onby when;

al e Compoer: b omisstored the dghits 1o meckoe cosh Rowes (homi the financial
E o

by The Compary repmns the comramaad rghis w reecive the casl flows of the
finangial ass, bul expects a conieactual olligamboi 1o pay the cal Moss 10 oie
o it Fegi Rl

Wherr the vinity bas transTerred an pssel. the Company exammes and saesecs nhether
Iuges. dransloared subsehimially a1l sk amé rewards ol swnership of the s i, n
sy crees, the fnapciol st s derecuiniaal. Where thie emisy o nin e ldmed
subsiamiafy gl rinks and rewards of ownendhip of 1the lHmscinl nase, 1he financial ossm
18 Pl derecogniaed

Whwire the eonity fo steither irameizired o fimencial ssset nor relains substentially all Ak
amd rensrds o omnzrship of the financial ssagt, the {mangial amet is derecognarsd, i the
Compang has oot retained comiol oF the fnanclal avee Whene the comypary. retaims
gontral of the Bnancial psse s coniineed 10 be rocognized 1w the exient of qomimumg
imaokvemeeni in the finescial sssel

Fimansdal Lialdlithes

Classification, subscgueal measaroment snd dereotomziition of lnancial

liabitities

a  Clasxification
i inascial hubilives sy chisifal o niiid eeogaivin. e finaecial lakblEies a
falr sakue through profit o loss or ai amurticed cosi. The Cunpany's fisuneial
fibilisies includs bosromsngs. irade and ather pagalibes.
Subseguent mezsmement
Fisamcial Fabibities are measared :Lﬁbﬂ.p.lrntlr_. b wmontkted ot using the
effactive migrest methpd

b erceongnidbom
A fleencial Gabiliy 15 derecognieed whew the obfgmban ussder the Gability i
FHacharged or cancrlled or by expired. When on cuisting fingncind Nahilite s
replaced by anotber fron the saiive lendon un subststiolly dif¥erem terms, or the
RC T T F.\H.i'l.h. liahikty are substaniilly modified. such an exchange o
iwdification i trenisd oy the derecomgnition of the original Habir and ihe
recogallion ol @ mew {laldiny. The diffarence i the respective carrying amounts i
recagalzed @ the stalement of profi or o,
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Ims emiaries

I entowies. are valoed @ Lot o goal or net reudieahly yalor. Rt seglicoble valse s the
culimaied selling pricy o ke ndmony gosrs of husingss less Vv estimiaiod cos ol
compdgniim sl the edimmaicd Gonts mevessary im ninks the sabe, CUom o ascertasned ou FTFC
hasl i secordanee wit the method oF valimtion prosorvhed s the insgituie of Uloigensd
Accomitanes of lpatia,

i Jenw matgrials
Raw mwretinly sev volood @ coud of purchase met of dedses (oredit uvnilel w o axes
amd detied) and iochides Al expenses neuried ba brirging the osteiasy o leention
o Lk

i Wark-inprocess and | inighed Uioods
Wiork-in-process and fiaished goods inclide comvernsion ensts in addition 1o the
laudend gvml of raw muicriabs and ane valued af Cost or Set Reohlisbls Value,
whicherver i e

i Spores and spapcy
Bnings, spaeed wid toals eon ine hodes ol of purchaae and oher o incered m
brimziing the bnveniers p el present locaties: and comdislan

lecume Ty

Tas expetivg revagnised m the shizmes of pralfil ar s cueprises thi i ol delemed s
amd curvent o nok reeognized i other roepidhenene income or dincaly in voaiiy

Cabewlmion of currnt Ly & based on @ rate i acoondanee with tay laws that have been
ericied or eobsfmdinely ennewd by the end of the reposting period, Diciferred incume aues
are galeuiied using the Balance Sheer Approach on temporuny differences Berween v
e ol assens and [mbilMic snd their carmyag mmaune fiw fmanckl eponing purposes @
repaiting e Defered mves pemabning 0 ikems reeomnkeed i ather conprehensive
ingions {0 b are s onasl uider (00T,

Parsunnt fe the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordimance, 2004 fGased on Sepiensher 10,
2009, which is effoctive from April 1, J01%, domestic companics have the apran s apply
& speciad incomg 8y pan snder seetiom | ISRAA with effect from Apell |, 2019 wbject 1o
certain comditions specified theve in. The Company bas exercisd the above optlon and
accordingly, i kas recognlzed provisdon foe incimee tas and remeaswred jis defermed oy
liabsiliny for she year ended Marck 31, 2021 beved o the bawer anoasl effective ncome tax
rade.

Diefierread tm aswets are recognined o the extent that it isgrobahle that the underlying s
of dledisctibbe tensporary dilference will be utilined agnlast futare s labilivy. This bs esseised
based an the Comparn s foreeast of fitare comings, extchnding nom-tiaable insome wnd
wnporriys and specific lmics om the e of any umesed s lvss or oredil,

Diferred tas, Mabilities are generally recognizcd In fall. although Isd AS 12 *Income Tases’
speirifion morig xemiptives.




SERVES D00 FIS A DAl S EATENES 08 PO TIE Y AR £ 00 R DS T NG 282

i Pent-pmgoyment bonelies gl shori-ierm en povee benelin
. Shesljgrme sl
Sl g obligparkong w shose thal are capeited 1o bie senled fully within 12 manihs
after the ofid of the reprsting perid, They sne recognieed s i the eid of she neparieg
porust aF 1hd ansouiks gxpetod o be paul ag the time: al seiheimemi

DBopen Pagable; The Campony recapniees o labdlsy md on cxpepse for bonas, The
Lompiy fecigniaes o provithen whene conbractually abbiped o where therg i 2 pose
practece thi hax cremiod g conserpanise ohization,

n LRher bong berm eplives Penefit obigations;

The Ezbifities for compurisaivd abseraci carmed lesve e il epociod i be sealed
wwhally sithis |2 mosths fier end of the periad i wihsch the ermploioes render the
rebabed sefvice. Thoy ame, therefore, recigmized and prowided for ol ibe prescmt valig of
the pxpecivd figurs pavenenis 1o be made in iespeet of services proadded by enspioves
i Uhe end sl eaaniing peried wsing the prodectes] anit creda-oethordl. The heoneles
uret alissoninilid i the ket viglds sl the ond of the reporting perind that have ke
apphiamming e the tems of e relised oblipmion Homeaseréisen @i i result of
capreay aljusirems il chanpes o apbairal assangians are regnized. @
Subemi of Profll & Lo

Thae dilhgadboars e presemivd o gurrent fisbilities in the balemce sweet iMbie enbity doss
il b am ungoedinanal reshi s defer sobmon for o et taeive momle albr the
repurting period. regardlen ol when the sceual welement is svpecied 1o oo,

i, Pes-mploy g ohlgaing,
The Compang aperatesths lallowsig pis-employment schanes:
i, Dizlmed bes=dis plans sugh na gl for s elighile emplovess
) Dielined consribution plan such as provident sl

Cibily g _
Tha lisbilils wir nssgt recognirad in the Balmee sheet i respect o defined henela
graluiity plan s the proan valve of e defined bengfis abligatk al the sl ol ihs
repurting povieed less the Bir valer of plan essess. The defined ewelin obliwdm =
‘coleubited pnmsilly by Avtuaries gsiing tie prigecied i el miethod

T met il cont s calenlated by spplying the discount e @6 Sie a2t Palance of the
defiowed berefit obligstion and the fbr value of plan s, T cest bs [schuded i
grplovee nelit sxpenass in fhe Statement of Profit amd Loss

Remeasurement geim usd kosees snsing fron expenvnce adpasiments and changes in
aciunrial gssumigdiani s recopnized inhe perisd in which they ooour, disectly #h ollier
comprehensive mome (et of deferred-ax). They aoe inchided in retained carmenps in
s statemeil of chaneges T equity snd i ihe halesie sber
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Chamgss i presont vabar of the defiiied benefil obligsnm resuling fioen plan
amendiowies o cuiniboeiny are reougnized minzdiaieh [n i Scssemeni of Profit o
Liwma 1 seevlie cast

Brevidem Funed:

T ehgibl erepligees ol e Comspeen, are entitlsd 1o receive benefios in respest of
prroviideni fend. o delingd commiribanion plen, inowhich both cmplovees ond e Carpans
st ity esnirutioms 4 o specificd peroentape of thie ooy ered emplanees wfan
That ok Bund comtribulions are eads i EPFO0 TheCoin o n babile far annisl
eoitributiony aed oy shorifall m fhe fumd msers hawed o il Gevermmnt spogifid
ik rabes of petsm and recogniaes such gomtribediins snd shortfall, ifany, a5 20
expeter in the vesr in which il & tearred.

Dhuringg the vear, bowever, there was ne short Bl iy the md 3xeet or in the speciikead
idnimiEm e ol reem

1) Provissans and contingent Fabiitics

Pry s,

A Provisan 8 eoanled when the Company has a proserd fegal or congtrugiive
uibdipation s o resubt of pat events 894 it is probable that an olow of nesources will
be regquired i senle the ohiliga|o and the st cas be ressonably estmpicd

Prowisdmnia pre evpluated Gt ilbse prewent vabee of manugemoe’s bes estimme of ik

ety poguined o setile e prsseni obdigataon ui ilse gis) of the repening persod.
Mo diseommbing of proviston ameount has bevt msde 04 tise vabue of money i pal
material

Loimgeni Tiabilitigs:

Whenever there v possihle oblzation tha arises from past cverts and whose exisend
will b comfirmed only by the ovcumence o nem-occunamee o oni o iond uRceTisin
futire cvents nok wholly wighis the cucired ol the endity or & presera ohligntion gl
artses from pas evems bul i et recognieed becmse (a0 i s mot prohable shat n
oitiflow of resimeces embodying economis bendies will Be reguered o scnle: the
ohligation: of (%) the amoant of the ohligation cannot be measmed with sufficion
relishility are conslensd & contingent Babillly, Show casee notioes ne nod comsidercd
i Comtinggent Lisbilngs unbos converted islo demand

Lanbingerd Assgis,

The Conpuany does mot regupnize contingens dssets. 11 it bs virusll, corsin then they
will be recogmiznd =5 sset. Thes are assessed contimally to esure tor the
ibssubopeionts ars approprimely diachesod in the financisl exemsns,

1] Earmings per sharg

Basic vamings per share are caloulated by dividing the nut profit o loss for the period
aributuble 1 cgquity srehobden by the weighted average nunvher of equiny shaes
outstanding durisg the period, T weighted averuge manber of equily shares oulstingimg
during the perivnl ks adjusted Tar events inchuding o bomrs issi, bunas eloment i a rights
instie 1 existing shacchalders, share splis and reverse share spla i comsolidation of shares ). Tor
the purpase of calculating diluted camimgs per share, (he mt profit o loss Tor the pariod
anribiitable 10 equity shareholders and the weighted aversge mumber of shares outstanding
duiring tlax peviod are constdered for the effecrs of all dilutive potemial couity shares. There




BANTES QEM PISANC AL 20T PN IR T e YK ESOED SisE MR b 30

LEH

e Aoty sarming ¢ per share a3 e ae no dikaive poteetind suguiny e

Lasliamd L ash cyuivalvnes mail Cash Flow Statemeni

Canh amed gash eiuivalests conpriee rash on hamsd and densangd desposin sogether with sl
sharisterim.. frighly Hguid 'mocameni maiming. within ibree months e ke dme ol
aogueiskthan and which =g readily corverible mio cash and abich aee subsieat 1e saly an
anskpns (e rask ol champes in - value

Cash firas are Peponed usig the dired eetlind, whaeeby prolfidloss) befare
wen e apperopriadgly clhmsifigd fow the effects of pmvsacions of son-tasl) nasne and s
delermaly of scenaib of pa or P reciipts of payments. Tn the caad Bime sisteniees, cash
amd cash eyaeivuloees inclods cask in fand, chejues on hand, halanoes wiib banks in cumen
ageoiants amd other sham- e highly Equid myestmesis with orzinal mmtaniaes of bees
monilss ut liss

Segmenl reportisg

The Compary is engaped in munefaciers sed sale of cald sid lin forged fasieners, precision
machimed components =i other pans which by and larges have applivation s Auiomohie
Imctusary noad this Elie comgany b ondy one reponahlo séesneil

Harrow fng cosis

Wosrmowing At directh ohmbumble g0 ghy acguission. consmicuar o presluciian ol o
qualifying nisct ave copifalia:d durimg the poriod of tims thas i siconany o camploc sl
retand fhe avgt Tor W bmendod vse of sake Udher bormrowing s are expansad o ihe
period W akich they are incomved ander flnance costs. Bormwing cos olse nclidis
sachanyge difisreaces 1 1he wanon regarded iy an adjusimset o micie s,
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Netes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31 March, 2621
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NEERFEIN R A F ASTESEMS LIMITED

Smbes b Fuaoowl Mavemesn Bor the venr coded 317 Yapeh, 202

“Noie s M Contiugent Liohifithes and € smmstents (o the exiemt nut oo ided far

a) The Company rectivid Shew Cause Motice (SN dated 03 Juse. 2016 from the Ministrs of Uorpaotate A falrs, for
the violation of Sections 21 1{3A% aad 21 1) with regand 1o Apeounting Stendards 220,12 18 & 26 and Seciion
2IT2AA] of the Companies Act, 196, The company filed detailed soplies 1o the SCN vide dased 300h June, 306
il alsp fited the compounding opplications mder seciion 6214 of the comgunies Ac1, 1956 vide dated 26th Ty,
M6 and further comespondences made i 1ith November, W16 The wdj sdication theresf i pending freen
Honarable ROC and hence the passibie consequences ariving out of the same oo the comgamy A nod presentdy
asiertamahls.

Mmle £ A5 Related pariy disclosore sy per Tnd A% 24
al Fartics whre contred exisis: 80|
i Other parties with whom ke company has ensercd inte Irmssctions during the year:-

il List ol Ky Managemvil Personnel

Slr. I¢epak Arncia - Afmnaging Direchor & CEOD

Mr, Ravipder Mahan jungga - Mannging Diror

Mr. Gagandeep Stngh Naramg . Mon Exeeuthve direcior

M. Vimnd kumar - Saon Exeeutive dimetor & Independont Difrecsor
M Wed Prakash Clauwdhary “on Excgutive dinsctor & Independant Directar
Mbrs. Shamals Thak - Man Executhve dinector & Independem Dirceor
M. Sunid Miskm - Chied Fipascial Ufficer

Als. Midhs Parhal; Company Secretary & Complianes Cificer

i Chose Family Mentbers of Key Management Personnel i nre under the Entployment of ihe Compary

M. [eeraf Junegs San of Mr Ravinder Mohan Juneia
Wr. Sl Arnefa Baasher of Me, [Deepak Armeia

Urtals of Helated Pariy Transaciions daring il voar emded 309 Wiaecl, 202

{Amauel i Lacs)

Nature of Transaction Ky Management Persomnel & Clise | Total
famidly member of KM P LAmeunt bn Bs.j b
Hermeration 16245 16245
115228 {15235)
Dividend [%aiu LU B LR R
Ty ' 150.81)
|




Sinsg [egs .30 .20
(K e ] [ FLTR T
L g s} : e e |l
Hatanre {huistanding as @i the enid of ihe year:
Wemueraaon Payable | 1436 1434 |
I [12EE) i13.5%) |
. —— - o — — B T I
Htgis The Figures shown ohowe in | ) are bebangs io presions Year
Tsclamine b pespect of Belated Porty Tranesctinns disding the vears
e e — e . S T
| Partscalurs Helationahip | 2021 %20
4 Bemuneration;
Sliwrr Teermr Evepleiee Beirefitn:. [
| Meepak Ameta i key Mamapermont Poosonngl g 17 A
2 Ravinger Mahan hunefa I Ky Managemasd Pereonnet HLIH 3596
E 5udlir Avngia | Clese Famibly Member of Rey Manosemeis 3540 ek
| Pernomne] [
|2 CHewns Junigs Closse Fasnily Meesber of kiey Managemenl ! i kR 1]
| | Mgrsconel |
|
5 Sunal hlvhen Chiel Firamcial OdFicer l 24.54 bW L
. Michhi Paibak | Commpany Secretary 741 151
1
e ) il |
| |
B Sitling Fees: |
. I, Giapandeep Sinphk Marasg IRy Management Persopeed o.3n a.1o |
{ 4 Winod Kt Key Manspement Persotimed 0,40 030 |
1
5. Vied IPraknsh Chawdhary Ky Manzgement Merdimest 40 .50 [
4 Shamoll Thakur Ky Maragement Personoe! i o1l
- — —— '.
]




el D dewd Pl

|, Deepak Articis | K Managensg Personnel ¥ 14 | I1T.13
T Ruyiesler Modun hineja by Mamagemsen Pansonnel | e, | 13 1 I
§ Ciapamdecp Skngh MNarmng Key Manageman Personned 0% 59 198 |
4. Winesd Kourmer ke WMamgeivem Pesating] | iL.hi | .1
5. Saunil Mizhra | Rey Monagsmsom Pessonne] n: iz
it. Dheeraf Junzin | C'lmsg Family Meamber of Keéy Manngonem I B 471
| Personnel
{ 7. Sadhir Armeja . Clase Fammily Momber of Key Manapeinesi 2158 | 1.7
[ Persumnel

Toimis and cunditions of transaciicns with relaied pariles:

- Direetor's romunération for the year 20203020 is as per limals preseribiod wnder Sectinn 197 road with Schedule ¥

ol the Companies Acr. 2005

= &l Helated Farty Transsclions entered dariag the year sere in orilinary ¢owrse of the hasisess amd an srin's length bhasi,
«*This nmeni ol dividesd i the s ol fnal divedesd relatod 1o FY 200930 & paid during the FY 203021 and g jwierim
aividend related o FY 2020-31 & pald diring the FY 202021,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of,
MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanyving f[inancial statements of
MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED, (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss [including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended [“Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as
at March 31,2021,the Profit and total comprehensive income,
Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with




the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
|SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter -lmpact of Outbreak of Corona Virus (Covid-19)

We draw attention to Note 43(h) of the IND AS Financial statements,
which explains the uncertainties and the management's assessment of
the financial impact related to Covid-19 pandemic situation, for which a
definitive assessment of the impact in subsequent period is highly
dependent on future economic developments and circumstances as they
evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.




Revenue recognition See Note 23 to the financial statements:

S.NO.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

AUDITOR'S RESPONSE

1.

Revenue from sale of goods is
recognizéd when control of the
products  being sold is
transferred to the customer
and when there are no longer
any unfulfilled obligations. The
performance obligations in the
contracts are fulfilled at the
time of dispaich, delivery or
upon formal customer
acceptance  depending on
customer lerms

Revenue is measured at fair
value of the consideration
received or receivable, after
deduction of any trade
discounts, velume rebates and
any taxes or duties collected on
behall of the Government such
as goods and services tax etc.
Accumulated experience is
used to estimate the provision
for discounts and rebates.
Revenue is only recognized to
the extent that it is highly
probable a significant reversal
will not occur.

There is a risk of revenue being
overstated due to [fraud,
including through
manipulation of rebates and
discounts, resulting from
pressure the management may
feel to achieve performance
targets at the reporting period

Our audit procedures included:

. We assessed the
appropriateness of the revenue
recognition accounting policies,
including those relating to
rebates and discounts by
comparing with  applicable
accounting standards.

* We tested the design,
implementation and operating
effectiveness of management's
general IT controls and key
application controls over the
Company's IT systems which
govern revenue recognition,
including access  controls,
controls over program changes,
interfaces between different
systems and key manual
internal controls over revenue
recognition toe assess the
completeness of the revenue
entries being recorded in the

general ledger  accounting
system.
* We perform substantive

testing by selecting samples of
revenue ftransactions recorded
during the year by verifying the
underlying documents, which
included goods; goods dispatch
notes and shipping documents.

* We inspected, on a sample
basis, key customer contracts




end.

to identify terms and conditions |
relating to goods acceptance
and rebates and assessing the
Company's revenue recognition
policies with reference to the
requirements of the applicable
accounting standards.

» We performed cut off testing
for samples af revenue
transactions recorded before
and after the inancial year end
date by comparing with relevant
underlying documentation,
which included goods dispatch
notes and shipping documents,
to assess whether the revenue
was recognized in the current
period.

Provision for taxation, litigation and other significant provisions
See Note 12(b), 17, 21 and 22 to the financial Statements:

S.NO. | KEY AUDIT MATTERS AUDITOR'S RESPONSE

2. Accrual for tax and other | Our audit procedures included:
contingencies  requires the | ;
Management e make | © We tested the effectiveness of

judgments and estimates in
relation to the issues and
exposures arising from a
range of matters relating to
direct tax, indirect tax, claims,

general legal proceedings,
environmental issues and
other eventualities arising in
the regular course of
business.

The key judgment lies in the
estimation of provisions where
they may differ from the

controls around the recognition
of provisions.

= We used subject matter experts
to assess the value of material
provisions in light of the nature

of the exposures, applicable
regulations and related
correspondence with the
authorities.

* We challenged the assumptions
and critical judgments made by
management which impacted
their estimate of the provisions

9




|

future obligations. By nature,

provision is difficult to
estimate and includes many
variables. Additionally,

depending on timing, there 1s
a risk that costs could be
provided inappropriately that
are not yet committed.

required, considering judgments |

previously made by the
authorities in the relevant
jurisdictions or any relevant

opinions given by the Company’s
advisors and assessing whether
there was an indication of
management bias.

» We discussed the status in
respect of significant provisions
with the Company's internal tax
and legal team.

» We performed retrospective
review of management judgments
relating to accounting estimate
included in the financial
statement of prior year and

compared with the outcome.

Asscssment of contingent liabilities relating to litigations and claims

See Note 34 to the financial statements:

5.NO.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

3.

The Company is periodically
scrutiny the matters relating
to direct tax and indirect tax
further, potential exposures
may also arise from general
legal proceedings,
environmental issues etc. in
the normal course of
business.

Assessment of contingent
liabilities disclosure reguires
Management to make
judgments and estimates in
relation to the issues and
EXpOSUres. Whether the

liability is inherently

AUDITOR'S RESPONSE
| Our audit procedures included:

*» We tested the effectiveness of
controls around the recording
and re-assessment of contingent
liabilities.

» We used our subject matter
experts to assess the value of
material contingent liabilities in
light of the nature of exposures,
applicable regulations and
related correspondence with the
authorities.

« We discussed the status and
potential exposures in respect of
significant litigation and claims




uncertain, the amounts
involved are potentially
significant and the application
|r}|!' accounting standards to
determine the amount, if any,
te be provided as lability, 1s
inherently subjective.

with the Company’s internal legal |
team including their views on the
likely outcome of each litigation
and claim and the magnitude of
potential exposure and sighted
any relevant opinions given by
the Company's advisors.

« We assessed the adequacy of |
disclosures made.

* We discussed the status in
respect of significant provisions |
with the Company's internal tax |
and legal team. |

* We performed retrospective
review of management judgments
relating to accounting estimate
included in the financial
statement of prior year and
compared with the outcome.

Information other than the Finaneial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover  the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
linancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in scction 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
truc and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and Cash
Flows of the Company in accordance accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseecing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to [raud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could




reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these [inancial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 8As, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess Lthe risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due te fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report Lo the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosurcs are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.




« Evaluate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that mayv reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence. and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matter communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
ol the financial statements of the current period and are therefore key
audit maitters. We describe these matters in out auditor's repori
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conscquences of doing so would reasonable be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Contd.)

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

1. AsrequiredbytheCompanies{Auditor'sReport|Order,2016(*theOrder
"l.issuedbytheCentralGovernment of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-"A", a
slalement o
themattersspecifiedintheparagraphs3and4oltheOrder,totheextenta
pplicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with
the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014,

. On the basis of written representations received [rom the
directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board ol
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

- With respect to the adeguacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repori in
Annexure -“B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the requirement of section 197(16) of
the act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our informartion and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors] Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
furnished to us:




The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position in its financial statements-Refer note
no.34 to the financial statements.

the Company has no long-term derivative contracts and there
are no other long term contracts.

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to
be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

by the Campany.

Place: Delhi

Date: 26.06.2021
UDIN: 21012331AAAADIS107

For B.L. Ehandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. O00998N

BAJRANG LAL popancints ™

KHANDELWA KHANDELWAL
L Date: 2021.06.26

17:50:38 +0530"

CA B.L. Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership No, F12331




ANNEXURE-"A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENRTS TO THE MEMBERS OF MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED,
DELHI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021

Annexure "A" referred to in our report under "Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory requirements Para 1° of even date on the accounts
for the year ended 31% March, 2021

i. {a)] The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant & Equipment

i Property, Plant & Equipment are physically verified by the
management in accordance with a regular programme at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion the interval is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. No malerial discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

: Based on the audit procedure performed and according to the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

> The inventory (excluding stock lying with third parties and Goods
in transit) has been physically verified, at reasonable intervals
during the year by the management. In respect of inventories
lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed
by them. The discrepancies between the physical stocks and the
books were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

5. According to information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loan to a company, firm, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

4. During the year, the company has not granted any loan nor
provided any security. The Company has not made any
investment during the year. Hence reporting on whether there is
compliance with provisions of section 185 and 186 of the




Companies Act, 2013 on these aspects does not arise.

5. According to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within
the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,2013; any
other relevant provisions of the Act and relevant rules framed
there under.

n. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the
company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance
of cost records and are of the opinion that prima-fecie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination
of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
aceurate or complete.

7. |a) According to the records provided to us, the Company was
generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Duty of Custom, Income Tax, Goods and Service
Tax, Cess and other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities.

i According to the information and explanations furnished to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Duty
of Custom, Goods and Service Tax and Cess were in arrears, as
at 31®March 2021 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

% Based on our verification and according to the information and
explanations furnished by the management, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to its banks. The Company
did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings from financial
institutions or government. The Company has not issued
debentures and hence question of reporting delay in repayment of
dues does not arise.




2. Based on our verification and according to the information and
explanations furnished by the management, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial/further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the yvear. Hence reporting on
utilization of such money does not arise. The Company has not
availed term loan during the vear. Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

i, Based on the audit procedures adopted and information and
explanations furnished to us by the management, no fraud on or
by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audil.

1. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
furnished to us, managerial remuneration has been paid and
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013,

i2. The Company is not chit fund or nidhi/mutual benefit
trust/society, Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

13. fa) In our opinion and according te the information and
explanations furnished to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ity The details of transactions during the yvear have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards. Refer note no. 35 to the financial
slalements.

14. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
furnished to us, during the yvear, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures under section 42 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xiv) shall not be

—applicabie

1




15 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
furnished 1o us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them,
Therefore, the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

ls. The Company is not required to be register under Section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For B.L, Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 000998N

Digitally signed
BAJRANG LAL by aJRANG LAL

Place: Delhi KHANDELWA KHANDELWAL
Date: 26.06.2021 L Date: 2021.06.26
ate: M, . e
B SR ARA RS o 17:51:03 +05'30
CA B.L. Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership No. F12331




ANNEXURE-"B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSTOTHEMEMBERSOFMOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED,DELHIF
ORTHEYEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ Section of Our Report to the members of
Mohindra Fasteners Limited of even date)

ReportonthelnternalFinancialControlsunderClause(ijofSub-
section3ofSectionl43oftheCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over [nancial
reporting of MOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED,
DELHI{*theCompany”jasofMarch31,202 linconjunctionwithouraudito
fthefinancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(hereinafter “ICAI°). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal hnancial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records,
andthetimelypreparationofreliablefinancialinformation,asrequiredun
dertheCompaniesAct,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial contrels over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Auditing,

LlIE]




issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls, and both issued by ICAl. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and il such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sullicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over [inancial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, A Company's internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that;

[0




ANNEXURE-"B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSTOTHEMEMEBERSOFMOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED,DELHIF
ORTHEYEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021 (Contd.)

| pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the Company;

. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and

m. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatemenis due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal linancial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contrel with reference to over financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these




financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.L. Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. O00998N

Digitally signed by

BAJRANG LAL
BAJRANG LAL KHANDELWAL

Place: Delhi KHANDELWAL pate: 2021.06.26
17:51:23 +05'30'
Date: 26.06.2021
UDIN: 21012331AAAADJ9107 CA B.L. Khandelwal
[Partner]
Membership No. F12331




AN B. L. KHANDELWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1, Dactor’s Lane, Gole Market, Wew Dielhi — 110001
Phones: Off.: 23742151, 23744372 Resi.: 27561073
(Bd): - DE103 - BA2TT

E-mail,: blkhandewal@vahoo.com

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Financial Results
for the Quarter ended 30* June, 2021 of Mahindra Fasteners Limited Pursuant to the
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended.

Tao

The Board of Directors
AMYs Mahindra Fasteners Limited

[

I-d

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited fnancial results of
Mahindra Fasteners Limited("the Company”} for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 (the
“statement”), attached herewith being submitted by the company pursuant to the
requirements of Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligation  and Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing
Regulations®){as amended), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to
fime.

. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved

by the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial
Reporting” ("Ind AS 347), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the
Statement based on our review.

. We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE)

2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of
the Enhty” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard

requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether
this statement is free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries

; S




STt

of company personnel and an analytical procedure applied to financial data and thus
pravides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion,

. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes
us to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in
accordance with applicable accounting standards i.e. Ind AS preseribed under Section 133
of the Compamies Act. 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and policies, has
not disclosed the information required o be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, incduding the
manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

. Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to note 5 of the statement, which describes the management
assessment of uncertainties related to Covid-19 and its consequential impact including
the recoverability of its assets and operations of the company. Our conclusion is not
modified in respect of this matter

For B. L. Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountanls
FERMN:

L e ke,

CA Ashish Modi -
Partner
M. MNo F-501180

Place:-Mew Delhi
Date:- (4 - 0% 200

UDIN=-21S0 Il 2o AAHARPIQq
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Moles:-

|, The above financial results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors al its
meeting held on August 14, 2021 and The statutory auditors have carried out Limted Review of these above un-sudiled
financial results, as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) and have
expressed &n unmodified conclusion on these resubis,

2. The statements has been prepared in accordance with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the companies Aci, 2013 read with relevant nles thereunder and in iemas of Regulation 33 off
SEBI Regulations{ Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) as amended, including relevant circulars issued by the
SEBI fram time fo time.

3. The disclosures under Ind AS 108 segment reporting ane not required to be made, a5 the Company is aperating caly in one
business segment viz manufacturing af fasteners.

4. The figures for the previows quarter ended Masch 11,2021 are the balancing figures between audited figares in respect of
full financial year and thse published year to date figures upto the third quarter of previous financial year as on December 31,
HH. Also, the figures uplo the end of the previous third quarter were anly reviewed and not subjected to audit,

5. The WHO has decfared the outbreak of COVID-19, a novel strain of Coronavirus, a pandemic. The Company has adapied
eksyres b cur the spread of infection in order 1o protect the health of its employees and ensure business continuity with
minime] disruption. However, the recent second wave of COVID-19 has resulied in re-imposition of partial
lockdewrs/restrictions in various states, which had and might continue to have impact on the Company’ performance. The
Company has carried oul this assessment based on available internal and external sources of information upio il date of
approval of these financial results and believes that the impact of COVID-19 is not material to these financial results, and
expect 1o recover the cammying amount of its msets. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is o contimuing process given
the uncerainties associated with its natire and durntion, and the actual impact on these financial results may differ from that
estimated as &1 the d=te of approval of these financlal results.

&. The figures for the corresponding peevious periods have been restated'regrouped wherever necessary, (o nake them

comparnble.
7. The sbove financial resubts of the company are available on the Compamy’s websine st www.mohigdra.asia and slso on the
website of the stock exchange nf www.msel.in.

PLACE: NEW DELII For & on behalf of the board
DATE:- 14.08.2021 <

PAAND It <

Sunil Mishra Deepak Arnes
(Chief Financial OiTicer) (Managing Direcior &

DMz D01 12
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS AND CAPITALISATION STATEMENT

ACCOUNTING RATIOS

The following table presents cerfain accoumting and other ratios derved from our Audited Financial Statements included in
“Flmanctal Sterennens"

Farticulars Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Earnings Fer Share (EPS) (Basic and 19,38 17.49

Diluted) (1)

Returm en Met Worth (excluding 15.68 1590
revaluation reserve) (in %)

Ned Agset Value per share (3) 123,60 1079, 54

ERITDA (¥ in Lakhs) 17418 161K.70

EBITDNA (%) T4 1595

Thess ratics bave been computed as under:

1. Earnings Per Share (RS): Net Profit after tax for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders divided by weighted average no
of equity shares ouistanding during the period.
Return on Net Worth (%): Net Profit after tax for the year atiributable to Equity Shareholders divided by Net Worth at the
end of the period multiplied by 100,
Met Asset Value Per Share (RS): Net Assets as at the yearend! period end divided by total number of equity shares sutstanding
at the end of the period,
EBITDA (in lakhs): Profit before tax plus finance costs plus depreciation and amortization expenses less interest income.
EBITDA (%s): [EBITDA/ {Revenue-Interest Income)] * 100

M B B

CAPITALIZATION STATEMENT

The fallowing tables present the capitalization statement as per the Financial Information as March 31, 2021 and as adjusted for the
Igsue of our Company:

Amwieni (€ in lakls)
Particulars Pre-lssue as at March As Adjusted Post Issue®
31, 021
Total Borrowings:
Current Borrowings (A} 1510.57 -
Non-Current borrowings (inchuding current maturitics) (B) 0.00 [#]
Taotal Borrowings (C) = (A} + (B} 151057 [w]
Total Equity:
Share Capital () 535 68 I»
Reserve & Surplus (E) GOBS 50 -
Total Equity (F) = (V) + (E}): 662118 w|
Ratio: Non-current Borrowings (including current [=]
maturity’ Tetal Equity (G)=(C)/(F) _

‘The corresponding posi Issue figires shall be updated ar the time of filing of Letter of Offer.




STOCK MARKET DATA FOR EQUITY SHARES OF OUR COMPANY

Cuir Company”s Equity Shares are listed on the MSE] Limited.
For the purpose of this section:

I} Yearis a calendar year;
) Average price i5 the average of the daily closing prices of the Equity Shares for the year, or the month, as the case may be;

3y High price is the maximum of the daily high prices and loow price is the minimum of the daity low prices of the Equity Shares, for

the year, or the month, as the case may be; and
4) Im case of two days with the same high/low'closing price, the date with higher volume has been considered,

Stock Market Data of the Equity Shares

As mentioned under the Anmusal Report of owr Company for Financial Year 2019-20, it is important to mentioned here that since the
shares of the Company were nel iraded on MSEI during the Financial Year 2019-20, Market price of the MSEI is not available.

The Issue Price of [#] has been decided by the Boord in consultation with the Lead Manager.

L1




SECTION ¥l = LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

There are no outstanding litigations mvolving our Company and our Subsidiaries inclading, suits, criminal or civil proceedings and
taxation related proceedings that would have a material adverse effect on our operations, firancial position or fulare revenues. In this
regard, please note the following:

{i} In determining whether amy owlstanding litigation against owr Company. other than litigation imvolving izsues of morml turpitude,
enmimal liability, materinl violations of statutory regulations or proceedings relating 1o economic offences againgd our Company,
would have a materinl ndverse effect on our operations of financial position or impact our future revesues, wehave considered all
pending litigations imvolving our Company, other than criminal proceedings, statutory or regulslony sciions, as ‘material’ and

{ii} our Company is not involved in any lidigation invoelving issues of mosal turpiiude or criminal liability, material viotations of
statutory regulations or procesdings relating 1o economic offences, which are currently pending.

Our Company, from time 1o tme, has been and continues to be invalved in legal procesdings, arising in the ordinary cotrse of its
business. These legal proceedings are in the nature of civil as well as tax proceedings and we believe that the number of proceedings
in which it is involved is not unusual for companies of its size doing business in India

It is clarified that for the purposes of the above, pre-litigation notices (other than those ssued by stamtory or regulatory suthorities)
received by our Company shall, unless otherwise decided by the Board, not be considered as litigation until such time that our
Company is impleaded as a defendant in litigation proceedings before any judicial forum,

1. MSCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTERS

Meither our Company or the Promoters and nor our Directors are or have been classified as o wilful defaulter by a bank or financial
institution or o consortium thereof in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by RBI.

I MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

We confirm that other than the disclosures made in the financial statements as appearing in this Draft Letter of Offer, there are no
miaterial changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company,

3. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS SINCE THE DATE OF THE LAST AUDITED ACCDUNTS
To cur knowledge no circumstances have arisen since the date of the latest audited balance sheet i.e. March 31, 2021, which may

materially and adversely affect or are likely to affect our operations, performance, prospects or profitability, or the value of our assets
or aur ability to pay material labilities.
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GOVERMMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS

Owir Company hos obiained necessary commenits, licenses, permissions and approvals from governmental and regulatory authorithes
that are materinl for carrving on our present business activities. Some of the approvals and license that our Company requires for our
business operalions may expire in the ordinany course of business, and our Company will apply for their renewal from time w dme,
There are no maiterial pending regulatory ond government approvals and no pending renewals of lHeense or approvals in relation o
the activities underiaken by owr Company, or in relation to the [ssue.

APPROVALS FROM GOVERNMENT / REGULATORY AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO OUR BUSINESS:

Mlaterial approvals for which applications have been made by our Company bul are currently pending grani: MIL

Material approvals which have expired and for which renewal applications have been made by our Company: NIL

Material approvals which have expired and for which renewal applications are vef to be made by our Conmapany: WIL

Material approvals for which no application has been made by our Company: NIL

R




OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Awthority for the lssue
Ciur Board has pursuant to & resolution passed in s meeting held on Febreary 10, 2021 auwthoreeed this [ssue,

Our Company has applied for “in-principle’ approvals from the MSE for listing of the Rights Equity Shares 1o be allotied in the l5see
pursuant to their betters dated [=]. -

Our Board in their meeting held on [#] have determined the [$sue Price as [#] per Rights Fquity Share and the Rights Entiflement as
[=] Rights Equity Share(s} for every [#] Eguity Shareis) held on the Record Date, The Issue Price has been arrived at in consultation
with the Lead Manager to the [ssue.

Prohibition by SEB] or REI or other governmenial authorities

Dur Company, the Promoters, the members of the Promoter Group and the Directors of our Company have not been prohibited o
debarred from acosssing or operating in the capital markets, or restrained from buying. selling or dealing in securities under any arder
o direction passed by SEBI ar any other regulatory or governmendtal authority.

The companies with which our Promoters, our Directors or the persons in control of owr Company are or were associated as promater,
directors of persons in control have not been debarred from sccessing the capital market under ary order or direction passed by SEBI
or any ather regulatory or governmental autharity,

Mone of the Directors of our Company are associated with the securities market in any manner.
We confirm that none of our Promoters or Direciors is a fagitive cconomic offender.
Eligibility for the lssue

Our Company is eligible to make this Rights Issue in terms of Chapter 111 of SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Conipany is in compliance
with the provisions specified in Clause (1) of Fart B of Schedule V1 of the SEBI ICDR Regulstions as explained below;

1. Qur Company hos been filing periodic repons, statements and information with the MSE] in compliance with the SEBI Listing
Regulations and listing agreements (1o the extent applicable) for the last three vears immediately preceding the date of filing of
this Draft Letter of Offer with SEBI;

2. The reports, statements and information referred to in parsgraph (a) above are availoble on the website of MSEI with nationwide
trading terminals or an a common ¢-filing platform specified by SERI

3. Dwr Company has investor grievance-handling mechanism which icludes meeting of the Sharcholders/ Investors Grigvance
Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by the Board as regards share transfer and clearly laid down
systems and procedures for timely and satisfaciory redressal of investor grievances.

As our Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Pari B of Schedule V1 of SEBI ICDR Regulations, disclosares in
this Drafi Letter of Offer have been made in terms of Clause (5) of Part B of Schedale V1 of the SEBI ICDR Fegulations.

Compliance with Regulation 62(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations

Our Company is in compliance with the conditions specified in Regulation 62(1), to the extent applicable. Further, in relation 1o
compliance with Regulation 62(1){a) of the SEBI ICDR Regulstions, our Company has made applications for “in-principle” approval
for listing of the Rights Equity Shares to MSEL We have received such approvals from the MSET vide their letters dated [o], We will
apply to the MSEI for final approval for the lsting and trading of the Rights Equity Shares. Our Company has chosen MSE] Lid as
the Designated Stock Exchange for the [ssue.
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AS REQUIRED, A COPY OF THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO SEBL IT 15 TO BE
DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER TO SEBI SHOULD
NOT, IN ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR COMNSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY
SEBIL SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPOMNSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDMNESS OF ANY
SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE I1S5UE 15 PROPOSED TO BE MADE, OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS
OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER. THE LEAD
MANAGER, INTELLICITY CAPITAL ADVISERS PRIVATE LIMITED, HAS CERTIFIED THAT THE DISCLOSL RES
MADE IN THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER ARE GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH SERI
(ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND MSCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018 IN FORCE FOR THE TIME
BEING. THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO FACILITATE INVESTORS TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR MAKING
INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED ISSUE.

IT SHOULD ALSO BE CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD THAT WHILE THE ISS5UER 15 FRIMARILY RESPONSIRLE FOR
THE CORRECTNESS, ADEQUACY AND DISCLOSURE OF ALL RELEVANT INFORMATION IN THIS DRAFT
LETTER OF OFFER, THE LEAD MANAGER IS EXPECTED TO EXERCISE DUE DILIGENCE TO ENSURE THAT
THE ISSUER DISCHARGES ITS RESPONSIBILITY ADEQUATELY IN THIS BEHALF AND TOWARDS THIS
PURPOSE LEAD MANAGER, INTELLICITY CAFITAL ADVISERS PRIVATE LIMITED, HAS FURNISHED TO SERBI,
A DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE DATED MARCH 30, 2021, WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS:

- WE HAVE EXAMINED VARIOUS DOCUMENTS INCLUDING THOSE RELATING TO LITIGATION LIKE
COMMERCIAL DISFUTES, PATENT DISPFUTES, DISPUTES WITH COLLABORATORS, ETC. AMND OTHER
MATERIAL IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINALISATION OF THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER PERTAINIMNG TO
THE ISSUE;

. ON THE BASIS OF SUCH EXAMINATION AND THE ISCUSSIONS WITH THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS AND
OTHER OFFICERS, OTHER AGENCIES, AND INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE STATEMENTS
CONCERNING THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE, PRICE JUSTIFICATION AND THE CONTENTS OF THE
DOCUMENTS AND OTHER PAPERS FURNISHED BY THE COMPANY, WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER FILED WITH SEBI 15 IN CONFORMITY WITH THE DOCUMENTS,
MATERIALS AND PAPERS RELEVANT TO THE 155UE;

b} ALL THE MATERIAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO THE I155UE AS ALSD THE REGULATIONS,
GUIDELINES, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC. FRAMEIVISSUED BY SEBEL THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT AND ANY
OTHER COMPETENT AUTHORITY IN THIS BEHALF HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH; AND

¢) THE MATERIAL DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER ARE TRUE, FAIR AND
ADEQUATE TO ENABLE THE INVESTORS TO MAKE A WELLINFORMED DECISION AS TO THE
INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED ISS5UE AND SUCH MSCLOSURES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE, SECURITIES AND
EXCHANMGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND MSCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2018 AND OTHER APPLICARLE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

« WE CONFIRM THAT BESIDES OURSELVES, ALL THE INTERMEIMARIES NAMED IN THIS DRAFT LETTER OF
OFFER ARE REGISTERED WITH SEBI AND THAT TILL DATE SUCH REGISTRATION 15 VALID,

« WE HAVE SATISFIED OURSELVES ABOUT THE CAPABILITY OF THE UNDERWRITERS TO FULFIL THEIR
UNDERWRITING COMMITMENTS = NOT AFFLICABLE,

. WE CERTIFY THAT WRITTEN COMSENT FROM PROMOTERS HAS BEEN OBTAINED FOR INCLUSION OF
THEIR 5PECIFIED SECURITIES AS PART OF FROMOTERS' CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-IN AND THE
SPECIFIED SECURITIES PROPOSED TO FORM PART OF PROMOTERS® CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-IN
SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED / S0LD /| TRANSFERRED BY THE PROMOTERS DURING THE FPERIOD STARTING
FROM THE DATE OF FILING THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER WITH THE SEBRI TILL THE DATE OF
COMMENCEMENT OF LOCK-IN PERIOD AS STATED IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER = NOT APPLICABLE.,

WE CERTIFY THAT REGULATION 15 OF THE SEBRI (ICDR) REGULATIONS, WHICH RELATES TO SPECIFIED
SECURITIES INELIGIBLE FOR COMPUTATION OF FROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION, HAS BEEN DULY COMPLIED
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WITH AND APFPROPRIATE DISCLOSURES AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE SAID REGULATION HAVE BEEN
MADE IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER — NOT AFPLICABLE.

7. WE UNDERTAKE THAT SUB-REGULATION (¥) OF REGULATION 14 AND CLAUSE (C} AND (D) OF SUB-
HEGULATION (9 OF REGULATION 15 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2018 SHALL RE COMPLIED WITH. WE CONFIRM
THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENMSURE THAT PROMOTERS' CONTRIBUTION SHALL RE
RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE DAY BEFORE THE OPENING OF THE ISSUE. WE UNDERTAKE THAT AUDITORS®
CERTIFICATE TO THIS EFFECT SHALL BE DULY SUBMITTED TO SEEL WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT
ARBRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT PROMOTERS' CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE KEPT IN AN
ESCROW ACOOUNT WITH A SCHEDULED COMMERCIAL BANK AND SHALL BE RELEASED TO THE COMPANY
ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS OF THE PUBLIC ISSUE —MNOT APPLICABLE.

B WE COMNFIRM THAT NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE MOMNEYS
RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE ARE CREDITEINTRANSFERED IN A SEFPARATE BANK ACCOUNT AS PER
THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 40(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THAT SUCH MONEYS SHALL BE
RELEASED BY THE SAID BANK ONLY AFTER PERMISSION 1S OBTAINED FROM ALL THE STOCK EXCHANGES
MENTIONED IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER. WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT THE AGREEMENT ENTERED
INTO BETWEEN THE BANKERS TO THE ISSUE AND THE ISSUER SPECIFICALLY CONTAINS THIS CONDITION,
= NMOT AFPLICABLE. THIS BEING A RIGHTS ISSUE, SECTION 40(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 15 NOT
APPLICABLE. FIIRTHER, TRANSFER OF MONIES RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE SHALL BE RELEASED
TO THE COMPANY AFTER FINALISATION OF THE RASIS OF ALLOTMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
REGULATION 90 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, A5 AMENDED.

9. WE CERTIFY THAT THE EXISTING BUSINESS AS WELL AS ANY NEW BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY FOR
WHICH THE FUNDS ARE BEING RAISED FALL WITHIN THE “MAIN ORJECTS” IN THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF
THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OR OTHER CHARTER OF THE COMPANY AND THAT THE ACTIVITIES
WHICH HAVE BEEN CARRIED IN LAST 10 YEARS ARE VALID IN TERMS OF THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF ITS
MEMORANDUM OF ASSDCIATION, - COMPLIED TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE

10 WE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING DISCLOSURES HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER:

a] AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT AT ANY GIVEN TIME, THERE SHALL BE ONLY ONE
DENOMINATION FOR THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY. AS ON THE DATE OF THIS DRAFT LETTER
OF OFFER, OUR COMPANY HAS NOT ISSUED ANY SR EQUITY SHARES AND THERE ARE NO QUTSTANDING
SR EQUITY SHARES; AND

b} AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT IT SHALL COMPLY WITH SUCH DISCLOSURE AND
ACCOUNTING NORMS SPECIFIED BY SEBI FROM TIME TO TIME.

1.WE UNDERTAKE TO COMPLY WITH THE REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ADVERTISEMENT IN TERMS OF
THE 3ECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDLA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2018, AS AMENDED WHILE MAKING THE ISSUE - NOTED FOR COMPLIANCE.

1L WE CONFIRM THAT THE ISSUER 15 ELIGIBELE TO LIST ON THE INNOVATORS GROWTH PLATFORM IN TERMS
OF THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER X OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (IS5UE OF CAPITAL
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS 2018 = NOT APPLICABRLE.

1. WE ENCLOSE A NOTE EXPLAINING HOW THE PROCESS OF DUE DILIGENCE HAS BEEN EXERCISED BY US IN
YIEW OF THE NATURE OF CURRENT BUSINESS BACKGROUND OR THE ISSUER, SITUATION AT WHICH THE
FROMISED BUSINESS STANDS, THE RISK FACTORS, PROMOTERS EXPERIENCE, ETC.- COMPLIED WITH

4. WE ENCLOSE A CHECKLIST CONFIRMING REGULATION-WISE COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICARLE
PROVISIONS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, AS AMENDED, CONTAINING DETAILS SUCH AS THE REGULATION
NUMBER, ITS TEXT, THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE, PAGE NUMBER OF THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER
WHERE THE REGULATION HAS BEEN COMPLIED WITH AND OUR COMMENTS, IF ANY. - COMPLIED WITH

THE FILING OF THIS DREAFT LETTER OF OFFER DOES NOT, HOWEVER, ABSOLVE OUR COMPANY FROM ANY




LIABILITIES UNDER SECTION 34 OR SECTION 38 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1013 OR FROM THE
REQUIREMENT OF OBTAINING SUCH STATUTORY OR OTHER CLEARANCE AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE
PURPFOSE OF THE PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTHER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TAKE UF, AT ANY POINT OF
TIME, WITH THE LEAD MANAGER ANY IRREGULARITIES OR LAPSES IN THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER.

Cawlion
Disclalmer Statement from cur Company and the Lend Manager:

We and the Lead Manager accept no responsibility for stalements made otherwize than in this Draft Letter of Offer or in any
advertizement or other material issued by us or by any other persons af our instance and anyone placing reliance on any other source
of information would be doing so ot herhis own nisk,

Wi and the Lead Manager shall make all information available 1o the Equity Shareholders and no selective or additional information
would be svailable for a section of the Equity Sharcholders in any manmer whatsoever incleding al presemiations, in reseanch or sales
reports eic. after filing of this Drafi Lener of Offer with SEBL

Mo dealer, salesperson of other person is authorized 1o give any information or to represent anyvthing not contained in the Dirafi Letter
of Offer. ¥ou must aot rely on any unauthorized information or representations.

The Dirafi Letter of Offer is rights w purchase the Equity Shares offered hereby, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where
il is lawiul 10 do so. The informeation contained in the Drafy Letter of Offer is current only as of iis date.

Investors who invest in the [ssue will be deemed 1o have represented 1o us and Lead Manager and their respeciive directors, officers,
agenis, affiliates and representatives that they are eligible under all applicable laws, rales, regulations, guidelines and approvals to
acquire Eguity Shares, and are relying on independent advice/'evaluation as to their ability and quanum of investment in the Issue.

Disclaimer with respect to jurisdiciion

This Drafy Lester of Offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian laws and the applicable rales and regulations thereunder,
Any disputes arising out of this 1sswe will be subject 1o the jurisdiction of the appropriate couri(s) in Delli, only.

Designated Siock Exchange
The Designoted S1ock Exchange for the purposes of this Issue will be MSE] Limited.

Misclaimer cliuse of MSE]L

Asg required, a copy of this Drafi Lener of Offer has been submifted to MAEL The Dizelaimer Clause a3 intimated by MSEI 1o us, post
serutiny of this Drafi Lewer of Oifer, shall be included in the Lener of Offer prior to filing with the Siock Exchanges.

Filing
The Draft Letter of Offer has been filed with the

SEBI Northern Regional OMice {NRLY)
Address: NBOC Complex, Office Tower-1,
Eth Floor, Plate B, East Kidwai Nagar,
Mew Delhi - 110023

Tel. Board: +91-01 1-6%01 2994

E-mail: sehinreasebi.gov.in

Affier SEBI gives its observations, the Letier of Offer will be filed with the with the Siock Exchanges as per the provisions of the
Companies Act.

Selling Restrictions

Ench person who exercises Righis Entitlernent and subscribes for Righis Equity Shares or excess Rights Equity Shares, or who
purchases Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares shall do 50 In sccordance with the restrictions st out below,




The disiribution of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs and the issue of Rights Entilements and the R ighis
Eguity Shages to persons in cemain jurisdictions owtside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions.
Persons into whose possession the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Lener of Offer aind CAFs may come ane required 1o inflorm them selves
about and observe such rescrictions. Our Company is making this [ssue on a rights basis o the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our
Company and will dispatch the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF only 1o Eligible Equity Shareholders who have
provided an Indian address 1o our Company. Mo action has been or will be taken o permit the [ssue i any jursdiction, or the
possession, circulation, or disrribution of the Leuer of Offer, the Abridged Letter af Offer and CAFz or any ather material relating 1o
our Company, the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any jurisdiction, where action would be requined for that purpose,
excepl that this Drafl Letier af CHTer has heen filed with SERI for ohservations,

Accordingly, none of this Deaft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letier of Offer and CAFs or any offering materials
oradvertisements in connection with the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement may be distributed or published in any jurisdiction
oulside India and the Rights Equity Shares and Rights Entitlement mary not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in amy jurisdiction,
excepd in accordance with legnl requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Draft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Oiffer,
the Abridged Letier of Offer and CAFs will not constitute an offer in thoss jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make sach an
offer.

The Letter of Offer and its accompanying documents will be supplied to you sobely for your information and may mod be reproduced,
redistributed or passed on, directly or indirecily, to any other person or published, in whale or in pari, for any purpase,

I the Leter of Offer is recelved by any person in any jurisdiction where io do %0 would or might contravene local securities laws or
regulation, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe 1o the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlement refermed
1o i thie Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to consult their legal counsel prior o applying for the Rights Entitlzment and the Rights
Equiry Shares or accepting any provigional allotment of Equity Shares, or making any offer, sle, resale, pledge or other transfer of the
Rights Eguity Shares or Rights Eatitlenent.

Meither the delivery of the Lemter of Offer nor any sale hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has
bezn no change in our Company's affairs from the date hereof or the date of such information or that the information contained herein
is correct a5 of any time subsequent fo this dote or the date of such information,

Estimated Issue Relafed Expenses

The lssue related expense & consist of fees payable 1o the Lead banager, processing fiee to the SCSBs, Registrars to the Issue, printing
and stationery expenses, advertising expenses and all other incidental and miscellaneous expenses for listing the Rights Equity Shares
on the Stock Exchanges. Our Compamy will need approximately [#] Inkhs towords these expenses, a break-up of the same is ns
folbows:

[ in fakhs)
Activity Estimated % of Total|As n % of Isue
Expenses Expenses size
Fees payable to the intermediaries (including Lead Manager
fees, regisirar fees and expense 5) [=] [=] [=]
Activity Estimated % of Total|lAs a % of Issue
expense expenses size
MHI‘I.I.HI!II.. 'F.I‘hihﬂ.. stationery and  distribution ]Ili =] [II
EXpenses
Statwiory and ather Miscellancous expenses |=] =] [=]
Total 1] I=] (=]

Investor Grievances amid Redressal System

COur Company has adequate arrangements for the redressal of invesior -::mphlnu in compliance with the corporate governance
requirements under the SEBI Listing Regulations.




Cur Company has a Stakehoblers’ Relationship Commities which currently comprases of Mr, Yinod Kumar (Chairman), Mr. Deepak
Amejn { Member) and Mr, Ravinder Mohan Juneja (Memberh. The broad terms-of reference mclude redressal of investors” complainis
periaining to share / debenture transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, interest | dividend payments, issue of duplicate certificates etc,
Our Company has besn registersd with the SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI Circolar no, CIR/
OIAE! 2/ 200 | dated June 3, 2011, Investor grievances are tracked online by our Company.

Statws of outstanding imvestor complaings in relation to our Company
Az on ihe date of this Drafi Letter of Offer, there were no outstanding mvestor complaints in relation to our Company
Investor Grievanees arising out of the lssuoe

Our Company”’s Invesior gricvances arising owt of the lssue will be handled by Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the
Regiscrar 1o the lssue. The Registrar will have a separate team of personnel kandling only post- Issue comespondence. The agreement
between our Company and the Registrar provides for retention of records with the Registrar for a period of at least three years from
the last date of dispaich of Allotment Advice demat eredit’ refund order to enable the Regisirar to redress grievances of Investors,

Investors may contact the Regisirar to the Issue or our Company Secretary for any pre-[ssae or posi-lssue relaoted mariers. All
grievances relating o the ASBA process or the opiional mechanism RB-WAP process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy
to the SC5Bs (in case of ASBA process), giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s], & mail address
of the sole/ first holder, falio number or demat sccount number, rmimber of Rights Equity Shares applicd for, amount blocked (i case
of ASBA process) or amount debited (in case of the R-WAP process), ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the
SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a
photocopy of the ackrowledgement ship {in case of ASBA process) and copy of the e-acknowledgement (in case of the R-WAP
process).For details on the ASBA process and R-WAP, see “Terms of the Issue™ beginning at page number 121 of this Draft Letter
of Offer

The investor complaints received by our Comparny are generally disposed of within 30 days from the date of receipt of the complaint,
lovestiors may contact aar Compliance Officer or ihe Registrar in case of any pre-lssuepost-1ssue related problems sach as
non-receipt of Allotment advice/demat eredit/refund orders ete. The contact details of the Compliance Officer and Registrar to
the |ssue are a3 follows:

!h-;inr-r to the Issue

Skylme

Firsmnoia Srrvices Pyt Lid

Skyline Financial Services Pvi, Lid,
D=15%/A, 15t Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-1, Mew Delhi- | 10020

Phone No= 01 1= 4045019397

Email: pdmini@sky linerta.com

Website: www skylinerta.com

Contact Person: Mr. Yirender Rana SEB]
Registration Ma,: INRIOBIZ24]

Compliance CHficer

Ms. Midhi Pathak

Company Secretary

304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave, Rohtak Road,
Mew Diethi — 110087, INDILA

Ph:+91 11 46200400

Direci: +91 11 46300406

Fax: +91 11 46200444

Email: csnidhipathak@mohindra.asia
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SECTION VII - ISSUE INFORMATION
TERMS OF THE 1551E

This Secrion applies 1o ol favestors. ASBA Tovestors showld note thar the AS8A process imvolves procedures Mat iray be aifferent
from thai applicable to other lnvestors and showld carefully read the provivions applicable ro svch Applications, in the Lerer of Chffer.
the Abridged Letter of (ffer, the Application Farm and the Righes Entittemens Lenter, before subutitiing an Applicetion Form. Cr
Compeary and the Lead Manager are not liable for any amendments, modifications or changes in applicable laow which may accur
afier the date of the Letter of Offer. Imvesiors who are eligible ro apply under the AS8A process ar, RB=IVAP, ax the coxe may be, are
arfvized ro moke thelr invdependeni irvestigations and fo ensure thae the Application Farm aoad the Rights Entitfement Letter is carrecrly

filled up.

Please nate that in accardance with the provizions of the SER! Circular SERFIVCFIVIN 2 CTR P 20200T 3 divsed Jmirary 32, 2024
{“SEBI = Rights Iszwe Circulor ™), all investory (including Renowneee) shall make an application for o rights isoee only Gieoiggh A584
Sacility. However, in view of the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdown measures wodertaken by Central and State Clovermuenis,
relaxention frowi e mivicl enforcemvend of the SEBI = Righis loswe Clrenlkr hos been provided by SER), vide its Chrcuflr
SEBVHOYCFDVDILZCIR P 2020 78 dated May 08, 20X, Clrewlar SEBNVHO/CFIVINLLCIR P 2020136 dated July 24, 2020,
Circarfar SERVHVCFINVINENCIRP2G21IE dated Jomuary 19, 2020 mad Clreslar SERVTNVCFOAINLYCIRP 0217552 daved
Aprif 22 202]. As per the soid cirewlars, all eligible sharelodders shall be able to apply fo teis lssue thirough an gpiiona mecharizm
freon= coxdy oodde o), tn this case being R-WAP in addiiion o the ASBA facilin:

The Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued in the Issue, are subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Drafl Leoer of
Ofer, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letier of Offer, the Common Application Form (“CAF™), the Memorandum of Association
and Aricles of Association of our Company, the provisions of the Companies Act, FEMA, SEBI ICOR Regulations, SEBI Listing
Repulations, any other regulations, guidelines, notifications and regulations for isswe of capital and for listing of securities txaued by
SEBI, the RBI, the Government of India and’or other statuiory and regulatory authorities and bodies from time to time, and the terms
and conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice or letters of AFotment or demat credit of sscurities and riles as may be applicable
and introduced from time 1o time,

Please node that in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI Circular SERVHO/CFOVDILZCIRMP202001 3 dated Jamuary 22, 2020
(“SEBI = Rights Issue Circular”), all investors (mcluding Renounces) shall make an application for a rights issue only through
ASBA facility.

Please note that subject 1o SC5Bs complying with the requirements of SEBI Cincular Mo, CIRACFDUTNL1 32002 dated September
2%, 2012 within the periods stipulated thergin, ASBA Applications may be submitted at all branches of the SC5Bs.

Further, in terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFDVDIL/1/2013 daced January 2, 2003, it & clarified that for making applications by
banks on own account using ASBA facility, SCSBs should have a separate account in their oan name with any other SEBI registered
SC5B{s). Such sccount shall be used solely for the purpose of making application in pablic issues! rights issues and clear demarcated
funds should be available in such account for ASBA applications. SCSBs applying in the [ssee by using the ASBA facility shall be
responsible for ensuring that they have a separate sccount in their own name with any other SCSB having clear demarcated funds for
applying in the |5sue and thai such separaie aceount shall be used as the ASBA Account for the application, for ensuring complinnce
with the applicable regulations.

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Equity Sharcholders in relation 10 Applications periaining to the |ssue shall apply to
Renounces(s) as well.

Allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Rights Issue shall be only in dematerialized form. Hence, the phyaical shareholders
shall be required to provide their demat account details to the Company  Registrar 1o the [ssue Tor credit ol their Rights Entitlements
not later than two working days prior to the issue closing date.

Ilmporiant:

Fociliries for Applicarion in thix I

In accordance with Regulaion 76 of the SEBl ICDR  Regulations, SEBI  circular, beanmg  reference  namber
SERUHOVCFIVINIL 2 CIRA 20200 3 deted Jamuary 23, 3000, hearing réference number SERIHOCFIVOIRACFDDLAAT 2020 dated April



21, 2020, SEBI ciroular bearing reference number SEBLVHOCCFDVDILZCIR/P202007E dated May &, 2020, SEB] circular bearing reference
namber  SEBIHOCFDVDIL ICTR/P 2020136 dsted July 24, 2020, SEBI  circular  beariig  reference nummber
SEBHOVCFDDILIACIRM202113 dated  Jauary 19, 2021 and  SEBI  corcular bearing  releremce  musmber
SEBIHOCFDVDIL2CIRPR02 /552 daved April X2, 2021 {Collectively hereafter referred to as “SEBI Righis 1ssee Circulars™) and SEBI
circular SEBUCFDYDILASBA 20093001 2 dated December 30, X007, SEBI circalar CIRACFIVIIL201 | dated April 29, 3011, the SEBI
circular, bearing reference number SERLHONCFDNTHL2ACIRP 2020013 dated January 22, 2030 {Collectively hereafter refierned o as “ASBA
Circulars™), all Investors desiring to make 20 Application in this Essue are mandsiorily required to use either the ASBA process or the optional
miechanizm mstituted anly for resident Tnvestars in this [ssue, i.e., B-WAP. Kindby note that Mon-Resident [nvestoss canmol spply in this 1ssie
using the R-WAFP ficility, however such Investors can apply through R-WAP, if they have provided an Indian sddress 1o our Company or 1o
the Registrar or they arc bocated in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitied under laws of such
jurisdictions. Investars should note that the ASBA process involves procedures that are different from the procedure under the R-WAP process
Investars should carefibly read the provisions applicable 1o such Applications before making their Application through ASBA or wsing the R-
WAP, For details, see “Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process™ and “Procedure for Application through R-WAP” on
page numbers | 28 and 142 respectively.

For guidance on the Application process through R-WAP and resolution of difficulties faced by the Invessors, the Investors ane advised 1o
carefully read the frequently asked questions, visit the anling' electranic dedicated investor helpdesk on the website of the Reglstrar io the lasue
al {peww skvineda.com ) or call helpline number (+11 40430193-97), For details, see “Procedure for Application through R-WAP on
page number 142 of this Dratft Letter off Offer

Registrar's Wieb-based Application Platform (R=WAP): In accordance with SEBI circular SERVHOCFOVIIL ZCIRP2020/78 dated May 6,
20X, SEBI circulsr bearing reference pumber SEBIHOCFIVDIL UCIRP20306 36 daed July 24, 2020, SEB! Circelar
SERHOCFDOILVOR™202113  dated  Jemry 19, 2021 and SEBI  circular bearing  referemce  number
SEBIHO/CFIVIML2CIRM2021/552 dated April 22, 2021, a separate web based application platform, i.e., the R-WAP facility (accessible
at www.skylinertacom), has been instituled for making an Application in this lssue by resident Investors. Further, R-WAP is only an
additional optian and not a replacement of the ASBA process. At the R-WAP, resiclent Investors can access and submit the online Application
Form in electronic mode using the R-WAP and make oaline payment using their intermet banking or UPI facility froe their own bank account
therest. Prior to making an Application, such Invesiors should enable the imternet banking or LP] facility of thelr respective bank sceounts and
stch lovestors should ensare that the respective bank accounts have sufficient funds.

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY RESIDENT INVESTORS CAN SUBMIT AN APPLICATION USING THE R-WAP, R-WAP FACILITY
WILL BE OFERATIONAL FROM THE ISSUE OPENING DATE. FOR RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE R-WAP PROCESS, SEE
“ISSUE RELATED RISK FACTOR NUMBER (o] THE R-WAP PAYMENT MECHANISM FACILITY PROPOSED TO BE USED FOR
THIS ISSUE EXPOSED TO RISKS, INCLUDIMNG RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH PAYMENT GATEWAYS" ON PAGE NUMBER 25
OF THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER.

In  sceordamce  with  SEBI  circolar  SERVHOSCFDTHLZCIRMI02078 daied May 60 2030, SEBI  cisculsr
SEBIHOVCFIVDTL TR0 30 dated Juby 24, 2020, SEBI Circalar SEBIHOWCFDVDEL LACTR/P2021/13 dated Janisry 19, 2031 and
SEBI circulor bearing reference number SEBUVHOCCFOVINLYCIRPA021/552 dated April 22, 2021, our Company will make use of
advertisements in television channels. radio, imemet etc., inchading in the form of crawlfers’ tickers, 1o disseminate information relating to the
Application process in India

Basis for the Issac:

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered for subscription for cash 1o those existing Eligible Equity Sharcholders (“Investors™) of
our Company whose names appear, (i) as beneficial owners as per the list 1o be furnished by the Depositories in respect of the Equity
Shares held in the electronic form, and (i) on the register of members of our Company in respect of Equity Shares held in the physical
fiorm &t the close of business hours on the Record Date, i.e_ [#], fixed in consuliation with the Designated Stock Exchange, but excludes
persans not eligible under applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,




PRINCIFAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE EQUITY SHARES ISSUED UNDER THE ISSUE

Face Value

Each Equity Shore shall have the face value of [0/,

Iszue Price

Each Equiry Share i being offered at a price of [#] {including a premiom of [#] per Rights Eguity Share). The [ssue Price has been
arrived af, by us in consulation with the Lead Manager,

Terms of payment - Payable on application.
Ranking of Equity Shares

The Rights Equity Shares being issued shall be subject o the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Aricles of
Association. The Rights Equity Shares shall rank pard parssw, in all respects including dividend, with cur existing Equity Shares,

The voting rights in & poll, whether present in person or by representative or by proxy shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of
thie Shares held, and no voting rights shall be exercizable in respect of moneys paid in advance, if any.

Moade of Payment of Dividend

In the event of declaration of dividend. our Company shall pay dividend to the sharehelders of our Company s per the provisions of
the Companies Act and the provisions of the Amicles of Association.

Righis Entitlement (“REs"™) {Rights Equiiy Shares)

AS Yyour name appears & A beneficial owner in respect of the Equity Shanes held in the elecironic form or appears in the register of
members a5 an Eligible Equity Shareholder of our Campary in respect of the Equity Shares held in physical form as on the Record
Date, i.e. [#], you are entitled 1o the nunber of Rights Equity Shares in the ratio of [#] Rights Equity Shares for every [«] Equity
Shares held on the Record Date. Details of your rights entitlement will be send 1o you separately along with the CAF.

Dretails of respective Eligible Equity Sharcholder's entitlement would also be available on the websiie of the Regisirar 1o the [ssue

(g fwww skvlineria.com ) and on the website of our Company at (htip'wew mohindra.asia) which can be checked by keying the
requisite details therein,

Our Campany i3 making this Issue on a rights basis 1o the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company and will dispatch the Letter
of Offer! Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF only to Eligible Equity Sharehalders who have a registered address in India. The
distribution of the Letter of Offer’ Abridged Letter of Offer and the 1ssue of securities on a rights basis to persons in certain jurisdictions
outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements oe the
Rights Equity Shares will be deemed to have declared, warranted and agreed, by accepting the delivery of the Letter of Offer! Abridged
Letter of Offer®CAF that such person is not and that at the time of subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements,
will nat be, in any restricted jurisdiction.

Eligible Equity Sharcholders can also download the CAF from the website of the Registrar 1o the Issue being
{hitpewoenwy . skylinerta.com )

Rights Entitlement Ratia

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis 1o the Eligible Equity Sharcholders in the ratio of | Rights Equity Shares
for every |=] Equity Sharcs held on the Record Daie,
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Fractional Entitlements

As per the 5EB] Circular SEBIHO/CFRIDILYCTRP202001 3 daed January 22, 2020, in case of fractional entittements of RE’s io
b credited before issue opening date, the fractbonal part shall be ignored by reanding down the entitlement.

Process of credii of Rights Entitlements

As per the SEBI = Rights lssus Circulor issued in order to streamline the process of the nights issue, SEBI has introduced
demnterinlized Rights Entitlements and the process with respect 1o the credit of rights entitlements and renunciation thereof is as set
oat below:

{1} A separate temporary [SIN Mo, [#] has been obtained by our Company for credit of REs in demat account of the Eligible Equity
Sharcholders,

{2} Based on the rights entitlernent ratio, BE's will be credited to the demat sccount of eligible equity shareholders in dematerialized
farm before the opening of the issue,

{3} The physical shareholders are required to provids their demat account details to the Company / Registrar to the Issue for credit of
their RE"s not later than two warking days prior to the issue closing date being [#], such that the credit of the RE"s in their demat
account akes place at least one date prior 1o the issue closing date.

(4} The REz wiall be credited i the demat account of the Eligible equity shareholder on | »] through a conporaie action by our company
and the separate 151N so obtained for the REs will be kept frozen (for debit) in the depository system till the date of opening of
the ssuz e [=)].

{3} If the demat account of the eligible equity sharcholder is frozen or demai account details are not available, incleding shares held
in unclaimed suspense account of in the sccount of Investor Education and Pratection Fund Authority, then REs of such eligible
equity sharcholders will be credited in a suspenss escrow demat account of our Company and an intimation will be sent 1o such
eligible equity shareholder by the Registrar 1o the [ssue.

(&) Eligible Equity Sharcholders can either apply or renounce full or part of their REs. Eligible Equity Sharcholders shall apply for
the REs through ASBEA [ncility only. For details, see “Terms of the Issue- procedure for application” on page mamber 121 of this
Dirail Lenier of Ofer,

(7] Mo withdrawal of application will be permitted by any Eligible Equity Shareholders after the issue cloting date.

(&) REs credited to demat sccount can be renounced either by sale of REs using stock exchange platform ar ofT-market transfer.

%) In case the sharchokders wizh 1o renounce their REs by sale of REs through stock exchange, the cligible shareholder can place
order only o the extent of REs available in his demat account. Trading in REs in such case shall be chosed on [#] being at least
four days prior to the closure of rights isse,

(10} In case the sharcholders wish 1o renounce his REs by the way of off-market transfer, the eligible sharcholder can do so only to the
extent of REs available in his demat account, The [51M so abaained shall be suspended for such Off-market transfers of the RE's
from the ssue closing date.

(11} REs which are neither rencunced nor subscribed by the sharehalders, will lapse after the closure of Rights [ssue,

(12} Details of respective Eligible Equity Sharcholder's entitlement would also be available on the website of the Registrar to the lssue
(wwnw skylinerta.com) and on the website of our Company at (waww.mohindra.asin} which can be checked by keving the requisite
details therein,

Trading of the Rights Entitlements (“REs"} on the Stock Exchange Platfarm

Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI — Riglus [ssue Circular, the Rights Entitlements credited in
demat sccounts of the Eligible Equity Sharcholders shall be admited for trading an the Swock Exchanges ander [SIN - [#] subject 1o




necessary approvals.
The 151N of RES ghall be kepr frazen (for debit) in the depository gyaem till the date of the opening of the issue.

The company would submit details of tolal BEs credited to the Stock Exchange and shall obtain requisite trading approval of such RE's
from the stock exchange,

The Eligible equity shareholders can place order for sale only 1o the extent of REs available in the demat account of the eli gible equity
sharcholders, RE's credited to the demat account of the respective eligible equity shareholders duly renounced by them by the way of
sale through stock exchange platform, would be settled by transfierring the dematerialized RE"s through depository sysiem in the same
manner a5 dong for all the other types of secunities.

Trading in REs shall commence on the dote of opening of the issue.

Trading in the REs on the secondary market platform of the stock exchange will happen efectronically on T+2 rofling setilement basis.
The transactions will be setiled on trade-for-trade basis.

Thus, trading in REs in such casc shall be closed on [#] being at leasi four davs prior io the closure of rights issue.

Listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued under the lssue

As per the SERT — Righis Issue Circular, the Rights Entitlements with a separate 15[ woold be credited to the demat aceount of the
respeciive Eligible Equity Sharcholders before the Bsue opening date. On the [3sue Closing date the depositories will suspend the [SI1N
of REs for tranafer and once ihe allotnient i done post the basis of allotment approved by the designated stock exchange, the separate
[5IM no, [#] for REs 50 ablained will be permanently deactivated from the depositony system,

Dur Company’s existing Equity Shares are listed and wraded on MSE (Scrip code: MFL), under the ISIN: [INETGSHO100 1 Industry:
INDUSTRIAL METAL AMD MINING

Post the closure of the Bswe and approval of the basis of allotment fram the designated stock exchange, the Rights Equity Shares to be
allotied pursuant 1o the 13sue shall, in terms of the circular (no. CIRMRIVDPZIZ012) by SEBT dated August 2, 2012, be Allotted
under a temporary 151N which shall be kept bocked till the receipt of final listing and trading approval from the Stock Exchanges.
Upan receipt of such listing and trading approval, the Rights Equity Shares shall be debited from such temporary 1IN and credited in
the existing [5IM of vur Company and be available for trading.

The listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares shall be based on the curment regulatory framework applicable therewo. Accordinghy,
amy change in the regulatory regime wouald affect the schedule. Upon Alloiment, the Rights Equity Shares shall be raded on Stock
Exchanges in the demat segment only,

Cur Company has made applications 1o the Stock Exchanges seeking *m-principle” approval for the listing of the Rights Equity Shares
pursuant to the [ssue in accordance of SEBI Listing Regulations and has received such approval from MSE pursuant to their letier no.
[#] dated [#] and from MSE pursuant to their letier no, [#] dased [#]. All steps for completion of necessary formalities for listing and
commencement of irading in the Equity Shares will be taken within seven working days from finalization of the basis of allotment. All
steps for the completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading of the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted
pursuant 1o the [ssue shall be taken in accordance with law. The Egquity Shares proposed o be issued on a rights basis shall be listed
and admitted for trading on MSE under the existing 151N for Equity Shares.

Righis of the Equily Shareholder
Subject 1o applicable laws, Equity Shareholders shall have the following rights:

Right to receive dividend, if declared:
Right to attend general meetings and exercise voting powers, unless prohibited by law;

Right 1o vobe either in person or by proxy;

Right 1o receive offers for equity shares and be allotted bonus shares, if announced;

Right to receive surplus on liguidation;

Right of free transferability of shares; and

Such ather rights, as may be available to a shareholder of a listed public company under the Companles Actand the
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Semorandum and Articles of Association of our Company,

Intention and extent of participation by our Pramoters and Promoier Group in the l3so0e

COar Promater(s) and entithes forming parl of our Promater Group have, vide their letters dated {the “Subscripfion Letiers™)
undertaken to: (a) subscribe, jointly and/ or severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitbzment and subscribs 1o the full extent of any
Rights Entitlement thar may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoter or member(s) of the Pramater Group of oar Company;
and (b} subseribe to, either individually or jointly and’ or severally with any other Promoter or member of the Promoder Grouap, for
additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion {if any) in the Issue,

Such subseription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlernent. if allotted, may resubt in an increase in their percenage
sharcholding. Any such acquisition of additsonal Rights Equity Shares [including any unsubscribed portion of the Issue) is exempt in
terms of Regulation [0{43b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been fulfilled and shall not result in a
change of comtrol of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover Regulations, The additional
subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additionnl subscription not resulting in the mininwm pablic shaseholding
of the issuer falling below the level preseribed in LODR! SCRR.
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GCEMERAL TERMS OF THE ISSUE

Market Lot

The Righis Equity Shares of our Company are iradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for the Rights Equity Shares in
dematerialized mode is one Equity Share.

Minimum Subscription

If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of 90 % of the 1ssue (ie, Net Issuel, our Company shall refind the entire
subscription amount, ot later than fifteen working days from the closure of the Issue. In the event there is a delay in unblocking of
ASBA beyond such period & prescribed by applicable laws, our Company shall pay interest for the delayed period af rates prescribed
under applicable laws.

Jaint-Halders

Where two or mare persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to bold the same as joint holders
with the benefin of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in the Articles of Association of our Company. In case of joint
holders, the CAF would be required to be signed by all the joint holders to be considered valid

Nomination

Since the allotment of Rights Equity Shares will be made oaly in dematerialized form, there is no need to make a separate
nomination for the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted in this Izsue. Nominations registered with respective Depositary
Participant (“DP7) of the investor would prevail. Any investor desirons of changing the existing nomination is requested to
inform their respective DP.

Arrangemenis for Disposal of Odd Lots

Dwur Rights Equity Shares are traded in dematerialized form only and therefore the marketable lof is one Eguity Share and hence no
arrangements for disposal of odd lots are required,

Motices

All natices to the Eligible Equity Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one (1) English national daily
newspaper with wide circulation, one (1) Hindi national daily newspaper with wide circulation, also the vernacular language of the
region where the Registered Office is situated and/ or will be sent by ordinary post or registered post or speed post 1o the registered address
of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in India as updated with the Depositories/ registered with the Registrar and Transfer Agent from
time 1o time or the Indian address provided by the Eligible Equity Sharcholders from time io time,

OfTer to Mon-Resident Eligible Equity Sharchobders/Investors

As per Regulation 6 of Notification Mo, FEMA 20(R /2017- KB dated Movember 07, 2017, the RBI has given general permission to Indian
companics to issue equity shares to non-resident shareholders including additional securities, Applications received from MRIs and non-
residents for allotment of the Rights Equity Shares shall be inter afic, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI
und:r the FEMA in the matter of refund of Application Money, allotment of Rights Equity Shares and issue of letter of allotment. The
Abridged Lejter of U] g = 1gHHI M) l.-.l_ hed o mon-residen joills L i i . If an
MR or NRI Investors has specific approval from RBI, in connection with his sharcholding, he should enclose a copy of such approval
with the Application Form. The Board may at its absolute discretion, agree to-such terms and conditions as may be stipulated by REI
while approving the allotment of Rights Equity Shares, The Rights Equity Sharcs purchased by non-residents shall be subject to the
;:IME eenditions including restrictions in regard 1o the repatriation as are applicable to the original shares against which Rights Equity
ares are iSsued,




CAFs will be made available for eligible NRIs at cur Registered Office and with the Registrar to the Issue and would also be available
o the website of the Regisirar 1o the lssue,

In case of change of status of holders, that is, from Resident to Mon-Resident, a new demat account must be opened.

By virmue of circular no. 14, dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RB1, Overseas Corporate Bodies (~OCBs") have been derecognized
as an eligible class of investors and the RB1 has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General
Permission 1o Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003, Accordingly. OCBs shall not be eligible to subscribe to the
Rights Equity Shares. The RBI has however clarified in its circular, AP, (DIR Series) Circular No, 44, dated December 8, 2003 that
OCBs which are incorporated and are not under the adverse notice of the RBI are permitted to undertake fresh investments as
incorporsied Mon-Resident entities.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION
How 1o Apply

The Application Form will be printed in black ink for all Eligible Equity Sharehelders, The Application Form along with the Abridged
Letter of Offer will be dispatched through registered post or speed post ot benst three days before the 1ssue Opening Date. In case the
Application Form are not received by the Investor or is misplaced by the Investor, they can download the same from the website of the
Registrar to the issue at www skyvlineria.com or can obuain printed Application Form from our Company, the Lead Manager or the
Registrar.

The Application Form can be used both by the Shareholder ar Renouncer,

Please note that i accordance with the provisions of the SER] — Rights Issue Circular, all Eligilde Equity Shareholder(s)
{including renouncee) shall make an application for a rights issue only throagh ASEA facility.

Please also mote that by vinue of ciroular no, 14, dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas Corporsie Bodies (“OCBs")
have been de-recognised as an eligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management
[ Withdrawal of General Permission to Owverseas Corporate Bodies) Regulntions, 2003, Any Equity Shareholders being an OCB s
required 1o aldain prior approval from RBI for applying in this lssue.

Application Form (“CAF™)

The Registrar will dispaich the CAF along with the Abridged Leter of Oifer io all Eligible Equity Shareholders ns per their Rights
Entitlement on the Record Diate,

Applicants may choase 1o accepl the offer to participate in the lsswe by making plain paper Applications. For more information, see
*Terms of the [sue - Application on Plain Paper™ an page number 132 of this Drafi Letter of Offer

Application in electronic mode will only be available with such SC5Bs who provide such facility. The Eligible Equity sharcholders
shall submit the CAF 1o the Designated Branch of the SC58E for authorizing such SC5B o block an smount eguivalent to the smount
pavable on the application in the said ASBA Account.

Investors are nlso advised 1o ensere that the Application Form is comectly filled up, stating therein the bank account number mainlained
with the SC5B in which an amount equivalent to the amaount payable on Application as siated in the Application Form will be blocked
by the SCEH.

Maode of Payment

The Eligible Equity Sharchalders applying under the ASBA Process agrees to block the entire amount payable on application with the
submission of the Application Farem, by authorizing the SC5B to block an amount, equivalent to the amount payable an application, in
an ASBA Account

Afier verifving that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account details of which are provided in the Application Form, the
SCEB shall block an amount equivalent (o the amouni payable on application mentioned in the Application Form wntil il receives
instructions from the Begisirar 1o the lssue. Upan receipt of intimation from the Begisirar o the |3swe, the SC58s shall transfer such




amount as per the Registrar 1o the Issue’s instruction from the ASBA Account. This ameunt will be transferved in terms of SEBI ICDR
Regulations, into the separate bank account maintained by owr Company for the purpese of the Issue. The balance amount remaining
after the finmlization of the Basis of Allotmend shall be unblocked by the SC5Bs on the basis of the instractions issued in this regard by
the Registrar 1o the |ssue to the respective 5C58.

The Eligible Equity Shareholder would be required to give instructions o the respective SC5Bs 1o block the entire amount payvable on
their application at the time of the submission of the Application Form.

The SCS5B may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Forem il the ASBA Aceount, dedails of which kave been
provided by the Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent 1o the amownd pavable on application -
mentioned in the Application Form. Sabsequent (o the acceptance of the application by the SC5B, cur Company would have a right to
reject the application only on technical groands,

The list of banks which have been notified by SEB] o act as S5CS5Bs for the ASBA Process is provided at

hitdgewwow seld.pov.in elalod h i or details on Designated Branches of SC5Bs collecting

the Application Form, plesse refer the above mentioned link.
Dptions available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders

Details of each Eligible Equity Sharcholders RE will be sent to the Eligible Equity shareholder separstely along wiih the Application
Form and would also be available on the website of the Registrar 1o the lssue st www.skylinerta.com and on the website of our Company
at (hitp:fwww.mohindra asia ). Respective Eligible Equity Shareholder can check their entitlernent by keying their requisite details
therein,

The Eligible Equity Sharcholders will have the option w

s Apply for his Rights Entitlement in full;

# Apply for his Rights Entitlement in part (withoul rencuncing the other paril;

s Apply for his Rights Entitbenent in full and apply for additional Rights Equity Slares;

= Apply for his Rights Entitlement in part and renounce the other parl of the Rights Equity Shares; and
» Renounce his Rights Emitlement in full,

I. Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders

Resident Eligible Equity sharcholders can apply through ASBA application by electronic mode or shall submit the CAF to the
Dresignated Branch of the SCEB for suthorizing such SCSE 1o block an amount equivalent to the amount payable on the application in
the said ASBA Account.

In case the CAF is not received by the Eligible Equity shareholder or is misplaced by the him, then the Eligible Equity shareholder may
request the printed forma of same from the Compary, Registrar to the lssue o the Merchan Banker to the Issue,

Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) can also dovwnboad the application form which will be available on the website of the Registrar 1o the
issue at ww.sky linerta.com

2. Mon-Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders

The CAF to the Eligible Equity shareholder(s) being a Non-Resident Indian shall be sent o1 their Indian address only as per Company /TP
records, Such sharcholders can apply through ASBA, (facility provided for NEE/MNRD accounts) application by electronde mode ar shall
submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the amount payahble
on the application in the said ASBA Account.

In case the CAF is not received or is misplaced, then the Mon- Resident Eligible Equity shareholder may request the printed forms of same
fromi the Company, Regisirar to the Tssue or the Lead Manager to the [xue,

Mon- Resident Eligible Equity Shareholden(s) can also download the applicstion form which will be available on the website of the
Registrar io the issue al www.skyvlinerta.com,

Eligible Non-Resident Equity Sharcholders applying on a repatriation basis by using the Non-Resident Forms should authorize their
SCSB ta black their Non-Resident External (*“NRE”™) accounts, or Foreign Currency Non-Resident (“FCNR™) Accounts, and Eligible
Man-Resident Equity Shareholders applying on a non-repatriation basis by using Resident Forms should awthorize their SCSB o block




their Mon- Resident Ordinary ("NRO") accounts for the full smount payable, at the time of the submission of the CAF to the SC58.
Eligible Non-Resident Equity Shareholders applying on non-repairiation basis are advised 1o use the CAF for residents (white in colour).
Eligible on-Resident Equity Sharcholders applying on a repairiation basis are advised to use the CAF meant for Mon-Residents {blue
in ealour),

Applications received from MRz and non-residents for allotment of the Rights Equity Shares shall be farer affer, subject io the conditions
imposed from time o tme by the RBI under the FEMA in the matier of refund of Application Money, allotment of Rights Equity Shares
ond isswe of letter of allotment. [Fan NE or NRI Investors has specific approval from BRI, in connection with his shareholding, he should
enclose o copy of such approval with the Application Form,

Additional Rights Equity Shares

YWou are eligible 1o apply for additional Rights Equity Shares over and abave your Rights Entitlement, provided that you are eligible o
apply under applicable law and have applied for all the Rights Entithement offered without renouncing them in whols or in part in favour
ofany other person{s). Renouncee(s), applying for all Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, can also apply for additional Rights
Equity Shares in the Issue. Applications for additionol Righis Equity Shares shall be considered and alloiment shall be made a1 the sole
discretion of the Board, subject to applicable sectoral caps, and In consuliation if mecessary with the Designated Stock Exchange and in
the manrer prescribed under the section tithed “Terms of the frre™ on page number 121 of this Draft Lener of Offer 17 you desine to
apply for additional Rights Equity Shares, please indicate vour requirement in the place provided for additional Rights Equity Shares in
the CAF. Those applying through the electronic mode are required 1o punch in their requirement for addstional Rights Equity Shares,

Whaere the number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for exceeds the number available for Allotment, the Allotment would be
made on a fair and equitable hasis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange.

Applications by Overseas Corporaie Badies

By wirtue of the Circular Mo, 14 dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas Caorporate Bodies (*OCEs™), have been
derecognized as an eligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (W ihdrawal of
General Permission 1o OCBs) Regulations, 2003. Accordingly, the existing Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company who do not
wish to subscribe 1o the Rights Equity Shares being offered but wish to renounce the same in favour of Renouncee shall not be able to
renpunce the same (whether for consideration or otherwise), in favour of OCHB(s).

The BBl has however clarified in its circular, AP, (DIR Series) Circular Mo, 44, dated December 8, 2003, that OCBs which are
incorporated and are not and were not &t any time subject to any adverse notice from the RBI, are permitted to undertake fresh investments
as incorporated non-resident entities in terms of Regulation 5(1) of RBI Notification No.20/2000-RB dated May 3, 2000, under the foreign
direct investment scheme with the prior approval of Government of India if the investment is through the government approval route and
with the prior approval of RB1 if the investment is through automatic route on case by case basis. Eligible Equity Shareholders renouncing
their rights in favowr of such OCBs may do so provided such Renouncee obtains a prior approval from the RBI. On submission of such
RBI approval to cur Company at our Registered Office, the OCH shall receive the Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF.

Henunciation

The Issue inclades a right exercisable by you to renounce the Rights Entitlement offered to you either in full or in part in favour of any
other person of persens. Your atfention is drawn io the fact that our Comparry shall nog allog the Rights Equoity Shares in favour of the
following Renouncees: (i) more than three persons (including joint holders); (ii) partnership firmis) or their nominee(s); (iii) minors
{except applications by minors having valid demar accounts as per the demographic details provided by the Depositers); (ivi HUF
{however, you may renounce your Rights Entitlements to the Karta of an HUF acting in his capacity of Karta); or (v) any trust or society
{unless the same is registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as amended or the Indian Trust Act, 1882, az amended or any
other applicable Inw relating to societies or trusts and is authorised under its constitution or bye-laws to hold equity shares, as the case
may be). Additionally, the Eligible Equity Shareholders may not renounce in favour of “U_S. Persons” (as defined in Regulation 5) ar
persans or entities which would otherwise be prohibited from being offered or subseribing for Rights Equity Shares or Rights
Entitlement under applicable securities laws,

The CAF can be used by both the Eligible Equity Shareholder and the Renouncee. The renounces can make the application in electronic
made only if such facility is available with such SCSBs. In case where the application through electronic mode is not available with the
SC5B, the renouncee shall submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount
equivalent to the amount payable on the application in the said ASBA Account

:.lmnunl:h't:]. applying for all Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, can also apply for additional Rights Equity Shares in
e Tssme.
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Remounceeis) are also advised to ensure that the CAF s cm:l!l:.' filled up, ::I‘:.|I:ir:n therein the bank sccount number maimtxined with
the SC5B in which an amount equivalent 10 the amount payable on Application as stated in the CAF will be blocked by the SCSR, The
list of SCSBs would be available on the reverse of the CAF,

This right of renunciation 15 subject to the express condition that our Board of Directors shall be entitled in its absoluie discretion 1o
reject the request for A llotment from the Renounces{s) withowt assigning any reason thereof

Procedure for renunciation

The Investors holding Rights Entitlements in dematerialized form in their demat account can renounce the same gither in full or in part
in faweur of any other person or persons n India only either a) by using the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges (“On
Market Renunciation') or b) through ofT market transfer (O Market Renunciation™) during the Renunciation Period.

aj I Markel Rewunciosion

The Investors holding Rights Entitlernents in dematerialized form in their demat acoount can rencance the same by trading them aver
the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock broker in the same manner as the existing Equiny
Shares of our Company are being traded.

In this connection, in terms of provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI = Rights 1ssue Circular, the Rights Entitlements
credited in demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be admitied for trading on the Stock Exchanges under [5IN - [=].
The details for trading in Rights Entitlemnents will be as specified by MSE] from time 1o time.

The Rights Entitlements are iradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlements is | {one) Rights
Entitlemient. The trading in Rights Entitlernents on the Stock Exchange shall commence fram the [ssue Opening Date and shall close
on [#] {bath days inclusive) or such other extended date as may be determined by our Board from time to time.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements in their demat occount who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have 1o do so
through their registered stock brokers by quoting the 151N - [»] and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlernents they intend 1o sell.
The Investors can place order for sale of Rights Entitlements only to the exten of Rights Entitlerments available in their demal account.

Upan execution of the order, the stock broker will issue a contract note in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange and
the SEBI.

The [mvestors who intend fo trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their respective stock brokers for payment to them of any
cost, applicable taxes, charges and expense s (including brokerage) thatmay be levied by the stock brokers for trading in Rights
Entitlements.

The Lead Manager and our Company accept no responsibility to bear or pary any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expense (including
brokerage) levied by the stock brokers, and such costs will be incurred solely by the Investors.

b el Merked Renumcimfion

The Investors holding Rights Entitlements in dematerialized form in their demat account can renounce the same through off market
transfer through a depository participant in the same manner as the existing Equity Shares of our Company can be transferred.

The Rights Entithements can be transferred in dematerialized form oaly. The Rights Entitlements can be renounced through off market
Eﬁnﬂﬂﬁmmc Issue Opening Date wll [#] (both days inclusive) or such odver extended date as may be determined by our Board from
time o time.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements in their demat account who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to do so
through their depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quating the 151N - [#], the details of the buyer and the details
of the Rights Entitlements they intend to transfer.

The buyer of the Rights Entitlements (unless he has already given a standing receipt instruction) must issue a receipt instruction slip to

Eit depository participant. The Investors can transfer Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their
Emal account
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The instructions for transfer of Rights Entitlerments can be issued during the working kours of the depository participants and onky
during the Renuncigbion Period, The transfer shall take on the execuiion dale mentioned in the instmichion slip ond the setil ememnt shall
be carried out through depositary transfer mechanism in the same manner as done for all other type of securitics.

The detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off marked transfer shall be as specified by the NSDL and COEL. from
time to time

REs which are netther remounced nor subscribed by the sharcholders, will lapse after the closure of Rights [ssoe.

Avallability of Application Farm

The CAF along with the Abridged Letter aof Offer shall be dispatched through regisiered post or speed posi ot least three days before
the Issue Cpening Date. The Abridged Leter of Offer and CAF shall be dispatched to non=resident Eligible Equity Sharcholders at
their Indian sddress anly.

In case the CAFs are not received by the Investor or is misplaced by the Investor, the Investor may request the printed forms of same
fram the Compary, Registrar 1o the 1ssoe or the Merchant Banker to the Issue.

Eligible Sharcholders can also download the application form which will be available on the website of the Registrar 1o the i ssue i
wwwakylineriacom,

Rights Equity Shares in Dematerialized Form

ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES CAN BE
ALLOTTED ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IN WHICH THE
EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY SUCH APPLICANT ON THE RECORD DATE.

Is the demat account of a shareholder is frozen or demat account details are wot avablable, including shares lield in the snel ained
suspense accouni or in the account of IEPF Authority, the Rights Entitlensent shall be eredited in the suspense escrow demuat
account of the Company and an ntimation would be sent to such a sharcholder by the Company and / or the Registrar to (he
Issue,

Last date of Application

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Farm is [#]. Our Board or any Committee thereof will have the right
to extend the said date for such period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening
Date and no withdrawal of Application shall be permitied after the issue cloging.

Acceptance of the lssue

You may accept the Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares either in full or in part, through ASBA application by electronie mode
or shall submait the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSH to block an amount equivalent (o the amount
payable on the application in the said ASBA Account. The submission of CAF 1o Designated Branch of the SCSB for ASBA application
should be done befare the close of the banking hours on or before the lssue Closing Date or such extended time as may be specified by
the Board of Directors of our Company in this regard

Application on Plain Paper

An Eligible Equity Shareholder who has neither received the CAF nor is in a position to obtain the CAF either from our Company,
Registrar to the lssue, Manrager to the Issuer or from the website of the Registrar, can make an Application to subscribe to the lssue on
plain paper through ASBA process. Eligible Equity Sharcholders shall submit the plain paper application to the Designated Branch of
the SCSB for authorizing such SC5A to block an amount equivalent Lo the amount payable on the application in the seid bank account
maintained with the same SCSB. Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India,

The envelope should be super scribed (o or “fe[" and should be postmarked in India. The application on plain paper, duly signed by
the Eligible Equity Sharcholders including joimt holders, in the same order and ns per the specimen recorded with our
E‘mnnlmﬂtpnsimlm must reach the office of the Registrar to the [ssue before the [ssue Closing Date and should contain the following
particulars:




= Mame of our Company, being Mohindra Fasteners Limited;

= MName and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder imcluding joint holders;

= Registersd Folio Mumber! DF and Cliend 10 No.;

= Mumber of Equity Shares held a3 on Record Date;

« MNumber of Rights Equity Shares entitled tog

= Mumber of Rights Equity Shares applied for;

= Mumber of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for, if any;

# Total number of Rights Equity Shares applied for;

* Total amount paid at the rate of [« ] per Rights Equity Share;

= Detnils of ASBA Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the relevant Banker 1o the [ssue;

= In case of non-resident investors, details of the MREFCHNR/MNBO Account such as the account numiber, name, address and branch of
the Banker fo the [ssue with which the account is maintained;

= Except for applications on behalf of the Central or Staie Govermment, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Sharchobder and for each Eligible Equity Shareholder in case of joint names, irmespective of the
todad value of the Rights Equity Shares applied for pursuant to the [ssue;

s Bignature of the Applicant (in case of joint holders, 1o appear in the same sequence and order as they appear In the reconds of oar
Company/Depesitories); and

= Additionally, all such Applicants shall include the following:

"W sneersiand that neither the Rights Exiclement nov the Righis Equity Shares have been, and will be, registered under the United
States Securilies Act of 1933, as amended (the “US Securities Act ™} or any United States state securities laws, and may not be affered,
woldl, rexodd or atherwise trangferved within the United Siates ar fo the terriiories or possessions ihereof (the " United Stmbes "lor o or
Jor the accowmt or benefif of w UK Persan™ ax defined in Regildarion § under tve US Securities Act (~ Regwlation 57}, Pwe wedersiand
the Rights Equity Sheres referved to fn this application are being offered in lndie but mot in the United Stever. Pae wodersiond the
uiffering to which thiv application relates is nor, and weder mo circimsionces iv fo be consirved ax, an offering of any Rights Equity
Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United Steies. or az o solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the Rights Equity Shares
or Rights Entitlement in the Uited States. Twe wndersiand that none of the Compamry, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other
person acting on bekalf of the Company will accept subseriptions from any person, or the agemt of any person, who appears fo be, or
wha the Company, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other person aciing on behalf of the Company has reazon io believe is, o
residens of the United Stafes or g "US. Person” fas defined in Begularion 5.0 ar is ineligible 1o participate in the Iove woder the
securifies fmes of their fwrisaiciion

I We will war affer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the Rights Equity Shares which may be acquired by us in any jurisdfiction or under
any circwmstances in which swek offer or sale i nol authorised or fo any person te whont I is kol fo make such offer, sale or
frvitation evceps wnder clircimstances thal will reswlt in complianee with any applicable lows or regulations. We satigfy, and each
account for which we are acting satisfies. all suitabifity standards for investors in investments of the type subscribed for herein imposed
b the jurisdicrion of our residemce,

1M wnerasand and agree thar the Rights Envitlement and Righes Equity Shares muay nor be reaffered, resold. pledged or othenvise
trangferred except in an offshore transoction in compliance with Regulation 8 or otherwise purswant fo an exemprion from, or in o
Fransaction ol siibject to, the registration requirements of the US Securities Aci,

[ We (i} am'are, and the person, (f any, for whose acconns f'we amdare acquiving sueh Rights Entitlement and'ar the Rights Equity
Shares is'are, mrtride the United Stares, (i) amvare e g "US Person” ax aefined in Regulanion 5, and {ii) izare acquiring the Rights
Entitlement and'or the Equity Shares in an offthore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S

FWe acknowledge that the Company, the Lead Manager, their affiliaies and ativers will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the foregoing
representations and ggreoments, ™

Imvestors are requested to note that CAF or plain paper application with only foreign addresses is liable 1o be rejected on technical
grounds. The CAF or plain paper application should contain the Indion address also if forelgn address is mentioned.
General instructions for Eligible Equity Sharcholders / Renouncees:

1. Please read the instructions printed on the CAF carefully.

2. Agper the SEBI - Rights Issue Circular, application for a rights issue shall be made only through ASBA facility,
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3. Application should be made on the printed CAF only and should be completed in all respects. The CAF found incomplete with
regard to any of the particulars required 1o be given therein, and'or which are not completed in conformity with the terms of the
Lester of Offer are liable 1o be rejected. The CAF | plain paper application must be filled in English.

4. The CAF ! plain paper application in the ASBA Process shoukd be handed aver only at a Designated Branch of the SCSB and whose
bank sccount details are provided in the CAF and not to our Company or Registrar or Manager to the Issue. The onus of due
completion and submission of such ASBA applications shall solely be that of the [mvestor.

3. Application in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who provide such facility.

6. All Investors, and in the case of application in joint names, each of the joint Investors, should mention hisher PAN allotted under
the Income-Tax Acl, 1961, imespective of the amount of the application. Except for applications on behalf of the Central or State
Governnient, residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts, CAFs / plain paper applications withowt PAN will be
considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. With effect from August 16, 2010, the demat accounts for Investors for
which PAN details have not been verified shall be “suspended for eredit™ and no allotment and credit of Rights Equity
Shares shall be made into the acconnts of such Investors,

7. All pavmenis will be made by blocking the amount in the bank sccount maintained with the SC5B.

8. Signatures should be either in English or Hindi or in amy other language specified in the Eighth Schedule 1o the Constitution of India.
Signatures other than in English or Hindi and thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a Special Executive
Magistrate under hisher official seal. The Eligible Equity Sharcholders must sign the CAF / plain paper application as per the
specimen signature recorded with our Campany for Depositories.

%. In case of joing holders, all joint holders must sign the CAF / plain paper application in the same order and as per the specimen
signature(s) recorded with our Company. In case of joint Invesiors, reference, if any. will be made in the first Investors name and
all communication will be addressed to the first Investor.

[0, All communication in conmection with application for the Rights Equity Shares. including any change in sddress of ihe Eligikle
Equity Sharchobders should be addressed 1o the Regisirar to the lasue,

I1. Only persons outside restricted jurisdictions and who are eligible 1o subscribe for Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares under
applicable securities laws are eligible 10 paricipate.

12, In case of non — receipt of CAF, application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary details as mentioned under the
section titled "Terms of the lssue - Application on Plain Poper under the ASBA process”.

I 3. Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular Mo, CTRACFDVDNLA1 372012 dated September
15, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications may be submitted at all branches of the SCSHs.
Dhas:

{2} Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant and beneficiary account are correct and the beneficiary account i
activaied as Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares will be allotied in the dematerialized form only,

b} Ensure that the CAFs are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SC5Bs and details of the cormred bank account have been
provided i the CAF,

{c) Engure that there are sulficient funds {equal 1o | mumber of Rights Equity Shares as the case may be applied for} X {lssve Price of
Righis Equiry Shares] ) available in the ASBA Account mentioned in the CAF before submitting the CAF o the respective
Designated Branch of the 5C58,

{d} Ensure that you have authorized the SC58 for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on application mentioned in
the CAF, in the ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the CAF and have signed the same.

[z} Ensure that vou receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of the CAF in
physical form,

i} Excepl for CAFs submitted on behalfl of the Central or Siie Government, residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
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courts, each Applicant shoald mention their PAN allotted under the IT Act.

iz} Ensore that the name(s) given in the CAF Is exactly the same as the name|s) i which the beneficiany account is held with the
Depository Participans. In case the CAF i3 submitted in joint mames, ensure that the beneficiany account i3 also held in same joim
mames and such names are in the same sequence in which they appear in the CAF,

ik} Ensure that the Demographic Details are updated, tree and correct, in afl respects.

(1} Enswre that the sccount halder in whise bank account the funds are to be blocked has signed authorizing such funds 1o be biocked,

Dan'is:

(2} Do not apply i you anz nod eligible to panticipate in the Issue under the securities laws applicable to vour jurisdiction.

ib) Cro nod apply on through multiple CAF after you have submiited a CAF 1o a Designated Branch of the 5C%8.

() Dha not pay the amount payable on application in cash, by money order, pay order, postal order, cheque or demand drafis,

{d) Do not send your physical CAFs 1o the Lead hManager to lsswse | Registrar £ 1o a branch of the SCSR which is not a Designated
Branch of the SCSR / Bank; instead submit the same to a Designated Branch of the SCSB onby,

(e} Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application is liable 10 be rejected on this ground,
() Do nat apply ifthe ASBA sccount has been used for five Applicants.
(g} Do not instrect the 5C5Bs fo release the funds bocked wunder the ASBA Process.

{h} Do not submit more than one application form for the Rights Enitlement available in the particular demat account

Girounds for Technical Rejection
Applications are linble to be rejected on the fallowing grounds:
ia) DPF 1D and Client ID mentioned in CAF not matching with the DP 1D and Client 1D records available with the Regisrar,

ib) Sending CAF to a Lead Manager / the Registrar to the [ssue! the Registrar and Transfer Agent! to a branch of 2 SCSB which is not
a Designaied Branch of the SC58 Bank,

(e} Insufficient funds are available with the SCSB for blocking the amount.

(d) Funds in the bank account with the SCSB whose details are mentioned in the CAF having been frozen pursuant to regulatory
orders.

(e} Submission of more than one application form for the Rights Entittement available in the particular demat account.

ifl ASBA Account holder not signing the CAF or declaration mentioned therein,

{g) Multiple CAFs, including cases where an Eligible Equity Shareholder submits CAFs along with a plain paper application.

(h} CAFs that do not include the certification set out in the CAF 1o the effect that the subscriber does not have a registered address (and
i not otherwise located) in restricted jurisdictions and is autharized to acquire the rights and the securities in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations.

(i) -*wliul:iu!:s by persons not competent 1 contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, as amended, except applications by minors
harving valid demat accounts as per the Demographic Details provided by the Depositories.

(j) Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAMN.
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(k) ASBA Bids by SC5Rs applving through the ASBA process on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its ovwn name
with any ather SCSE.

{13 Failure 1o mention an [ndizn address in the Application. Application with foreign address shall be liable to be rejecied.

{m} Ifan Investor ks (&) debarred by SEBI and’or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interien relief then failure o
aitach a copy of such SEBI order allowing the Invesior 1o subscribe to their Righis Entitlement,

{n} Failure to provide a copy of the requisite RBI approval in relation w renunciation by non-resident ASBA Applicanis.

By signing the CAFs, the Investors applying would be deemed 1o have suthorized the Depositories to provide, upon request, o the
Registrar io the [smue, the required Demopraphic Dietails as available on its records.

Letters intimating Alloiment and vnblecking would be mailed at the address of the Invesior as per the Demagraphic Detalls
received from the Depositories. The Reglstrar to the Issue will give instructlons to the SC58s for unblecking funds in the ASBA
Acconnt to the extent Rights Equity Shares are not allotted to such Investor, Investors may note that delivery of letters intimating
unldocking of the funds may get delayed if the same once sent to the address sbiabied from the Depasiteries are returned
undelivered. In such an event, the address and other details given by the Investar in the CAF would be used only to ensure
dispateh of letters Intimating unblocking of the ASEA Accounts,

Mote that amy such delay shall be at the sole risk of the Investors wnd none of our Company, the SCSBs, the Registrar to the Issue
or the Lead Manager shall be liable to compensate the Investor for any bosses cansed due to any such delay or lighle to pay any
interest Tor such delay,

In cage no correspondmg recond i available with the Depositories that matches three parameters, (a) names of the Eligible Equity
Sharchalders (including the arder of names of joint holders), (b) the DP ID and (c) the beneficiary account number, then such
Apphications are linble o be rejectsd,

Prohibition on payment of incentives

Any person connecied with the issue, shall not offer any incentive, whether direct ar indirect, in any manner, whether in cash or kind or
services or otherwise to any person for making an application in the rights issue, except for fees or commission for services rendered in
relation o the issae.

Transfer of Funds

The Registrar to the lssue shall instruct the relevant SC5B fo unblock the funds in the relevant ASBA bank accounts for (i) iransfer of
requisite funds to the separate bank sccount maintained by our Company as per the provisions of Sectbon 40 {3) of the Companies Act,
2003 (i) rejected | unsuccessful ASBAS

In case of failure or withdrawal of the Issue, on receipt of appropriate instructions from the Lead Manager through the Registrar 1o the
Issue, the SC5Rs shall unblock the bank accounis latest by the next day of receipt of such mformation,

Underwriting
The Issue is not underwriticn.
Issue Schedule

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking howrs and will close upon the close of banking howrs on the dates
mentioned below:

Issue Dpening Date: = = [#]
Last date for (n Markei Renunciation of Rights Entitlement =
Last date for Off Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlement .
Issue Closing Drate: [#]

The Board of Directors or a duly authonized commitice thereof will have the right io extend the lasee period as it may defermine from
time to time, provided that the lssue will not be kept open in excess of 30 (thirty) days from the [ssue Opening Date and no withdrawal
application by eligible equity shareholders will be allowed after issue closing date, in sccondance with SERI ICDR Regulations.




Basis af Allotment
For Eligible Equity Shareholders

Subject o the provisions cantained in this Draft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Crifer, the Abridged Letier of Oifer, the CAF, the Articles
of Association and the approval of the Designated Stock Exchange. our Board will proceed to allot the Rights Equity Shares in the
following order of priority:

(2} Full Allctment 1o those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlement either in fidl or in part and
also fo the Renouncee(s), who has’ have applied for the Righis Equity Shares renounced in their favour, in full or in pan.
Albiment io Mon=Resident Renouncees shall be subject 1o the permissible foreign invesiment limits applicable to owr Company
under FEMA

(b} For Rights Equity Shares being offered under this Issue, i the sharchalding of any of the Eligible Equity Sharcholders is bess
than [#] Rights Equity Shares o nat in mubliples of [#] as on Record Date, the fractional entitlement of such Eligible Equity
Shareholders shall be ignored, Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored would be considered
for Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share each if they apply for additiona) Rights Equity Shares(s). Allotment under
this head shall be considered if there are any un-subscribed Equity Shares after Allotment under (n) above. IF the mumber of
Rights Equity Shares required for Allotment under this head is more than mumber of Rights Equity Shares available afier
Allotment under (a) above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consubiation with the Designated Stock
Exchange.

{c) Allotment 1o Eligible Equity Sharcholders who having applied for the Rights Equity Shares in full and have also applied for
sdditional Rights Equity Shanes. The Allotment of such additional Rights Equity Shares will be made as far as possible on an
equitable basis having due regard to the number of Equity Shares held by them on the Record Dale, providesd there is an under-
subscribed portion after making Allotment in (a) and (b} above, The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be at the sole
discretion of the Board'Commitice of Directors of cur Company in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part
of the |ssue and not as A preferential Allotment,

(d) Allotment to the Renouncees, who having applied for the Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour have also applied for
additional Rights Equity Shares, provided there is an under-subscribed portion after making full Allotmenst in (a), (b) and ¢
above. The Allotment of such additional Rights Equity Shares will be made on a proportionate basis at the sole discretion of our
Board or amy committee of our Board but in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a pan of the 13soe and nof s
a preferential allotmend.

ie) Allotment to any other person as our Board may in its absalute discretion deem fit provided there is surplus available after making
Allotment under (a), (b}, {c). and (d) sbove, and if there is any unsubscribed portion, the same shall be deemed o be
"unzubscribed”

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar to the lssue shall send o the
Controlling Branches, a list of the ASBA Investors who have been allocated Rights Equity Shares in the Issue, along with:

* The amount to be ransferred from the ASBA Account (o the separate bank account opened by cur Company for the lssue,
for each successful ASBEA,

# The date by which the funds referred to sbove, shall be transferred 1o the aforesaid bank account; and
# The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSHs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.,

Our Company shall retain no oversubscription.

Allotment Advices

Our Company will issuc and dispatch Allotment advice/demat credit and the company would credit the allotied Rights Equity Shares
1o the respective beneficiary accounts, within a period of 15 (fifteen) working days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to
do so, our Company shall pay interest at such rate and within such time as specified under applicable law.

Advice regarding credit of the Rights Equity Shares shall be given separately to the Investors. Investors will be sent a letier through
ordimary post intimating them about the unblocking of ASBA within 15 (fifieen) working days of the |ssue Closing Date.
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The beter of allotment would be sent by regisiersd post’ speed post (o the sele’ first Investor's registered address in India or the Indian
address provided by the Eligible Equity Shareholders from time 1o time.

In the case of Mon-resident Shareholders or Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in NREFCHR Accounis,
refunds and‘or pavment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to such accounts, the details of which
should be furnished in the CAF,

Upon approval of the Basis of Alloimen by the Designated Swock Exchange, the Regisivar o the laswe shall send 1o the Conirolling
Branches, a list of the ASBA [nvestors who have been allocated Rights Eguiny Shares in the lasue, along with:

= The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for the Issue, for
each successful ASBA;

= The date by which the funds referred to abowve, shall be transferred 1o the aforesald bank sccount; and

= The details of rejected ASBA applications. if any. to enable the S3C583 10 unblock the respective ASBA Accounis.

This Drafi Letter of Offer, the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF shall be dispaiched to only such Non-
resident Sharcholders who have a registered address in India or have provided an Indian address.

INVESTORS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OF OUR COMPANY CAN BE TRADED ON
THE STOCK EXCHANGES ONLY IN DEMATERIALISED FORM.

The procedure for availing the facility for Alletment of Rights Equity Shares in the electronie form is as under:

I. Open o bencficiary pccount with any DF (care should be taken that the benefleiary aceount should carry the name of the holder in
the same manner as is registered in the records of our Company. In the case of joint hobding, the beneficiary sccount should be
opened carrying the names of the holders in the same order as i registered in the reconds of our Company ). In cose of investors
having various fiolios in our Compasy with different joint holders, the investors will have to open separate necounts for such
holdings. Those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have already opened such beneliciary account(s) need not adhere to this
step.

1. For Eligible Equity Sharcholders already holding Equity Shares in dematerialized form as on the Recond Date, there Righis
Entitlemnent would be credited to the Demat account of the respective Eligible Equity Shareholder, For those who open accounts
later or thoss who change their sccounts and wish o receive their Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this lssue by way of credit io
such account, the necessary details of their beneficiary account should be filled in the space provided in the CAF and shall be
informed at least one day prios 1o the closure of the issue, [t may bz noted that the Allotment of Rights Equity Shares arising oul
of this [ssue would be made in dematerialized form even iTthe original Equity Shares are not dematerialised. Monetheless, it should
be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s] of the Eligible Equity Sharcholders and the names are in the ssme order
a5 in ihe records of our Company,

3. Responsibility for correciness of information (including applicant’s age and other details) filled in the CAF vis-&-vis such
mformation with the applicant’s DP, would rest with the Applicant. Applicants should ensure that the names of the applicants and
the order in which they appear in CAF should be the same a3 registered with the applicant’s D,

4. W incomplete’ incorrest details are given under the heading *Request for Shares in Elecironic Form® in the CAF, if incomplete
incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the CAF, then such shares will be credited to a demat suspense a'c which shall be
opened by our Company as specified in SEBI circular no, SEBYCFDVDILLAS 2000 24/04 dated April 24, 2004,

& Allotment advice or leners of Allotment would be sent directly to the applicant by the Regisirar to the Issie bt the applicant’s
[P will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the applicant’s depository account

6. Renouncees will also have 1o provide the necessary details showt their beneficiary account for Allatment ol the Rights Equity Shares
in this Issue. In case these details are incomplele or incorrect, such applications by Renouncees are lable to be rejected,

7. Mon-transferable allotmient advice will be directly sent to the Investors by the Registrar.
8. Dividend or other benefits with respect 1o the Rights Equity Shares held in dematerialized form would be paid to those Equity

Shareholders whose names appear in the list of beneficial owners given by the Diepository Panticipant to oar Company as on the
date of the book closore,
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PFrocedure for Application by Mutwal Funds

In case of o Muiual Fund, a separaie application can be made in respect of each scheme ol the Mutual Fund registered with SEB] and
such Applications in respect of more than one scheme of the Mutual Fund will nod be ireated as multiple applications provided that
the application clearly indicates the scheme concerned for which the application haz been made. Applications made by assel
mianagement companies of custodians of a Mutual Fund shall clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which application
is being made.

Procedure for Application by Systematically Imporiant Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)

I case of application made by Systemically Importani NBFCs registered with the REL (i) the certificate of registration issued
by the RBIunder Seetion 45-1A of the REI Act, 1934 and (i) networth certificate from its statutory auditors or any independent
chartered sccountant based on the last audited fnancial statements is requiresd ta be attached to the application.

Procedure for Application by FFls

In terms of the SEBI FPI Regulaions, investment in the Equity Shares by a single FPI o an investor groap (which means muliiple
entitics registered as foreign portfolio investors and directly and indirecily having commen ownership of mose than 50% of common
control) shall be below 10% of our post-Issue Equity Share capital. Further, in terms of the FEMA Non-Debt Rules the 1otal holding
by each FPI or an investor group, cannol exceed 10% of the total paid-up Equity Share capital of cur Company on a fully diluied basis
and the aggregate holdings of all the FPIs, including any other direct ard indirect foreign investments in our Company, shall nol
exceed 24 % of the toial paid-up Equity Share capital on a fully diluted basis.

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEB] FP1 Regulations, investments by FPls in the capital of an Indian company is subject
to cevtain limits, Le. the individual holding of an FPI (including its investor group) is restricted 1o below 10% of the capilal of the
company. In case the total holding of an FPI or investor group increases beyond 10% of the wial paid-up equity capital of our
Company, on a fully dilsted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of debentures or preference shares or share
warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment made by the FPI or investor group will be re-classified as FDI
subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI and the RBI in this regard and our Compary and the investor will be required to comply
with applicable reporting requirements. Further, the total holdings of all FPIs put together, with effect from April 1, 2020, can be up
to the sectoral cap applicable to the sector in which our Company operates (ie. 100%). The aggregate limit may be decreased below
the sectoral cap (o a threshold limit of 24% or 49% or T4% as deemed fit by way of a resolution passed by our Board followed by a
special resolution passed by the Sharcholders of our Company. In terms of the FEMA Non- Debt Rules, for calculating the aggregate
halding of FPls in & company, helding of all registered FPLs shall be included,

FPls are permitted 1o participate in the Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which may be specified by the
Government from time o time,

Procedure fur Applications by AIFs, FVCls and VCFs

The VCF Regulations and the FVC1 Regulations prescribe, amongst other things, the investment restrictions on VCFs and FYCls
registered with SEBI. Further, the AIF Regulations prescribe, amongst other things, the investment restrictions on AIFs.

As per the VCF Regulations and FVC] Regulations, VCFs and FVCls are not permitied to invest in listed companies pursuant to
rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VICFs ar FVCls will not be accepted in this Issuc. Venture capital funds registered as
category | AlFs, as defined in the AIF Regulations, sre nol permitied to invest in listied companies pursuant 1o rights issues.
Accordingly, applications by venture capital funds registered as category | AlFs, as defined in the AIF Regulations, will not be
accepted in this Issue. Other categories of AIFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject 10 compliance with the AIF Regulaticns.
Such ATFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where such AIFs are located are mandatorily
required to make use of the ASBA facility. Otherwise, applications of such AIFs are liable for rejection.

Investment by NHRIs
Investavents by NRIs are governed by FEMA Non-Debt Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs In restricted jurisdictions.
NRIs may please note that only such Applications as are accompanied by payment in free foreign exchange shall be considered for

Allctment under the reserved category. The NRIs wha intend to make payment through NRO accounts shall use the Application Form
meant for resident Indians and shall nat use the Application Forms meant for reserved category.
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Impersonation

As a matter of abundant caution, attention of the investors is specifically drawn to the provisions of sub- section 38 of the
Companies Act, 2003 which is reproduced below:

“Any parson who —
(&) nrcrkes or abeis making of an applicadion in a flctilous name to o compainy for acqriring, or subsoribing for, itx secwrities, or

(B} mickes or abeis making of multiple applications fo a company In different names or b different combinations of his rame or
snriame for acgquniving or swhseribing for ifs securities; or

(&) athersize induces directly or indirectly o Bank o alfor, or reglyier any irangfer of, secirities to lim, or (o any other persen in g
Jreritions name,

()} sharll be ferble for acrior wnder section 447"

The linbility prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act, 2013 for fraad involving an amouant of at leass 1,00 million or 1.00%
of the turnover of the Compary, whichever is lower, includes imprisonment for a term which shall not be bess than six months extending
up b 10 years {provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not be less than three years) and fine of an
amount not less than the amount mvolved in the froud, extending up to three times of such amount. Tn case the fraud involves

(1) an amount which is kess than 1.00 million or 1.00% of the urnover of the Company, whichever is lower: and
(i) dhoes not involve public interest, then such fraud is punishable with an imprisonment for a term extending up o five years or a fine
of &n amouant extending up 1o 7 2,00 million or with both.

PFayment by Stock invesi

In ferms of RBE Circular DBOD Mo, FSC BC 42724 47.0002003-04 dated Wovember 5, 2003, the siock mvest scheme has been
withdrown with immediaie effect. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be acoepred in this lssue.

Uitilization of lssue Proceeds

Oir Board of Directors declares that:

i@} All monies received out of the [ssue shall be ransfirred to a separate bank account;

(0]  Details of all monies utilized out of the Issue shall be disclosed. and continue to be disclosed till the time any part of the Issue
Proceeds remains undilized, under an appropriste separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the purpase for which
sich monies have been utilized;

(e} Details of all unutilized monkes out of the Issue, if any._ shall be dischbosed under an appropriate separate head in the balance
sheet of our Company indicating the farm in which such umistilized monies have been fnvested: and

i) Our Company may utilize the funds collected in the 1ssue anly after the Basis of Allotment is finalised.

Undertnkings by cur Company
Our Compary undertakes as follows:

(a) The complaints received in respect of this lssue shall be attended ta by our Company expeditiously and satisfactorily,

{B) All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at the Stock Exchanges where the
Rights Equity Shares are propased to be listed will be taken within 7 (seven) Working Days of finalization of Basis of Allotment.

{c) Details with respect to unblocking of ASBA shall be dispatched 1o the applicants within 15 (fifieen) days of the lssue Closing
Date.
id) The letters of Allotment’ Allotment advice to the NRs shall be dispatched within the specified time.

(e} Mo further dsue of securities affecting equity capital of our Company shall be made till the securities issued’ offered through




this Deaft Letter of Offer are listed.

{1 At any given time, there shall be anly one denomination of Equity Shares of our Company. As on the date of thes draft letier of
offer, our company has nol isswed amy S equity shares and there are no outstanding SR equity shares,

{g) Our Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms specified by SEBI from time 1o time.

Imporiani

# Please read this Draft Lener of Offer carefully before taking any acton, The insructions conmaimed in the accompanying CAF is
zn integral pan of the conditions and musy be carefully follvaed; oitherwise the Application is liable ta be rejected.,

# |1 is o be specifically noted that this lsswe of Rights Equity Shares is subject 1o the risk factors mentioned in the section titled
“Risk Factors™.

= All enquiries in connection with fhis Draft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Offer or accompanying CAF must be addressed o the
Regisirar o the Issue o the following address:

Skylime Financial Services Pvi. Lid,
D-133/A, 151 Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-1, New Dethi- 110024

Phone Mo- 01 1- 4043501953-97

Email: adminigskylinerta.com

Contact Person: Mr, Virender Rana

SEBI Registration Moo INRODI003241

= This Issue will be kept open for & minimum period of 15 (fifieen) days in sccordance with the Amicles of Association of our
Company. However, the Board will hawve the right to extend the lssue Period as it may determine from tme to wme bul not
exceeding 30 thirty ) days from the [ssue Opening Daie,

Restrictions on Foreign Owaership of Indian Securithes

Foreign investment in Indian securities is regulated through the Consolidated FDI Policy and FEMA, The government bodies
responsible for granting foreipn investment approvals are the concerned mindsiries | departments of the Government of Indin and
the BBI. The Union Cabinet has recently approved phasing out the FIPB, as provided in the press release dated May 24, 2017,
Accordingly, pursaant o the office memorandum dated June 5, 2017, isswed by the Department of Economic AfTairs, Ministry of
Finance, approval of foreign imvestment under the FDI policy has been entrusted 1o concerned ministries’ departments,

Subsequently, the DIPP issued the Sandard Operating Procedure {SOP) for Processing FOM Proposals on June 29, 2007 (the “S0OF™).
The 50F provides a list of the competent awthorities for granting approval for foreign investment for sectors/nctivities requiring
Crovernmient approval, For sectors or activities that are currently under automatic route but which regquired Government approval
earlier as per the extant palicy during the relevant period, the concerned administrative ministry/depariment shall act as the
competent autharity (the “Competent Autharity") for the gramt of post facto approval of foreign investment. In circumstonces where
there is a doubt as 1o which department shall act as the Competent Authority, the DIPP shall identify the Competent Authority.

The Gol has from time o fime made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press releasss which are notified by
RBI as amendments to FEMA. In case of any conflict between FEMA and such policy proncuncements, FEMA prevails. The
Consolidated FDI Policy, issued by the DIPF, consolidates the policy framework in place as on August 27, 2017, and supersedes all
previous press nodes, press releases and elarifications on FDI issued by the DIFP that were in force and effect as on August 27, 2017,
The Government propases to update the consolidated cincular on FD1 Policy once every vear and therefore the Consolidated FDI
Policy will be valid until the DIPP issues an updated circular,

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of the RBI, provided that
(i) the activities of the investee company falls under the sutomatic route a2 provided in the FDI Policy and FEMA and transfer does
not attract the provisions of the Takeover Regulations; (ii) the non-resident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under the FDI
Policy, and (iii) the pricing is in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI. As per the existing policy of the
Government of India, erstwhile OCBs cannot parlicipate in this 1ssue,
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FROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH R-WAF:

Im accordonce with the SEB| Circulars, n separate web based application platform, ie., the R-WAP focility {accessible at
www.gkylineria,com), has been instifuled for making an Application in this Issue by resident Investors, Further, B-W AP is only an
additicnal option and nof a replacement of the ASBA process and R="WAP facility should be utilized only in the event that Investors
are nod able to ulilize the ASBA Facility for making an Application despite their best efforts.

Ad the R=WAP, resident Investors can access and submit the online Application Form in electronic mode using the R-WAP, Resident
Imvestors, making an Application threogh R-WAP, shall make online payment and observe the following:

1. Prior to making an Application using the R-WAT facility, the Investors should enable the intermet banking or UPT facility of their
respective bank accounts and the Investors should ensure that the respective bank accounts have sufficlent funds, 1T the funds
available in the relevant bank account is less than ihe total amount payable on submission of online Application Form, such
Application shall be rejecied. Please nobe that R-WAP is a non-cagh payment mechanism in accordance with the SEB1 Circulars,

2. Resident Imvesiors should visit R-WARP {accessible at waow skylinenia.com) and fill the onlme Application Form available on R-
WAP in elecironic mode. Please ensure that you provide correct DI 10, Client 10, PAN and Folio number (for resident Eligible
Equity Sharcholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date) along with all oher deiailz sought for while
submining the online Application Form,

3. Mon-resident Investors are not eligible v apply in this Issue through R=WAP,

4. Investors should ensure that Application process is verified through the e-mail / phone § mobile number or other means as
applicable. Post due verification, Investors can obtain details of their respective Rights Entitlements and apply in this Issue by filling-
up the enline Application Form which, among others, will require details of total number of Equity Shares to be applied for in the
Issue. Please note that the Application Moeney will be determined based on mumbser of Equity Shares applied for.

5. Investors who are Renouncees should select the category of ‘Renouncee’ at the application page of R-WAP and provide DP 1D,
Client 1D, PAM and other reguired demographic details for validation. The Renouncees shall also be required to provide the required
Application detzils, such a3 total number of Equity Shares applied for in the 1ssue.

6. The Investors shall make online payment using intemnet banking or UPI facility from their awn bank account only, Such
Application Money will be adjusted for gither Alloiment or refund. Applications made wsing pavment from third party bank accounts
will be rejected.

7. Verification, if any, in respect of Application through Investors® own bank account, shall be done through the latest beneficial
position data of our Company containing Investor's bank account details, beneficiary account details provided to the depository,
penny drop, cancelled cheque for joint holder verification and such other indusiry sccepted and tested methods for online pay ment.

8. The Application Money collected through Applications made on the R-WAP will be credited 10 the Escrow Account “[=]-
COLLECTION ACCOUNT opened by our Company with the Escrow Collection Bank{s), internet banking or UPI facility. Prior
to making an Application, such Investors should enable the intermet banking or UPI facility of their respective bank accounds and
such Investors should ensure that ihe respective bank accounts have sufficient funds,

Set owt below is the procedure followed using the B-W AP:

For guidance on the Application process through R-WAP and resclation of difficulties faced by the Investors, the Investors are
achvised to carefully read the frequently asked guestions, visit the online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk ——--—sesseesseem
smmeeea 0F CAll helpline number ——-——eemmea,

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY RESIDENT INVESTORS CAMN SUBMIT AN APPLICATION USING THE R-WAP, R-WAP
FACILITY WILL BE OFERATIONAL FROM THE ISSUE OPENING DATE. OUR COMPANY, THE REGISTRAR AND THE
LEAD MANAGER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE IF THE APPLICATION IS NOT SUCCESSFULLY SUBMITTED OR
REJECTED DURING THE BASIS OF ALLOTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF FAILURE TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
SAME. FOR RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE R-WAP PROCESS, SEE “RISK FACTOR NUMBER 7 THE R-WAP
PAYMENT MECHANISM FACILITY PROPOSED TO BE USED FOR THIS ISSUE MAY BE EXPOSED TO RISKS,
INCLUDING RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH PAYMENT GATEWAYS™ ON PAGE NUMBER 25 OF THIS DRAFT LETTER OF




OFFER.
Acceplance of this [ssue

Investors may acoepd this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares (1) submiciing the Application Form o the Designated Branch
of the SC58 or online/electronic Application through the website of the SC58: (if made available by such SC5B) for suthorizing
such SCSB o block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts, oc (ii) filling the onlins
Application Form available on R-WAP, the oplional mechanism devised by the Registrar and make onling payment using their
internel banking or L'PI faciliny from thelr own bank account therear Fusber, in case of Wet Banking, there is no resiriction on
amiount on E-WAP. However, maximum amount will be as per the limit st by applicant’s respective bank. In case of UPL, the
payment can be made only up to Rs. 2 lakhs. Please note that on the lssoe Closing Date, (i) Applications through ASBA process
will be uploaded until 500 pom. (Indian Standard Time) or sech exvended tdme as permiited by the Sweck Exchange, and (i) the R-
WAP facility, will be avaitable until 5.00 p.m. ([ndian S1andard Time) or such exiended iime as permimted by the Stock Exchange.

Applications submified o anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SC58 are liable to be rejected.
Investors can also make Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details a3 mentionsd under the
section “Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process” on page nuimber 132 of this Draft Lener of Ofer

Note: Bhoreholders making on application on a ploin paper comnol renowrce their rights and shall mot wtilive the application
form for ary purpose including renunciation even i il i received subsequenily.




SECTION VIII = STATUTORY OTHER INFORMATION

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPFECTION

The copies of the following contracis which have been entered or are to be entered into by our Compony | ned being contracts emtered into
in the ordinary course of business carried on by our Company or cantracts entered into more than two vears before the date of this Draft
Leiter of Offer) which are or may be deemed material have been entered or are 1o be entered into by our Company. Copies of the
abovementionsd contracts and also the docaments Tor ingpection referred to hereunder, may be mspecied ot the Repistered Office

between

10 am. and 3 p.m. on all working days from the date of this Draflt Letter of OfTer until the [ssue Closing Date,

(A) Marerial Contracis

Appointment Agreement dated 16™ March, 2021 betwesn our Company and the Lead Manager to the lssue.

1. Registrar Agreement dated 06" August, 2021 between aur Company and the Reglatrar 1o the lasue,
3. Escrow Agreement dated 06% August, 2021 amongst our Company, the Lead Manager, Registrar to the Issue and the

Banker|s) 1o the [ssue.

(B} Materinl Documents

I
L
k.

Certified copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association af our Company.
Certificate of incorporation and fresh certificate of incorparation pursueant to change of name of our Conpany.

Resolution of cur Boasd of the Direciors dated February 10, 2021 pursuant to section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
authorizing the [ssue.

4. Prospectus dated 12* April, 1996 in respect of the initial public offering of Equity Shares by our Company.
5. Consents of the Directors, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. Lead Manapger, to the 1saue, Registrar to the [saue

g

and Bankers 1o our Company, 1o include their names in this Draft Letter of Offer to act in their respective capacities.

. Annoal Report of owr Company for the last five financial years ended March 31, 2020, 2009, 2019, 2018 & 2007, limited

review report for six (6) months period ended September 30, 2030 and nine months ended December 31, 2020,

Statement of Tax Benefits cemificate dated Augesy . 2021 from M/s B, L, Khandebwal & Co (Practicing Chartered
Accountant) Mew Delhi, the Statutory Auditors of our Company,

Tripartite Agreement dated 21% July, 2006 betoresn cur Comparry, Mational Securities Depository Limdted and the Registrar
1o the lague.

Tripartite Agreement dated 16™ August, 2006 between our Company, Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the
Registrar io the Issue.

10 Due Diligence Certificate dated |« addressed to SEBI from the Lead Manager.

« In-principle listing approvals dated [#] and [#] from MSEL respectively.

Any of the contracts or documents mentianed in this Drali Letter of Offer may be amended or modified at any time, if so required, in
our interest of if required by the other parties, without reference to the Eligible Equity Sharcholders, subject to compliance with
applicable law,
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INTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVISERS

ANNEXURE 1

CERTIFICATE CONFIRMING AGREEMENT BETWEEN LEAD MANAGER(S) AND ISSUER
UNDER REGULATION 71 (2) OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE
OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018

October 23, 2021

Ta,

Sccurities and Exchange Board of India
Corporation Finance Department
Division of Issue and Listing
Sth Floor, Bank of Baroda Building, 16

_ Sansad Marg, New Delhi- 110001

Dear Sin™a’am,

SUBJECT: RIGHTS ISSUE OF 535,680 FULLY PAID-UP EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE
OF RS, 10 EACH (“EQUITY SHARES™) OF MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
(THE “COMPANY™) ON A RIGHTS BASIS,

We, Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited as the Lead Manager to the lssue (the “Lead
Managers™) state and confirm, before vour grace that:

- We have entered in Agreement with the issuer Company “Mohindra Fasteners Limited" under
Regulation 71 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue Of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 with respect to the issue (Rights Issue) of 535,680 Equity
Shares for a cash at a price of Rs. || per Equity Share (including a premium of Rs. [#] per Equity
Share) aggregating to Rs. 4.82.11.200 to the cligible shareholders of the Company (“Eligible
Equity Shareholders™) in the ratio of [«] Rights Equity Share(s) for every [#] fully paid-up
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equity share(s) held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as on [#] (the “Record Date™) under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), 2008 as
amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™)

2- The contents of the Agreements are in accordance with the Regulation 71 (2} read with Schedule

Il of Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue Of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018.

Sincerely,

For Intellicity Capital AdvisepsPrivate Limited

Authorised Signatory

Mame: Mr. Manoj Kumar Purbey
Desgination: Director

Contact Number: +91-9350218303
Email: info@intellicitveapital.com
Place: New Delhi

Date: 23.10.2021
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ANNEXURE 11
DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE
Oetober 13, 2021
To,

Securities and Exchange Board of India
Corporation Finance Department
Divizion of Issue and Listing

5th Floor, Bank of Baroda Building, 16
Sansad Marg, Mew Delhi- 110001

Dear Sic'Ma’am,

Subject: Rights Issue of 335,680 Tully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 ench (*Equily Shares™) of
Mohindra Fasteners Limited (the “Company™) on a Rights hasis.

The Company is proposing to undertake an issue of 5.35.680 Equity Shares for a cash at a price of Rs. |« per Equity
Share {including a premium of Rs. |} per Equity Share) aggregating 10 Rs. 4,82,11,200 on a rights basis to the eligible
shareholders of the Company (“Eligible Equity Shareholders™) in the ratio of [#] Rights Equity Share(s) for every [#]
fully paid-up equity share(s) held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as on [#] (the “Record Date™) under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), 2018 as amended (“SEBI
ICDR Regulations™) read with circulars dated January 22, 2020 (“Rights Issue ASBA Circular™), April 21, 2020 (the
“Relaxation Circular 1) and May 6, 2020 (the “Relaxation Circular 2*) and together with Right Issue ASBA Circular
and Relaxation Circular 1, (the “SEBI Rights lssue Circular™) issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India
{“SEBI") {such issuance defined as the “1ssue”),

We, Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited as the Lead Manager to the Issue (the “Lead Managers™) state and
confirm that:

1. We have examined various documents including those relating to litigation, including commercial disputes, patent
disputes, dispules arising with collaborators and the like, as well as other material while finalizing the offer
document of the subject rights issue;

2. On the basis of such examination and discussions with the Company, its directors and other officers, other
agencies, and independent verification of the statements concerning the objects of the Issee, price justification,
contents of the documents and other papers fumnished by the Company, we confirm that:
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a) the DLOF filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI”) iz in conformity with the
documents, materials and papers which are material 10 the Issue;

b) all material legal requirements relating to the lssue as specified by the SEBI, the Central Government and
any other competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

¢} the material disclosures made in the DLOF are true and adeguate to enable the investors 1o make a well
informed decisions as to the investment in the proposed issue and such disclosures are in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI ICDR Regulations and other applicable legal requirements.

3. Besides ourselves, all intermediaries named in the DLOF are registered with the SEBI and that till date, such
registration is valid — Complied with

4. We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters to fulfil their underwriting commitments, —
Mot Applicable

3. Written consent from the promoters has been obtained for inclusion of their specified securities proposed 1o form
part of the promoters’ contribution subject to lock-in and the Equity Shares proposed 1o form part of the
promoters’ contribution subject to the lock-in shall not be dispased or sold or transferred by the promoters during
the period starting from the date of filing the DLOF with the SEBI until the date of commencement of lock-in

period as stated in the DLOF. — Not Applicable

6. All applicable provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, which relase to specified securities ineligible for
computation of promoters’ contribution, have been and shall be duly complied with and appropriate disclosures as
to compliance with the said regulationis) have been made in the DLOF. - Not Applicable

7. All applicable provisions of these regulations which relate to receipt of promoters’ contribution prior to opening
of the Issue, shall be complied with. Arrangemems have been made to ensure that the promoters’ contribution
shall be received ot least one day before the opening of the Issue and the auditors” certificate 1o this effect shall be
duly submitted to the SEB]. We further confirm that arrangements have been made to ensure that the promoters’
coniribution shall be kept in an escrow account with a scheduled commercial bank and =hall be released 1o the
Company along with the proceeds of the Issue. — Not Applicable

8. MNecessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the monies received pursuant 1o the lssue are credited or
transferred 10 in a separate bank account as per the provisions of the sub-section (3) of Section 40 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and that such movies shall be released by the said bank only after permission is obtained
from the stock exchange (MSEI) and thal the agreement entered into between the “bankers to the issue” and the

Company specifically contains this condition. - Noted for compliance to the extent applicable
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9. The existing busingss as well as any new business of the Company for which the funds are being raized fall wathin
the “main abjects” in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association (the *MoA™) of the Company and tha
the activities which have been carried in the last ten yvears are valid in terms of the object clause of the MoA, -

Complied with to the extent applicable

10, Following disclosures have been made in the DLOF;

a} An undertaking from the Company that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination fior
the Equity Shares of the Company, excluding superior equity shares, where an Issuer has outstanding
superior equity shares. — Complied with (The Company has not issued amy superior equity
shares); and

b) An undertaking from the Company that it shall comply with all disclosure and accounting norms

specified by the SEBIL - Complied with

11. We shall comply with the regulations pertaining to advertisements in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, —

Moted for compliance read with the Relaxation Circular 2

12. If applicable, the Company is eligible to list on the innovator's growth platform in terms of the provisions of
Chapter X of SEBI ICDR Regulations. — Not Applicable

13. None of the intermediaries named under the DLOF have been debarred from functioning by any regulatory
authority. = Complied with

I14. The Company is eligible to make a Rights Issue in terms of regulations of the SEBI ICDR Regulations 2018. -
Complied with

I5. The abridged letter of offer contains all disclosures as specified in the SEB] ICDR Regulations. — Noted for
compliance

16. All material disclosures in respect of the Company have been made in the DLOF and we certify that any material
development in the Company or relating to the Company up to the commencement of listing and trading of the
Equity Shares offered through the Issue shall be informed through public notices/advertisements in all those
newspapers in which pre-issue advertisement and advertisement for opening or closure of the Issue have been

given. - Complied with and noted for compliance

17, Agreements have been entered into with the depositories for dematerialization of the specified securities of the
Company. — Complied with

We enclose a note under Schedule A explaining the process of due diligence that has been exercised by us including
in relations 1o the business of the Company, the risks in relation to the business, experience of the Promoter and that
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the related party transactions entered into for the periods for which accounts are disclosed in the DLOF have been
entered into by the company in accordance with applicable laws.

We enclose a checklist under Schedule B confirming regulation-wise compliance with the applicable provisions of
SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars containing details such as the regulation number, its text,
the status of compliance, page number of the DLOF where the regulations has been complied with and our comments,

if any.

All capitalized terms used herein and not specifically defined shall have the same meanings ascribed to such terms in
the DLOF.

Sincerely,
Enclosed: Schedules as above
For Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited

Authorised Signatory

Mame: Mr. Manoj Kumar Purbey
Desgination: Direcior

Contact Number: +91-9350218303
Email: info@intellicitycapital.com
Place: New Delhi

Date: 23.10,202 1
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SCHEDULE A
Mote explaining how the process of Due Diligence has been exercised

We, Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited as the lead manager to the Issue (the “Lead Manager™), have carried
a due diligence exercise in relation the current business of Mohindra Fasteners Limited (the “Company™) which is
customary in a transaction of this nature and size of the Company with other professionals and experts engaged in
connection with the Issue which is being undertaken in compliance with the requirements of Part B of the Schedule V1
of the SEBI ICDR Regulations,

The due diligence process carried out by us commenced with the interactions with the senior management of the
Company for gaining an understanding of the business of the Company, key risks involved and financial overview,
among other matters for the purpose of the Issue. In this regard, the Company was provided with a due diligence
questionnaire and information requisition list prepared in consultation with requisite consultants, In response to the
questionnaire and information requisition list, the Company provided us with supporting documents for review and
gave us the explanations of our gueries.

In the due diligence process, we were assisted by the statutory auditor of the Company, M/s. B.L. Khandelwal & Co.
(the “Auditor™) in conducting the fimancial due diligence and providing relevant certifications and comfiort letter.

All capitalized terms used herein and not specifically defined shall have the same meanings as ascribed to such terms
in the DLOF/LOF.

I. Corporate and commercial diligence:
The due diligence process in relation 1o general business and commercial matters include:

a) Organising and attending the meetings and discussions to develop an understanding of the business
and other matters of the Company. The discussion was attended by the Lead Manager and the senior
management of the Company;

b) Providing the Company with a due diligence questionnaire and information requisition list prepared in
consultation with the consultants. The Company provided the relevant documents, as appropriate, for
review purpose and provided explanations and supporting documents for review;

) Interacting with the management of the Company for the purpose of gaining an understanding about,
amongst others, the business of the Company, the risks involved and a general overview and history of
the Company. These interactions included (i) conference calls to discuss the drafis of the disclosures
proposed to the included in the DLOF/LOF, (i) due diligence call with the Auditor; and (iii) due
diligence calls to receive updated information from the Company before filing the DLOE. These
interactions were conducted with an objective 1o assist the company to prepare disclosures as required
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under the SEBI ICDR Regulations with regard to the Issue. We expect these interactions and due
diligence calls to continue until closure of the lssue;

d} Requesting the Company, with the assistance of the consultants, to provide documents based on the
due diligence questionnaire and requisition lists, and reviewing these documents, which are required
to be disclosed under the SEBI ICDR Regulations and documentation pertaining to material litigations
of the Company and its subsidiaries as required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Reviewing such
documents to comply with the diligence requirements as stipulated under the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
a5 is customary in transactions undertaken as per Pari B of Schedule VW1 of the SEBI ICDR
Fegulations;

e} Reviewing relevant resolutions and regulatory filings of the Company in relation to the capital
structure,

f) Obtaining and relying on certificates, confirmations, representations and undertakings from the
Company, the Promoter and members of the Promoter and members of the Promoter Group, each of
the Directors of the Company (the “Directors™) and other documents, in support of certain disclosures
made in the DLOF/LOF;

g) Reviewing certain business related and other agreements entered into by the Company on a sample
basis such as (a) shareholders and share subscription agreements, (b) trademark licensing agreements,
and () term loan agreements;

h} Obtaining certifications and circle ups from the Auditor on the financial information included in the
DLOFLOF; and

2 Financial information of the Comparny and Financial Indebiedness

We conducied the due diligence on financial matters, which included conducting due diligence calls with the
Auditor, discussions with the finance leam, treasury team, company secretary, review of auditors’ report,
annual reports and other related documents. The Auditor was required to provide the consolidated and
standalone audited financial statements for the Fiscal 2021, the last completed accounting year for which the
audit has been completed, limited review unaudited consolidated and standalone financial information of the
Company for the three months period ended June 30, 2021, We had discussions with the Auditor on the form
and manner of the certificates required for such financial information. Further, the Auditor was required to
review the financial information relating to the Company in the DLOF/LOF to the Lead Manager confirming
the accuracy of certain financial information contained in the DLOF/LOF. Further, the Auditor has provided a
statement of special tax benefits relating to the Company and its shareholders in the DLOF/LOF,
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A Promoter, Promoter Groap, Direcfors

For the purpose of making cerain disclosures and taking confirmations with respect to the Promoder and
members of the Promoter Group, Directors in the DLOF/LOF, we have obiained cerifications from the
relevant entities persons,

We have received cerifications from the Company, the Directors, the Promoter, members of the Promaoter
Group, confirming that they have not been debarred or prohibited from sccessing or operating in the capital
markets or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or direction pussed by
SEBI. Further, the Promoder and Directors have confinmed that they are nod azsociated as promoter or directors
of any other company which is debarred from accessing the capital market by the SEBI.

4. Litigation and statutory and/or regulatory related diligence

We have disclosed the outstanding litigations in accordance with the legal requirements under SEBI ICDR
Regulations i.c. matters involving (i) issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of the Company,
{ii) material violations of statutory regulations by the Company (iii) economic offences where proceedings
have been initiated against the Company, (iv) any pending matiers which if they result in an adverse outcome,
would materinlly and adversely affect the operations or financial position of the Company and {v) any other
litigation incleding civil or tax litigation proceedings which involves an amount in excess of the Materiality
Threshold (as defined below) or is otherwise material in terms of the “Palicy for determination of materiality
of information or event” framed in accordance with Reguolation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2005,

Solely for the purpose of the Issue, we have disclosed, if any, outstanding litigations, including civil and tac
proceedings involving the Company. Till date, there stands no outstanding or pending litigation against the
Company. Further, the due diligence pertaining to covering the outstanding litigations involving the Company,
we interacted with the relevant representatives of the Company to understand the status and details if any,
pertaining to fituristic chances of any litigation or prosecution against the Company or involving the
Company. Given the number of litigation invelving the Company in the ordinary course of their respective
business stands nil, the same has been included in the DLOF/LOF.

With respect to the business activities undertaken by the Company. we have reviewed the material
registrations obtained by the Company. Further, for the purpose of diligence, we have reviewed the licenses
and approvals obtained by the Company and wherever applicable fresh and renewal application in respect of
such licenses and approvals for their business operations.
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5 Dbjects of tre Issue

The Objects of the Issue include (i) 10 meet the funding needs of expansion plan i.e. Green Field project
coming up at IMT Rohtak, Haryana

The Company has obtained a certificate dated 18082021 from the Independent CA, certifying that the
utilization of the loads proposed to be repaid are as per the respective agreements, sanction letiers and/or offer
documents entered into/isswed and terms and conditions thereof, in relation to the borrowings, if any, of the

Company.
Imtellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited Telephone: +01 146377700
Plot Mo.-83 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasola, Isvestor grievance E-mail; invesiomrclation;id imellicizy capiss] com
Hear DAY Public Schoal, Delhi-1 10025 e e llici il
Email Id- info@imicHicity capital.com

SEBI Registered Cmtegory | Merchant Banker
SEBI Regisaraiian MNo: INMOOD0I2TFT




S-LINTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVISERS

SCHEDULEB

CHECKLIST INDICATING COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 111 AND PART B OF SCHEDULE VI AND SCHEDULE IX OF
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INIDA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2018 AS AMENDED (THE “SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS") FOR THE RIGHTS ISSUE OF MOHINDRA
FASTENERS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY/~ISSUER™).

ISSUE OF 535,680 EQUITY SHARES WITH A FACE VALUE OF T 10 EACH ("RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES") OF OUR
COMPANY FOR CASH AT A PRICE OF ¥ [#] PER EQUITY SHARE {INCLUDING A SHARE PREMIUM OF ¥|s| PER
EQUITY SHARE) (THE “ISSUE PRICE™) FOR AN AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF ¥ 4.82.11.200 CRORES ON A RIGHTS BASIS
TO THE EXISTING EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY IN THE RATIO OF o] RIGHTS EQUITY SHARE(S)
FOR EVERY [] FULLY PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE(S) HELD BY THE EXISTING EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS ON THE
RECORD DATE, THAT 15 ON [o] (THE “ISSUE®). THE ISSUE PRICE FOR THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IS |»] TIMES
THE FACE VALUE OF THE EQUITY SHARES. FOR FURTHER DETAILS, SEE “TERMS OF THE ISSUE™ ON PAGE 121
OF THE DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER.

Al capitalized rerms not defined before would have the same meoning a5 attributed 1o them in the Drafl Letter of Offer {the “DLOF™)
filled with MSE] (the “Stock Exchange” ). along with the Annexure.

The following chaplers and schedubes of the SERI ICDR Regulaiions do not apply 1o the [ssue.

Chapier I1 = Initia] Public Offer on Main Baoand

Chapier IV = Further Public Offer

Chapter ¥V - Preferential lssue

Chapier VI - Qualified Instiowtbons Placemient

Chapier VI - Initial Public Offer OF Indian Depository Receipts

Chapier VIl - Righis Issue OF Indion Depository Receipts

Chapter IX - Initial Public Offer By Small And Medium Emerprises

Chapier X - Inmovators Crowih Platform

9. Chapter X1 - Bonus Issue

10, Schedule W1 (Part A)- Disclosure in Offer Documem

11, Schedule V1 (Pant C)- Cerialn Disclosure not mandaiory in case of a further public offer

12, Schedule V1 (Part D)- Ceriain Disclosure mot mandatory in case of o fasi treck public issue

13, Schedule ¥ (Part E}- Drisclosures in abridped prospecios

14. Schedule VII- Dischosures in a Placement Document

15. Schedule VI - Disclosures in Offer Document and Abridged Prospectus and Letter of Offer for 1ssue of Indian Depository
Receipts

16. Schedule X - Formats of Advertisements for a Public [sue

17. Schedule XI - Format of Report to be Submitied by the Monitoring Agency

18. Schedule X111 - Book Building Procesa

19. Schedule XIV - Hlustration Explaining the Procedure of Albotment

20, Schedule XV - Formod of Report for Green Shoe Oiption

21. Schedule X¥II {Part A) - Formats of Post-1sue Reports

22, Schedule XV - Format OF Underariting Devolvement Statement

23, Schedule XX - Conditions’ Manner of Providing Exit Oppartunity 1o Dissenting Shareholders

e R ey
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shores have either been fully paid-up
or have been forfieited

CHAPTER I11- RIGHTS 155UE
Hegulations | Sub- Contents Status of Compliance | Page Comments
somel e No.
FART I- ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS
fil, Reference Date
Unless otherwise provided in this | Complied with 1o the
Chapter, an issuer offering specified | extent applicable
securities of oggregate value of fifty
l crores rupecs or more, through o
righits isswe shall satisfy  the
conditions of this Chapéer at the time
of filing the drafl letter of offer with
the Board and also a1 the time of
filing the final ketter of offer with the
stock ¢ ¢s, a5 the case may be,
&1 Entities mat eligible o make a
rights issue
An issuer sholl ot be eligible to
make @ righis isswe of specified
sccurities
&) if the issuer, any of s promolers, Comphed with 115 | Adistinct negative stalement
promoter group oF directors of the has been included in the
issuer are debarred from accessing section  lithed  “Owher
the capiial market by the Board Reguwlatory  ond  Statidory
Discifosures” of the DLOF,
(B} if eny of the promoters or direciors off Complied with 115 A disiinct negative stabement
the issuer is o promoter or director of has been included in the
any other company which ks debarmed gection  Htled — SOrher
from accessing the capital market by Regwlatory  and  Statwlory
thie Board Dizciasures” of the DILOF.
i<l if oy of ils promolers or directors is Complied with 115 A distinct negative statement
u fugitive economic offender has been included in the
gection  titled  “Chther
Regrlatory  and  Stafiwlary
Disclosures” of the DLOF,
62 General conditions
(1) The lssuer making a rights issue of
specifted securiiies shall ensure that
() it hos made an opplication to one or Complied with The Company has received
maore stock exchanges 1o seek an in- “in=principle” approval from
principle approval for listing of its MSE! for listing the Rights
specified securities on such siock Equity Shares through their
exchanges and has chosen one of respective  letiers  doded
them as the designated =ock October 22, 2021,
exchange, in terms of Schedule XIX. =
ik all its existing partly paid-up equity Complied with k7] A distinct negative stalement

has been included in the
gection ditled  “Capiral
Structre™ af the DLOF.
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fc)

it hos mode firm arrangemems of
finonce throwgh verifiable means
towards seventy-five per cent. of the
staled means of finance for the
specific  project proposed to  be
funded from  ismwue  procecds,
excleding the amount to be raised
through the proposed rights issue or
through existing identifiable internal
accruals

Mok applicable

(2

The omount for genersl corporais
purposes, a5 mentioned in objects of
the issue in the draft letier of offer and
the letler of offer, shall not excesd
twemy-five per cent. of the amount
raised by the issuer.

Complied with

i

{1

Where ihe lssuer or any of iz
promoters or directors is o willful
defoulter, the promoters or promoier
group of the issuer shall not renounce
their rights except 1o the extent of
renunciation within the promater
ETORID.

Mol applicable

13

A distinet negative stalement
has been incleded i the
section titled “Leped and
Cher hpformation” of the
DLOF,

{4

Where the issuer has issued SR equity
shares o s promoters or founders,
then such & SR sharcholder shall not
renounce their rights and the SR
shares received in o rights issue shall
remain under lock-in until conversion
inio equity shares having voting
rights same as that of ordinary equity
shares along with existing SR equity
shares

Not applicable

17

The Company has not fssued
any SR Equity Shares ond
there are No outstanding

SR Equity Shanes

PART I ISSUE OF
CONVERTIBLE DEBT
INSTRUMENTS AND
WARRANTS

63

Additional requirements for isue
of convertible debt instruments

(1)

In addition to ather requirements Laid
down in these regulations, an isswer
making a rights issue of convertible
debt instruments shall also comply

with the following conditions:

(a)

Mot applicable

it has obigined credit rating from at
least one credit rating agency

Mot applicable

(b}

it has appointed at least onc debenture
trustes  in  accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Agi,
2013 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of Indin (Debenture

Trustees) Regulations, 19493

Mot applicahle

The s under
consideration is Rights lssue
of Equily Shares, Hence, this
regulation is not applicahle.
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(=] it shall create & debemure redemption Mot applicable -
resepve  in mccordance  with  the
provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder

(d) if the lssuer proposes i creste o Mot applicable
charge of securily on ji5 asseis in
respect of secured convertible debi
instruments. it shall ensure thai:

(i such nssets are sulThclent to discharpe Mot applicable
the principal amount at all times

{ii} such assets are free from  any Mol applicable .
encumbrance
{iii) where security 5 already created on Mot applicable =

such asscts in favour of any existing
lender or security trustee or the issue
of converiible debt instruments is
proposed o be secured by creation of
securily on 8 leaschold lomd, the
consent of such lender or security
irustee or lessor for a second or pard
passi charge has been obiained and
submitied to the debenture trustee
before the opening of the isue

{iw) the security or asset cover shall be Mot applicable -
arrived ot afier reduction of the
Habilithes having a first or prior
charge, in case the convertible debt
instruments are secured by o second
or subsequent charge

{2} The Isswer shall redeem  the Wit applicable -
convertible debl instruments in terms
of the letter of offer

G4 Roll over of wnon-copvertible
portion of partly comvertible debi
Instruments

(1 The non-convertible portion of parthy Mot applicable - The Issuwe under
convertible debt instruments issued consideration is Rights Issue
by m listed issuer, the valoe of which of Equity Shares, Hence, this
excesds len crore rupees, may be regulaiion is not applicahle.
rolled over, subject to compliamce
with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the following
conditions:

(a) Seventy-five per cent. of the halders Mot applicable -
{in value) of the convertible debt
instruments of the issuer have,
through o resolution, approved the
roflover through postal ballot

b the bssuer has, along with the modice Mot applicable -
for passing the resplution, sent 1o all
holders of the comvertible deb
instruments, an suditors’ certificate
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on the cash flow of the issuer and
with comments on the liguidity
position of the isser

(4] the 1sswer has undertaken to redesm Mot applicable
the non-comveriible portion of the
partly convertible debt instruments of
all the holders of the convertible debq
ingruments who have not agreed to
the reselution

id) credit rating has been obtained from Mol applicable )
gl least one eredit raling agency
registered with the Board within o
period of one month prior 1o the due
dete of redemption and has been
communicated 1o the holders of the
convertible debt instruments, before
the roll over

{2} The creatbon of fresh security and Mol applicoble -
cxecution of fresh trust deed shall not
be mandstory iF the existing trust
deed or the securily documents
provide for continuance of the
security Hll redemplion of secured
comvertible debi instruments:
Provided that whether the issuer is ot applicable -
required to create fresh security and
to execule fresh trust deed or not shall

be decided by the debeniure trustee.

i1 Converslan of optienally
convertible debt instruments [nte
equity shares

(1) An  Issser shall noi convert iis Mot applicable - The Issue unider

oplionally convertible deht consideration is Rights lssue
insiruments inio equity shares unless of Equity Shares, Hence, this
the holders of such convertible debi regulntion is nol applicable,

instrumenis hove seni their positive
consent 10 the issuer and non-receipt
of reply o any notice sent by the
issuer for this parpose shall not be
conatrued &8 consent for comversion
of any comvertible debl instruments,

2} Where the value of the convertible Nat applicable -
portion of any listed converiible debt
instrumenis  issued by an  issuer
exceeds ten crores and the sswer has
nof determined the conversion price
of such convertible debt nstruments
al the time of making ithe Hsve, the
holders of such comvertble debi
instrumenis shall be given the option
of not comverting the convenible

pastion into equity shares;
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Provided that where the upper limit
on the price of such corvertible debt
instruments ond justification thereon
is determined and disclosed fo the
investors of the time of making the
isswe, it shall o be necessary 1o give
such opiion to the holders of the
convertible  debt  instruments  for
converting the convertible portion
imo equity share copitnl within the
said upper limit

(3}

Where an option is to be given to the
holders of the convertible debt
insruments  in  lerms  of  sub-
regulation (2} and if one or more of
such holders do not exercise the
option b convert the instruments info
equity share capital ot a price
determined in the general mesting of
the sharcholders, the issuer shall
redeem that part of the instrumenis
within one month from the last dote
b which option is 1o be exercised, af
aprice which shall not be less than its
face value.

Provided that the provisions of sub-
regulation (1) shall sot apply 1T such
redemption i3 in terms of the
disclosures made in  the offer
document

ot applicable

lssue  of convertible  debt
instrumenis for financing

An Issuer shall not issue convertible
debt instruments for financing or for
providing boans 1o or for acquiring
shares of any person who is part of
the promoler  group  oF  group
companies:

Provided thw an lsuer shall be
eligible to issue fully convertible deb
instruments for these purposes if the
period of comversion of such debt
instruments is less than eighieen
months fram the date of issue of such
debi instraments.

67

Mot mpplicable

The lssue under
consideration is Rights [ssue
of Equity Shares, Hence, this
repulation is nof applicable,

Issue of warranis

An Issuer shall be cligible 10 issue
warranis subject to the following

Not applicable

(1)

the tenure of such warranis shall ot
exceed eighteen momihs from their

date of allotment in the rights issue

(k)

Noa applicable

o specified security may have one or
more warmnts attached 1o it

Not applicable

The Issiae under
consideration i Rights lssue
of Equity Shares, Hence, this
regulation is not applicable.
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izl the price or formula for determination Mot applicable -
of exercise price of the warrans shall
be determined upfront and disclosed
in the letter of offer and o lenst
iwenty-five per cenl. of the
consideration amount based on the
exercise price thall alzo be received
upiront;

Provided that in case the exercise
price of womanis 15 based on &
formuts, tweniv-five per cenl
considerntion amount colculaied as
per the formula with reference date
being the record date shall be
received upfront

{dj in case the warrand helder does not Mot applicable -
exercise ihe opiion o ioke equity
shares against any of the warranis
held by the worrant holder, within
three months from the date of
paymeni of considerntion, swch
consideration made in respect of such
warranis shall be forfeited by the

issier,
PART IlI: RECORD DATE

L (1 The Issuer shall announce a record | Moted for compliance | Cover
date for the purpose of determining Page

the sharcholders eligible o apply for
specified securities in the proposed
rights issue for such period as may be
specilied in the Securities ond
Exchange Board of India (Listing
Oibligations and Disclosure
uiremenis ations, 20015

(2} The lsswer shall not withdraw its | Moted for complinnce -
rights issue after snnouncement of
the recond dote. However, if the issuer
withdraws the rights issue afier
annawncing the record date, it shall
not be eligible o make an application
for listing of any of its specified
securities on any sbock exchange for
a period of twelve months from the
record date amnounced under sub-
regulation {1 j:

Provided thai the Issuer may seck
listing of its equity shares allotied
pursuant o conversion of exchange
of comvertible securities, ESOPs or
exercise of warranis issued prior to
the announcement of the record date,
on the siock exchange where is
securities are listed
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PART IV = AFPOINTMENT OF
LEAD MANAGERS AND
OTHER INTERMEDIARIES

(n

The issuer shall appoint one or more
merchanl  bankers, which arc
registered with the Board, as lead

managens) b the issue

Complied with

page

Intellicity Capital Advisers
Privmte Limited has becn
appoinied  as  the Lead

Manager to the lssue.

(2)

Where the issue is managed by more
than onc lead manaper, the mghis,
obligations  and  responsibilities,
relating imter alin w  discloswres,
allotment, refund and underwriting
obligations, if snv, of cach lead
manager shall be predetermined and
be disclosed in the drafi letier offer
and the letter of offer a3 specified in
Schedule 1

Complied with to the
extent applicable

Oaly one Merchani Banker
{“Lead Manager") has been
appointed  Le.  Intellicity
Caplial  Advisers  Privaie
Limited.

(3

marketing of the issue

Al least one lead manager o the isue
shall not be an associate (a3 defined
under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Merchan Bankers)
Hegulations, 1992} of the issuer and
il any of the lead manager is an
pssociate of the issuer, it shall
disclose isell as an associnte of the
izsuer und its role shall be limited 1o

(4)

Complied with

Lead manager is not an
associabe of the Company

The lssuer shall, in consultation with
the lead menager(s), appoint other
intermediaries which are registered
with the Board afier the lead
managen(s] hove  independently
assessed the capability of other
intermediaries o cammy  out  their
obligations

Complied with

(5

The Issuer shall enfer imo an
agreement with the lead mamager(s)
in the format specified in Schedule 11
and also enter inio agreemenis with
other  intermediaries a5  requoired
under the respective regulations
applicable 1w the inermediary
concermod:

Complied with

The Company has entered
imio an [ssue Agresment
dated March 16, 221 with
the Lead Manager

Provided that such agreements may
inchude such other clauses os the
issuer and the intermediaries may
deem fit without diminishing or
limiting in any way the liabilitics and
obligations of the lead manager(s),
ather intermediaries and the issuer
under the Aci, the Companies Ac,
2013 or the Companics Act, 1936 (1o

the extent applicable), the Securitics

Complied with to the
cxient applicable
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Contracts { Regulation) Act, 1936, the
Depositorizs Act, 1996 and the rules
end regulations made thereunder or
any  sanmory  modification  or
statutory enaciment thereof)

Provided further that in case of
ASBA process, the issuer sholl take
cognizance of the deemed agreement
of the Bsver with the self-certified
syndicate banks.

Moted for complance

| (6)

The Issuer shall appoint bankers to an
issue, af cemines as specified in
Schedule X11

Complied with

The Company hos appoinied
ICICI Bank Limited as the
Banker 1o the lssue and has
entered inio an agreeméand
doted Awgust 06, 2021 in
conmection thereof.

7

The lssuer shall appoint o regisirar o
ihe [ssue registered with the Board,
which has connectivity with all the

depositories:

Comiplied with

The Company has appointed
Skyline Finoncial Services
Private Limited as the
Regisirar io the 1sswe and has
embered  ino o Hegistrar
agreement dated August 06,
221 in connection thereof

Prowvided that il the Issuer fiself is a
regisitar, it shall not appoint itself e
& registrar bo the issue;

Not applicable

Provided further thal & lead manager
shall not &ct as a registrar o the issue
in which it is also handling the post-
issue responsibilities.

Nt applicable

FART V: DISCLOSURES IN AND
FILING OF LETTERS OF
OFFER

0

Disclosures im the draft letter of
offer and letter of offer

i)

The draft fetter of offer and letter of
affer shall contain all moterial
disclosures which are true and
wdequate 10 enable the applicanis ©
take on informed investment decision

(2

Withowt prejudice o the generality of
sub-regulotion (1}, the drafi letier of
offer and ketter of offer shall contain
disclosures as specified in Part B ar
Part B-1 of Schedule VI, as
applicahble.

Complied with o the
exient applicable

(31

The lead manageris) shall exercise
duse diligence and saisfy themselves
ghoud  oll aspecis of the lssue
including the veracity and adequacy
of disclosure in the draft better of
offer and the letter of offer.

Complied with
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4] The lead manager(s) shall call upon | Complied with and
the issuer, is promoters and its | noted for compliance
directors 1o fulfill their obligations as
| disclosed by them in the drafi letier of
offer and Better of offer and as
required  in terms of  these
Repulations, I
i3 The lead manager(s) shall ensare that Complied with
the information cortained in the drofi
letier of offer and letter of offer and
the poriculars as  per aodied
financinl stsdements in the beter of
affer are not more than sis months

old from the isswee opening dale,

() An issuer shall make disclosures in Mot applicable A negotive statement  has
the draft leter of offer, letier of offer been included in section
and obridged letter of offer, i the tithed = “(ther Regulatory
issuer or any of ils promolers of and Statutery Disclosure™ of
directors is o wilful defoulier the DLOF

{7 I the letier of offer and the abridged | Moted for compliosnce

letter of offer, the issuer shall disclose
the process of credit of rights
enfitlements in the Demal account
andd renuncistion thereol

71 Filing of the draft letter of offer
and letter of offer

il Prior 1o moking a righis isswe, the Complied with
issuwer shall, except in cose of o fast
track issue, file a drafi letier of offer,
with the concerned regional office of
the Booard under the jurisdiction of
which the registered office of the
issser company is  located, in
accordance with Schedule 1V, along
with fees as specified in Schedule
I, with the Board and with the stock
cxchange(s), through the lead
managens).
Provided that the lssuer shall, in case Mot applicable
of fust rack isswe, file a letter of offer
and pay fees as specified in Schedule
LI with the Board,

(23 the lead managens) shall submit the
following 1o the Board along with the
drafl letier of offer:
{o} A cerificate, confirming that an Complied with

agreement has been entered  inio
between the issuer and the lead
managen(s) and includes content

specified in Schedube 11;
b} a due diligence certificale as per Comiplied with
Form A of Schedule V;
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| (e in case of on isswe of convertible debt Mot applicable
instruments, @ due diligence
centificate from the debenture trusiee
a5 per Form B of Schedule ¥

id) A certificate contirming compliance Complied with
of the conditiens specified in Part F
of Schedule V1, il applicable

i3 The isswer shall also file the draft Complied with
better of offer with the stock
exchange(s) and shall submit to such
stock exchange(s), the Permanent
Accouni  MNumber, bank account
number and passport pumber of s
promabers where they ore individuals,
ond Permonent Account Mumber,
bank @scoount number, company
registiration numbser or equivalent ond
the address of the Repistrar of
Companies with which the promoter
is registered, where the promoter is @
hiady corporaie,

(e 1] The Boord may specify changes or | Noted for compliance
issue observations, if any, on the drafi
betier of offer within thinty days from
the kater of the following dates:

{a} the date of receipt of the draft letter of | Noted for complionce
offer, s applicable, under sub-
regalation (1}

b} the date of receipt of sstisfactory | MNoted for compliance

reply from the lead manager(s),
where the Board has sought any
clarification ar additional
information from them

ic} the date of receipt of clarification or | Noted for compliance
information from any regulator or
agency, where the Board has sought
any clarification or information from

such regulasor or agency
{d) ihe dote of receipt of a copy of in- Complied with Submitted in principle
principle approval letter issued by the approval dated 22,10.2021
stock exchanges in submission to SERI
(5 IF the Board specifics any changes or | Noted for compliance

issues ohservations on the drafi letter
of offer the issser and lead
manager(s} shall camy out such
changes in the draft letier of offer and
shall submii to the Board an updated
drafi letter of offer complying with
the observations issued by the Board
end highlighting all changes made in
the draft letter of offer before filing
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the letter of offer with the swock
excha

18]

IF there are any changes in the draft
letter of offer in relotion o the
matters specified in Schedule XVI,
an updated letter of offer or a fresh
drafl letter of offer, as the case may
be, shall be filed with the Board alomg

Moted for compliance

(7

with fees specified in Sehedule 111
The lead manager shall submit the
following documents to the Board
after Msuance of observations by the
Board or after expiry of the period
stipulated in sub-regulation {4) of
regulation 71 il the Board has not
issued observations:

Moted for compliance

(2]

8 statement  cerlifving  that  all
changes, sugpestions and
ohservations made by the Board have
besen incorporated in the better of offer

Moded for compliance

{h)

o due diligence cenificate as per
Form C of Schedule ¥, ot the tlme of
submission of the letter of offer with

stock exchange(s)

Complied with 1o the
exient applicable

(<l

a dee diligence centificale as per
Form [ of Schedule ¥V, in the even
the issuer has made o disclosure of
any material development by issuing
o public nistice.

Complied with to the
extent applicabla

(8}

Copy of the letier of offer shall ko
be filed with the Board and the stock
exchonges through the bead

simultancously with filing of the
letter of offer with the designated

stock exchange.

%

Moted for compliance

The draft letter of offer and letter of
offer shall also be fumished 10 the

2

Moted for compliance

Board in o soft copy
Draft letter of offer and letter of
alfer to be available to the public

(1)

The draft ketter of offer filed with the
Board shall be made public for
comments, iFeny, for a period of af
least twenty ome days from the date
of filing, by hosting it on the websites
of the Board, stock exchanges where
specified securities are proposed 1o
be listed and the lead managen(s)
ssociated with the issue

(2}

Moted for complinnce

The issuer shall, within two days of
filing of the draft letter of offer with
the Board, make a  public

Moted for compliance
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| announcemient  in one  English
national daily newspaper with wide
circulation, one Hindi national daily
newspaper with wide circulation and
one regionnl language newspaper
with wide circulation of the place
where the registered office of the
issuer is situated, disclosing io the
public the fact of filing of the drafi
leter of offer with the Board and
inviting the public 1o provide their
comments o the Board, the issuer of
o the lead managers) in respect of
the disclosires mades in the drafi beiier

of offer
(3 The lead manager(s) shall, afier | Moted for compliance
expiry of the period stipulsted in sub- in the eveni said
regulation (1), file with the Board, siluation arises
details of the comments received by
them or the isswer from the public, on
the draft offer document, during that
period  ond  the  consequential
changes, il any, thal are required 1o be
made in the draft offer document

i4) The lzsuer and the lead manager(s) | Moted for compliance
shall ensure that the letters of offer
are hosted on the websites as requined
under these regulations and its
contents ang the same as the versions
as fibed with the Board ond the stock
N as applicable.

5 The lead manager(s) and the stock | Moted for compliance

exchanges shall provide copies of the

drafi letier of offer to the public as

and when requesied and may charge

a reasonable sum for providing a
af the same.

ERPpUY e T
PART VI: PRICING

73 i1} The lssuer shall decide the bsswse | MNoted for Compliance
price, in consuliséon with the lead
managen(s), before determining the
record  date,  which  shall  be
determined in consultation with the

designated slock

2 The issue price shall not be Jess than | Complied with
the face walue of the specified
securiies

(3) The Issier shall disclose the issue | Noted for compliance

price in the letier of offer filed with
the Board and the stock exchange(s).
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PART Vil ISSUANCE
CONDITIONS AND
PROCEDURE

T4

Reservations

i)

The issuer shall make a rights issue of
cquity shares only i it has made
reservation of equily shares of the
same class in favour of the holders of
outstanding compulsorily converible
debil instruments, i any, in proportion
to the convenible pant thereof

Mot applicabli

The Company does not have
oy outstanding
compubsorily  eonvertible
deba instruments,

()

The equity shares so reserved for the
holders of fully or panly
compulsorily  comveniible  debt
instruments shall be igued 1o the
holder of such converiible deht
instruments of warrants at the time of
conversion of such converible debi
instruments, on the same ferms at
which the equity shares offered in the
rights issue were issued

Mot applicable

The Company does m have
any outstanding
compaudsorily  converiible
debl instruments.

Provided that for the purposes of
offering such rights entitlements, the
issuer company shall not be required
b ereddit rights entitlements

Mot applicable

The Comipany does nol have
any daitstanding
compulsarly  comvertible
debt insirumenis,

(3)

Subject 1o other opplicable provision
of these regulations, the issuer may
make reservation for i3 emplovees
along with rights Tssue subject to the
condition that the valee of allotment
tv-any emphoyves shall not excesd two
lakhs

Mot applicable

The Company does not have
any ouisianding
compilsorily  comvertible
debit instruments.

NEWSs

Pravided that in the event of under-
subscription  in  the  emploves
reservation portion, the unsubscribed
partion may be alltted on @
proportionate basis, for o value in
excess of two lakhs rupees, subject 1o
the total allotment to an employee not
exceeding five lakhs rupees

75

Mol applicable

The Company does not have
any outslanding
compulsorily  converiible
debt Instruments.

Abridged letter of offer

(n

The ahridged letter of offer shall
contain the disclosures as specified
by the Board in Part F of Schedule V]
and shall not contain any mater
extraneous to the contents of the leiter

Moded for compliance

(2}

of offer.

Every application form distributed by
the issuer or any other person in
relation 1o the isswe shall be
nceompanied by @ copy of the
abridged letier of offer.

Moted for compliance
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T ASBEA
mppliml b the rights issue shall | Moted for compliance Pursuant to Relaxation under
da so through the ASBA facility, o the exilent Circular 2, the Company,
which Facility shall be provided by applicabls glong  with the Lead
ihe isswer in the manmer specified by Managers and the Registrar
the Board: to the |ssue, has established
Prowided that payment through any on  optional  (non-cash)
oihier elecironic bonking mode shall mechanism 0 docepl
be permitied in respect of an opplication of the resident
opplication mude for any reserved investors und the
portion outside the issue period FEguEremEnts.
The requirements in relation
to the same, provided for
under Relaxation Circular 2,
have been complied with,
T Availability of letter of offer and
other issue materinls
n The lead manager(s] shall ensure | Noled for compliance In termz of Relaxaiion
avatlability of the lener of offer and i the extent Circular 2 and General
other  issue  material  including applicable Circular Mo, 212020 dated
application  forms  with  stock May 11, 2020 issued by the
exchanges, registrar o issue, régisirar Ministry of Comporaie
and share fransfer agends, depository Affairs, Covemment of
participants, sock brokers, India, failure o odhere o
underwriters, bankers 1o the isue, modes of dispatch through
investors'  associnfions and  self- registered post or speed post
certified syndicate banks before the or courier services due to
ing of the issue prevailing Covid-19 relaied
(2 The sbridged letter of offer, along | MNoted for compliance conditions  shall pot  be
with application form, shall be tor the extent treated as non-compliance in
dispaiched through registered post or opplicable compliance  with  the
speed post or by courier service or by provisions of the circular,
electronic tronsmission to all the the Company sholl publish
exisling shareholders ai least thres the DLOF, LOF, Abridged
days before the dote of opening of the Letter of Offer and
issue. Application Form on its
(3 The letter of offer shall also be | MNoted for compliance website and the website of
provided by the Bsver or lesd io the extent the Registrar w the Issue,
manager(s) o any  existing applicabls Stock Exchanges, and the
shareholder who makes o requesi in Lead managers. Further the
this regard, Company along with Lead
Manager shall undertake all
adegisaie siep w reach oul o
the  Eligible Exquity
Sharcholders who have
provided  their  Indian
address through other means
#s may be feasible such as
television channels, radio,
imternet ele. Including i the
form of crawlersfickers
TTA Credit of rights entitlements and
allotment of specified securities
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b The rights entitlements shall be | Moted for compliance In  complisnce  with
eredited to the demot pocount of the by the extent Relaxation Circular 2, for
shareholders before the date of upplicahie physical sharcholders who
opening of the issue have nod been abide 1o open a

Dhemiat account or are unable
1o eomimunicate their Dening

accounl deiails, the
Company elong with the
Lead Managers and the
Registrur 10 the lssue, has
instituted & mechanism fo
allow  resideni  Equity
Shareholders  who  hold
equity shares i plsical
from io apply in the lssue,
Further the Company will
open o sepasate  Demat
saispense pccount fo credit
the equity shares in respect
of such Eligible Equity
Sharcholders  who  hold
Equity Shares in physical
form and hove not provided
detoils of their Demsi
nccounts o the Company

(2) Allotment of specified securilies | Noted for compliance
shall bz made in the demaierialized
form only
78 Conditions for making applications
an plain r
n Sharchalders who have not received | Noted for compliance
the application form may make on
application in writing on o plain
paper, along with the requisiie
application money
Prowided that SCSBs shall accept | Moted for compliznce
such application forms only i all
| details required for making the
application a5 per these regulations
are specified in the plain paper
application
(2} Sharcholders making an application | Moted for compliance
on plain paper shall not be entithed o
renounce thelr dghts and shall not
utilize the application form for any
purpose Including renuncintion even
if it is received subsequently b
i3 If & sharcholder makes an application | ™oted for compliance
buoth in an application form as well &
on @ plain paper, both applications are

linble 10 be rejected
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T Prohibitlon on  payment of
incenthves

Any person connected with the issue, | Noted for compliance
shall not offer any incentive, whether
direct or indirect, in any manner,
whether in cosh or kind or services or
otherwise to any person for making
an application in the rights issue,
except for fees or commission for
i services rendered in relation o the

EET
8 Sequrity d
) The Issuer shall, before the opening | Noted for compliance MSEl is the Designaled
of the subscription list, deposit with Siock Exchange of the
the designated sock exchanpe, an Company.

amount caleulated &t the rate of one
per cent. of the issue sire in the
manner specified by the Board and/or

siock exchange(s).

(2} The amouni specified in  sub- | MNoted for complisnce
regulation { 1) shall be refundable or
forfeitable in the manner specified by
the Board

Bi Underwriting

i1 I the lssver desires 1o have the |aswe Mot applicable
underwritten, @ shall  appoint
underwriters in acoordance with the
Securities and Exchange Board of
Indiz  {Underwmters) Regulaiions,
543,

Provided that the isswe can be
underwritien only o the extent of
entitlement of sharcholders  other
than the promoters and promaoter

Jroug.
(2} In case of every underwrillen isue, Mot applicable
the lead manager(s) shall undertake
minimum underwriting obligations as
specified in the Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Merchant

Bankers I 1992
B2 Monitoring agency
iy If the issus size exceeds one hundred Mot applicable Imue size is less than one
crore nupees, the issuer shall make handred crore napees
armangements for the use of proceeds

of the sswe to be monitored by &
public financial instibution or by a
scheduled commercial bank named in
the letter of offer as o banker of the
iSELET:

Provided that nothing contained in Mot applicable lsswe size bs less tham one

this clause shall apply 1o an issue of hundred crone napees
Imtgllicity Capital Advisers Privaie Limiied Tebephone: =401 1-663 77700
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specified securities made by o bank or
public financinl instindtion or an

insurance company

(2)

The monitoring agency shall suhamin
its report to the issuer in the formsd
specified in Schedule X1 on o
quarter]y basis, 11l at least ninety five
per cent. of the proceeds of the isue
octually  raised, excluding the
proceeds mised for general corporate
purposes, have been wtilised.

Mot applicable

Issue size 15 less than one
hundred crore rupess

(3

The board of directors and the
management of the issuer shall
provide  their comments on  the
findings of the moniloring agency as
specified in Schedule XI

Nt applicable

Issue size is less than one
hundred crore rupees

@

The Bawver shall, within forty five
days from the end of each quarter,
publicly disseminate the repont of the
monitoring agency by uploading the
same on s website o8 well as
submitting the same to the stock
exchonge(s) on which ils equity
shares are listed

Nt applicable

Issue size is Jess than one
hundred crore rupees

Public communications, pablicity
materials, advertsements  and
research reporis.

All public communication, publicity
materials,  odvertisements  and
reseurch reporis shall comply with
the provisions of Schedule [X.

Complied with and
noted for compliance

Issue-related advertisements

it

The  lsswer shall Bsse an
advertisement in at lzast one English
national daily newspaper with wide
clreulation, one Hindi nathonal daily
newspaper with wide drculation and
onc  regional  language  daily
newspaper with wide circulation, at
the place where regisiered office of
ihe isswer is situated ond olso give an
intimation 1o the stock exchanges for
disseminaiion on thelr websiles, o
lexst vwo days before the date af
opening of the issue, disclosing the
following:

Moted for Empljnnu

Porsuant  to  Helaxation

Circular 2, the following

additional measures will also

be taken:

» Advertisement (o contain
addirional  details as
regards  the manper in
which the sharcholders
wha have not been served
nodice electronically moy
apply.

= Aghvertisement (o be made
availahle on the website of
the Company, Reglsirar i
the Issue, Lead manager
and Siock Exchanges; and

+ Company o make use of
advertisements in
television channels,
Radip, Imemet eic. 0
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T s e e N S S|
diseminate  information
relation o the application

PrOCESs, Such
advertisement can be in
the form of
crawbersftickers as well

{a) the date of completion of dispaich of | Noted for Compliance
abridged letter of offer and the
application form
(b the Centres other than regisiered | Noted for Compliance
office of the issuer where the
shareholders or the persons entitled 1w
receive the righis entitflements mary
obtain  duplicaie copies of the
| application fiorm in cose they do not
receive the application form within a
reasomable time afier opening of the
rights issue
ich a stalement that if the sharcholders | Noted for Compliance
entitled 10 receive the nights
entitlements have neither received
the original application foems mor ane
in a position 1o obtain the fomm; they
may make an application through the
form available on the websie of
Regiarar, stock exchanges or lead
managers or in writing on & plain
paper 1o subscribe to the Rights lssue
along with & formal specifyving
therein the necessary particulars such
s namé, address, ratio of rights issue,
issue price, number of equity shares
held, ledger folio  numbers,
depository participant 10, cliem 1D,
number of equity shares entitled and
applied for, additional shares if any,
and the amount o be blocked with
SCSB along with the application;
{d} LT =
il o statement to the effiect that if the | Noted for Compliance
sharcholder makes an application
using the application form as well as
plain paper, both the applications
shall be lkable 1 be rejected at the
option of the issuer, nll
(2) During the period the issue is open | MNoled for Compliance
for subscription, no advertisement
shall b= released giving an
impression that the [ssue has been
fully subscribed or oversubseribed, or
indicating investors' response io ihe
izsue
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(3) An anpouncement regarding closure | MNoted for Compliance
of isswe shall be made only afier the
lend manageris) is satisfied that at
leas1 minety per cenl of the offer
through letter of offer has been
subscribed and o certificate has been
obigined to thot effect from the
regisirar bo the isue
Provided that such an snnouncement | Moted for Compliance
shall not be made before the date on
which the issue i% 10 be closed except
for issue closing sdvenisement moade
in the formal prescribed in these
regulations
BS Dpening of the ssue
; Subject to the complisnce with the | Moted for Compliance
provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, a rights Issue may be opened
within twelve months from the dade
of issuance of the observatlons by the
Board under regulation T1.
Provided that in case of o fast track i applicable
isswe, the issue shall open within
twelve months from the record date.
Bh Minimum subseription
(1 The minimum subscription to be | Moted for Complionce
received in the issue shall be ot least
ninety per cent. OF the offer through
the offer document.
Provided that minimum subscription | Moted for Compliance
eritersa shall not be applicabiz 1o an
isswer il
{m) the object of the isue involves | Moted for Compliance
financing other than financing of
capital expenditure for a project; and
by the promoters and the promoter group | Moted for Compliance
of the issuer undertake 1o subscribe
fully o their portion of rights
cntitlement and do not renounce their
rights except 1o the evemt of
renuncision within the promoer

Jroup

(2} In the eveni of non-receipt of | Moted for Compliance
minimum subscription referred 1o in
sub-regulation (1}, all spplication
monies received shall be refunded 1o
the applicants forthwith, but not later
than fifteen days from the closure of
the issue

87 Period of subscription

The rights issue shall be kepi open for | Moted for Compliance
subseription for a minimum period of
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fifleen days and fr & maximem
pericd  of thiny doys end no
withdrawal of application shall be
permitted after the issue closing date

Paymient oplions

The issuer shall give one of the
following payment options fo all ihe
sharcholders for each fvpe of
instrumsent

(a) part paymeni on application with Wit Applicable
hakance money 10 be paid in calls; or

b} full pavment on application Moted for Compliance

Provided that the part payment, if Mot Applicshle
amy, on application shall not be bess
tham iwenty five per cent. of the issue
price and such issuer shall obtain the
necessary  regulmiory  npprovals 1o
focilitnde the same

Provided further that poyment of Mot Applicable
balance money in calls, owtside the
issue period, may be through
electronic banking modes

ol Manner of ealls

If the isswer proposes (o receive Mot Applicable
subscription monies in calls, it shall
ensure thai  the  oulstanding
subscription money is called within
twelve months from the date of
ollotment in the issue and if any
applicani fails to pay the call money
within ihe said twelve months, the
equity shares on which there are calls
in arrear along with the subscription
money already paid on such shares
shall be Torfeied,

Provided further that it shall not be
necessary 1o coll the outstanding
subscription money within twebve
mianths, il the issuer has appointed &
monitoring  agensy  in erms  of

ation 82

[0 Albotment procedore and basis of
allotment

(1 The lssuer shall not meke any NmedﬂutCnmpl-hme
aliotmend in excess of the specifled
securities offered through the letier of
offer, excepl 8  provided in
Regulation 74(1) and (2).

(2} Allotment shall be made in the | Noted for Compliance
Tollowing manner

(a) Full allotment %o thoese eligible | Noted for Compliance
shareholders who have applied for
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their rights entitlement either in full
of in part end also i the

Renouncee(s), who kas’have applied
fior the specified sacurities renounced

in their favour, in full or in par, =
adjusted for fractional entitlement

{h) Alloiment o eligible sharcholders | MNoted for Compliance
who having applied for the specified
securitses in full to the extent of their
rights entitlement and have also
applied for sdditional  specified
securities, shall be mode as far as
possible on an equitable basis having
due regard 10 the number of specified
securities held by them an the record
date, provided there is an under-
subscribed  portion  after making
allotment in {a) shove,

(<) Allotment to the Renouncee(s), who | Moted for Compliance
having wpplied for the specified
securities renounced in their favour
pnd olse opplied  for  additional
specified securities, provided there is
gn  under-subscribed portion  afler
making full allotment specified in (a)
and (b) above. The alloiment of such
additional specified securities may be
made on a hasis

(3} The authorised emplovees of the | Noted for Compliance
dedignated stock exchange along
with the lead manager(s) and
registrars 10 the issue shall ensure tha
the basis of allotment i3 finalized in a
fair and proper manner s moy be
prescribed by the Board

21 Allotment, refund and payment of
interest

(1) The isswer and |lead manager(s) shall | Moted for Compliance
ensure that the specified securities ans
alloted and'or application monbes ane
refunded or unblocked within such

period as may be specified by the

Board,

(2} The lesd manngeris) shull ensure that | Moted for Complisnce
the allotment, credii of 1o ihe exient
dematerialized securities, refunding applicable

or unblecking of application monies,
a5 may be applicable, are dome

electronbcally —
{3} Where the specified securities are ol | Noted for Compliance

aliotied and'or applicatibon monles ane

nat refunded or unblocked within the

period stipulated in sub-regulation
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i1y abowve, the isswer shall undenake
i pary imlerest 3 the rate of fifizen per
cent. Per annum b the sharcholders
i within such time a3 disclosed in the

draft letier of offer and the letter of
offer and the lead manageris) shall

ensure the same.

91 Post-issue advertisements

i The lead manager(s) shall ensure that | Noted for Compliance
an advertisemeni  giving  details
relating o  subscripiion, basis of
allotment, number, value and
percentage  of all  applications
including ASHA, number, value and
percentage of successful allstees for
all applications including ASBA,
date of completion of dispaich of
refund orders, os  applicable, or
instructions 1o sell-  cenified
syndicate banks by the Regisirar, date
of dispaich of centificates or date of
credit of specified securities, os
opplicable, and date of filing of
listing application, ete, is released
within ten days from the date of
completion of the various activities in
o lzast one English notionnl daily
newspaper with wide circulation, one
Hindi national daily newspaper with
wide circulation snd one regionol
language daily newspaper with widz
circulation & the place where
registered  office of the issuer s
situsted

{2} Dietails specified in sub regulation (1) | Noted for Compliance
shall also be ploced on the websites
of the stock exchanges where the
securities ore listed

93 Post-issue respanzibilities of the
lead mansger{s)

mn The responsibiliiy of the lead | Noted for Compliance
managen(s) shall continue antil
compbetion of the issue process and
for any sue relsted malter thereafler

() The lead manager shall regularly | Noted for Compliance
monitor  redressal  of  investor
gricvances arising from any lssue
related activities

{3 The lead manager shall continue 1o be | Moted for Compliance
responsible for post-isue aclivilbes
till the applicants have received the
securithes certificates, credit to their

demal  account  or  refund  of
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application monies and the listing
ggreement i3 entered info by the
issuer with the siock exchange and
listing or irading permission is
obtained.

(4} The lead manager(s] shall be | MNoted for Compliance
responsible for and co-ordinate with
the registrars 1o the lsue and with
varipus  imermediaries at  regular
intervils after the elosure of the issue
1o moniter the flow of applications
from self-certified syndicabe banks,
processing of the applications
including application form for ASBA
ond other matters tll the basis of
allotment is finalized, credit of the
specified  securities 0 the
dematerinlized occounts of  the
oallotbees, @s  applicable  and
unblocking of ASBA  pccounts’
dispaich of refund orders are
completed and securities are listed, as

applicable.
(5} Any et of omission or commission | Moted for Compliance
on the part of amy of the
intermediaries moficed by the lead
mangen(s) shall be duly reported by
them 10 the Board

(] In case there is o devolvement on Mot applicable The Issue is not underwritten
underwriters, the leod manager(s)
shall ensur¢ that the notice for
devolvement conkaiming the
obligation of the onderwriters is
issued within ten days from the daie
of chosure of the issue.

(7} In case of undersubscribed issues that Mot applicable The Issue is not underwritien
are underwrilten, the lead managen(s)
shall fumish information io the Board
in respect of underaTiiers who have
failed b0 meet their underwriting
devolvement in the format specified
in Schedule XVIIT

04 Release of subscription money

{n The lead manageris) shall confirm o | Moted for Compliance
the barkers to the issue by way of
copies of listing and rading
approvals that all formalities in
connection with the issue have heen
completed and that the banker is free
o redease the money to the issuer or
release the money for refund in case
of failure of the issue.

Inicllicity Capital Advisers Private Limdted Telephones +00 146377700
Mog No.-93 Pockei-2, First Floor, Jasola, Invesior grievance E-neail: invesiorerclation @) insellscitycapdial com
Mear DAY Public School, Delhi-1 10025 Websive: ywyww insellicitycapiial com
Email |d- imfositinellicitycapital.com

SEBI Registered Category | Merchant Basker
SEBI Registration Mo: INMOOM1 2777




INTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVYISENRS

(2} In ease the isswer fails o oblain | Noted for Compliance
listing or irsding permission from the by the extent
sock exchanges where the specified applicable

securithes were listed, it shall refund
through veriliable means the entire
monbes received within seven days of
receiplt of intimation from  stock
exchanges rejeciing the application
for listing of specilied securities, and
if any swuch money i not repaid
within eight days aller the issuer
becomes liable 1o repay it the issuer
and every director of the company
whi is an officer in default shall, on
and from the expiry of the eighth day,
be joinily and severally lipble o
repay that money with interesi ot the
rate of fifleen per cenl. Per annum.
i3 The lead manager(s) shall ensure that | MNoted for Compliance
the monies received in respect of the
rights issue pre released 1o the issuer
in compliance with the provisions of
sub-section (3} of ssction 40 of the
Companics Act, 2013, as applicable
95 Reporting of transactions of the
promoters and promoter groop
The issuer shall ensure that all | Moted for Compliance
transmctions in  securities by the
promoters  and  promoder  group
between the daie of filing of the drail
betier of offer or letter of offer, o the
case may be, and the date of closure
of the issue shall be reporied 1o the
sock exchanges where the specified
securities of the issuer are o be listed,
within twenty four hours of such
Iransactions

pi ] | Posi-lssue reporis
The lead manager(s] shall submit | Moted for Compliance
post-issue reports 85 follows:
{n) Initial post-issue report as specified | Moded for Complionce
in Part B of Schedule XV, within
three working doys of closure of the
ih:.u.-:, =
(b Final post-issue report as specified in | Noted for Compliance
Part C of Schedule XVII, within
fificen days of the date of fnalization
of basis of allotment or within fifteen
days of refund of money in case of
failure of the issue.

FART ¥1II: MISCELLEANEDUS

Imtcllicity Capital Advisers Privave Limited Telephone: <00 146377700
Plot Mo.-53 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasols, Investor grievance E-mall; invesioserelation @ intel iy capital. com
Kear DAV Public Schoal, Delhi-1 10025 Website: wawinteflicitveapital com

Emadl 1d- infoc@dntellpaty capital.com
SEB] Registered Coegory | Merchant Banker
SEBI] Registration Ma: [NMOO001277T




INTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVISERS

Restriction on  farther  capital
issues

An issuer shall not make amy further
issue of specified securitbes i any
manner whether by way of public
issue, rights issue, prefirential issue,
qualified  instiwtions  placement,
issue of bonus shares or otherwise,
excepl pursuant o an emplovee stock
oplion scheme:

Moted for Compliance

&)

in case of a fost wrack issue, during the
period between the daie of Nling the
etier of offer with the siock
exchanges where the securities are
proposed to be listed and the listing
of the specified securities offered
through the letter of offer or refund of
application maonies; or

Nt applicable

(b

in case of olher iswes, during the
period between the date of (iling the
draft letter of offer with the Board
and the listing of the specified
securilies offered through the betier of
offer or refund of application monics;
Unless full disclosures regarding the
totnl numbser of gpecified securities or
amount proposed 1o be mised from
such further issue are made in such
draft letter of offer or letter of offer,

Noted for Compliance

as the case may be.

Alteration of rights of holders of
E el securities

The ismuer shall not aher the terms
{including the terms of issue) of
specified  securlties  which  moy
adversely affect the interests of the
holders of those specified securities,
except with the consem in writing of
the holders of not less than three-
fowrths of the specified securities of
that class or with the sanction of a
special reselution passed of & meeting
of the holders of the specified
securities of that ¢lass,

Moted for Compliance

PART [IX: FAST TRACK
RIGHTS ISSUE

ibility conditions

Unless otherwise specified, nothing
contained in sub-regulations (1], (2),
(4} and {5) of repulation 71 shall
apply il the issuer satisfies the

Not applicable
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| following conditions for making a
rights issue through the fas weck
| FOUEE -

fm} the equity shares of the isswer have Mot applicable
beeen listed on any stock exchange for
o period of s least three years
immediately preceding the reference
dm.

me i
(b} the entire sharcholding of the Mot applicable
promoter group of the issuer is held
in  dematerialised form on  the
reference date

(el the average market FHPM-'H;;M of Mot applicable
public sharcholding of the isuer s a1
least two hundred and iy crore

nipEes

idy the annualised trading tumover of the Mot npplicable
equity shares of the issuer during six
calendsr months  immediotely
preceding the month of the reference
date has been at beast two per cent. of
the weighted average number of
equity shares listed during such six
monihs® period:

Provided that for issuers. whose
public sharcholding is less  than
fifieen per cent. of iis ssued eguity
capital, the annualised 1rding
turmover of its equity shares has been
&l beast two per cenL. of the weighted
average number of equity shares
available as free Mot during such six
moenths' period;

ic the anmualized delivery-hased irading Mot applicable
turnaver of the equity shares during
six. calendar months immediacely
preceding the month of the reference
dabe has been ot least ien per cent. of
the annunlized trading wrmover of
equity shares during such six months®
period;

i the issuer has been in compliance Mot applicable
with the equity listing pgreement or
the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indis (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements}
Regulations, 2015, as applicable, for
g period of of least three vears
immediately preceding the reference
dave:

Provided that if the issuwer has no
complied with the provisions of the

listing agreement or the Securities
Imtellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited Telephone: +011-4637THNH
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and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Ohligntions e [isclosun:
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
applicable, relating 10 compasition of
board of dinectors, for any quaner
during the last three years
immiediately preceding the relference
daie, but is compliant with such
provisions at the time of filing of
letier of offer, and adequale
disclosures wre mode in the letter of
offer about such non-compliances
during the three vears immedintely
preceding the reference date, it shall
bz deemed as compliance with the
condition;

Provided further that imposithon of
only monetary fines by  sock
exchanges on the issuer shall not be a
ground  for  ineligibility  for
undenaking issuances under this
regulation;

(g}

the issuer has redressed sl least
ninety-five per cemt. of the
complaints  received from  the
invesiors till the end of the guamer
immediaiely preceding the month of
thie reference date;

Mot applicable

th)

that no  show-cause  notices,
excluding procesdings for imposition
of pennliy, hove been issuwed by the
Board and pending against the issuer
or s promoters or whole-lime
direciors as on the reference date,;

In cases where against ihe issuer or is

promoters of whole-time directors,

i) show-case nolice(s) has been
issued by the Board in @ proceeding
for imposition of penalty; or

H} prosecution  proceedings  have
been initiated by the Board;
necessary disclmunes in respect of
such action{s) along=with its potential
adverse impact on the issuer shall be
made in the leter of offer;

Not applicable

]

the issuer or promober or promober
group ar director of the issuer has not
sefiled omy alleged wviolastion of
securities laws through the consent or
settlement mechanism with the Board
during three  vears  immediately
preceding the reference date;

Mot applicable
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{1} the equily shares of the issuer have Mot applicable
ot been suspended from trading as a
disciplinary measure during lost three
vears immedistely  preceding  the
reference date;
ik} ihere shall be no conflict of inberest Mot applicable
between the lead managen(s) and the
isswer or s group companies in
secordonce with  the  applicable
ks,
il the promoters and promoier group Mot applicable
shall mandaorily subscribe o their
rights entillement and shall oot
renounce their rghts, except o the
extent of renunciation within the
prosmader group of for the purpose of
complying with minimum public
sharcholding norms presceibed under
the Securities Comracts (Regulation)
Rusles, 1957
im) for sudii qualifications, if any, in Mot applicable
J respect of any of the financial years
for which accounts are disclosed in
the letter of offer, the issuer shall
i provide the restated  financial
sratements adjusiing for the impact of
ihe audit gualifications.
Further, that for the qualifications
wherein impact on the financials
cannot be asceriained the same shall
e disclosed appropristely o ihe
letter of offer.
Explanstion: For the purpose of this Mot applicable
regulation:
(i) “average market capitalisation of
pablic sharcholding™ means the sum
of daily markei capialisation of
public sharcholding for o period of
one vear up to the end of the guarier
preceding the month in which the
proposed issue was approved by the
shorcholders or the board of the
issuer, a5 the case may be, divided by
the number of rading days.
{if) “public shareholding™ shall have
the same meaning & assigned to it
under the Securities Contracts
iRegulation) Rules, 1957.
(lil} “reference date™ means the date
of filing the letier of offer with the
designated siock exchange.
{iv) “mudit qualifications™ for this
regulation shall be those disclosed

Imtellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited Telephoner 01146377700
Mot Mo.-93 Packei-2, First Floor, Insola, Imvesior grievance K-mail: invesiorsrelation@intellkciiycapitnl com
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under applicable accounting standard
relating 10 modification o the
opinion in the independent auditor’s
report and requires o qualified
opinion, odverse  opinion  or
disclaimer of opinion for maserial
missialements.

100 lssue conditions

(1) The issuer shall file the ketter of offer | Noted for compliance
in sccordance with sub-regulation &
ond 9 of regulation 71 and shall pay
fiees to the Beard as specified in

Schedule 111

{2} The lead manager(s) shall submit 1o
the Board, the following documenis
along with the lester of offer:

(4] a due diligence certificate as per | Noted for complisnce
Form A of Schedule V' including
additional confirmations as specified
in Form E of Schedule %3

(b} in case of o fast wrack Pssue of Mot applicable
comvertibie debt instrumenis, o due
dilipence  cenificale . from  ihe
debenture tnstec as per Form B of
Schedule V.

“Modified in nccordance with relaxations provided under Relaxation Circalar 1.

Part A — Disclosures in offer document/letter of offer, Abridged Letier of Offer

See regulations17, 24(2)(b], S7(1)(1), T0(2), 122{2Niil, 153(1)(1), 239, 246(2}b), 282(1)(1), 287(2), 291
Regulation | Sub- Contents Status of compliance | Page Comments
Regulation No.
Part B- Disclosure in the Letier of
(MTer
[Sex regulation T2}
(1) An issuer, satisfying the following | Noted for compliance

conditions, shall make the disclosures
a3 specilied in clause (4) of this Par,
in the drafi later of offer/leier of
offer;

{a) The periodic reports, statements and | Complied with to the
information are  being fled in extent applicable

compliance with the listing agreement
o the Securities ond Exchange Boord
of Indin {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremenss)
Regulations, 2015, as applicable for
the lasl one year immedinotely

preceding the date of filing the etter

Inteliicity Capital Advisers Private Limired Telephone: =01 =463 77700
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of offer with the designated stock
exchange In case of o fost treck issue
and inany other case, the date of filing
the drafl letter of offer with the Board:

{h)

the reporis,  stalements and
information referred to in subsclause
{a) nhove ore pvailable on the website

of stock exchange MSEL

Complicd with

{eh

the lsswer hoas Invesior grievance-
handling mechanism which includes
meeting of the Stakeholders’
Relationship Commines &t frequent
infervals, appropriate delegation of
power by the board of direciors of the
issuer 05 repards share transfer and
clearly laid down systems and
procedures for timely and satisfactory
redressal of investor grievances.

Complied with

2)

IT the lssuer does nol satisly the
conditions. specified in clause (1), it
shall make disclosures in the letter of
offer ms specilied in Part B-1 of this
Schedule.

Mon applicable

(E]

Following issuers shall mandatorily
make disclosures in the drafl letter of
offerfester of offer as specified in Pari
B-1 of this Schedule:

Mot applicable

{@)

an Issier whose management has
undergone any change pursuani 1o
acquisition of control in accordance
with the provisions of Securities and
Exchange Board of India { Substantinl
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 1997 or the Securities
and  Exchange Board of India
{Substontial Acquisition of Shares
and Tokeovers) Regulations, 2011, as
applicable and is moking & righis issue
of specified securities Tor the first time
subsequeni 10 such change and &
period of three full vears has not
£ simce such a change;

ib)

N-m-ppl-lublt

an lssuer whose specified securities
have been listed consequent to the
refaxation granted by the Board under
sub-rube (7} of rmle 19 of the
Securities Contracts {Regulation)
Rules, 1957 for listing of its specified
securities pursuand to o  scheme
sanctioned by a High Court under
sections 391 io 394 of the Companies
Act, 1956 or approved by a tribwarnal
under sections  230-234 of the

Mot applicable

Intelicity Capital Advisers Privase Limited
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Companies Acl, 2013, a5 applicable,
and is moking o rights issee of
specified securities for the first time
subtequent 1o such listing and a
period of three full yeors has not

elapsed since such listing.

4 An lssuer proposing o rights issue | Complied with to the
shall make the following disclosures, extend applicable
a5 far as possible, in the letter of offer
in the arder I which the disclosures
are specified in this clouse:

i Cover Pages: The cover page paper Complied with
shall be of adequate thickness
{rmimimum hundred GSM gualitv),

(A} Fromt Cover Pages: Complied with

fil Front inside cover page shall be kept Complied with
blamk,

T Front cutside cover page shall contain
only the following details:

{m) Type of letier of offer (“Draft Letier Complied with
of Offer” ar “Letter of Offer”).

{h} [ate of the draft letter of offer / lener Complied with
of offer.

ich Mame of the issuer, its logo, daie and Complied with

place of its incorporation, corporute
identity number, telephone number,
address of its registered and corporabe
offices, website address and e-mail
nddress (mention if where there has
bzen any change in the address of the
regisiered office or the name of the
issuer, reference to the page of the
offer document where details thereof
are given].

{dji Watre, number and price of :.pedi-'-ad Enu'Lpd-iad with
securities offered ond [ssue
size, as may be applicable.

ie) Wame of the promater, Complied with

(T Details of the isswer or any of s Complied with
promoters or directors being a wilful
defauler.

gl The following clause on “General Complied with
Risk™ shall be incorporated in & bax
format:

“Invesiment in equity ond equity
relabed securities involve a degree of
risk ond investors should not invest
any funds in this offer unless they can
afford to ke the risk with such
investment. Investors are advised o
read the risk factors carefully before

inking an investment decision in this

Imtelticity Capital Advisers Private Limited Telephome: <0 1-463T7700
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offering. For taking an imvestmend
decision, investors shall rely on their
own examination of the issuer and the
offer including the risks mvalved. The
securities  have  nol  been
recommiended or approved by the
Securities and Exchange Board of
India {SERI) nor does SEBI guarantee |
the socuracy or adequacy of this
diocument,  Specific  obention  of
iviessiors Is imvited 1o the statement of
“Risk factors® given om page number
snre under the section ‘General
m%i-‘"

ihy The following clage on lssuer’s Complied with
Ahsolule Rﬂpﬂmlhllw shall be
mwm:d in & box format;

"The issuer, having mode all
rensonahle inquiries,  OCoepds
responsibility for and confirms that
this letter of offer contains all
information with regard 1o the issuer
and the issue, which is material in the
context of the isue, and that the
information contained in the betier of
offer s true and correct in all material
aspects and is nod misleading in amy
malerial respest, thot the opinions and
migntions expressed  herein are
honestly held and that there are no
other facts, the omission of which
make this document as o whole or amy
of such information or the expression
of any such opinions or infentions
misleading in any maserial respect.”
(i} Mamies, bogos and addresses of all the Complied with
lead manager(s) with their titkes who
have  signed the dwe diligence
certificale and filed the letter of offer
with the Boord, nlong with their
telephone numbers, website addresses
and e-mail pddresses. (Where ony of
the lead manager(s}) is an associate of
the issuer, it shall disclose itself as an
msaociale of the issuer and that its role
is limited 1o marketing of the issue. )
i} Name, logo and address of the Complied with
registrar o the issue, along with s
telephone number. websile address
anid e-mail address,

ik} lssuse schedule:
Drde of opening of the issue Complied with
Date of closing of the jssue Complied with
|IHH|}' Capliad Advisers Private Limited Teleplunc: +011-463T7TTHHY
Flot Mo-93 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasala, Invesior gricvance E-mails mnmudnum@-ullmaynqnul cam
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L]

MName(s) of the stock exchanges
where the specified securithes are
listed omd the detsils of their in-
principle approval for listing obtained
firm these stock exc ),

Complied with

Back cover pages:

The back inside cover page and hack
putside cover page shall be kept
hlank.

Complied with

Tuble of contents: The tble of
contents shall appear immediately
affter the frond inside cover page.

Complied with

(v}

Definitions and ablreviations:

LA)

Conventional or genernl terms

Complied with

[zsue rebated terms

Complied with

[19]

Istuer and madusiry refated terms

Complied with

(D)

Abbreyiathons

Complied with

v

Letter of offer summary: This
section shall contain summary of the

following information. as applicable:

(A)

Primary busincss of the lssuer in not
moare than 50 words;

Complied with

(B

Oibjecis of the issue in o tobular

Complied with

()

formai:
Imtention and extent of participation
by promoterpromader  groop with
respect Lo

Complied with

{a)

their rights entitiement

b

thelr Emention 1o subseribe over and
above their right entitlement

Complied with

Complied with

]

Summary table of ouistanding
litigations and a eross-reference 1o the
section titled “Crutstanding Litigations
and Defauls’;

Coemplied with

(E}

Cross-reference io the section titled
‘Risk Factors'.

{F)

Complied with

Cross-refensmce b contingent
liahilities of the issuer as disclosed in
audited financial Matements,

Complied with

(G)

Cross-reference 10 related
iransactions (RPT) as disclosed in
audited financial matements,

Complicd with

(H}

Any issuances of equity shares made
in the last one vear for consideration
ather than cash.

Complicd with

Vi)

Risk factors:

[Ad

Risk factors shall be printed in clear
readable font {preferably of minimum
poind 1en size),

Complied with

(B}

Risk factors shall be in relation 1o the

Tolbowing:
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()

issue and ohjects of the issue;

{2)

issuer and it ongoing business
pctivities;

Complied with

Complied with

{3)

summary of ouistanding litigations as
dischossd i othe section on liigation in
a tpbular formai along with amouni
invalved, wherever  quaniifiable.
Issuer shall also separately highlight
any criminal and regulatory maiters
which may have any materinl adverse
eiffzct on the isswer,

Complied with

ich

Risk factors shall be determined on
the basis of their materiality. In doing

s, the following shall be considered:

Complied with

()

Some risks mey not be material
individually but may be found
material collectively.

Complied with

(2}

Some risks may have an impact which
iz qualbiative though nol guantitative.

Complied with

[y

Some risks may not be material of
present but may hove o malerial
impact in the future,

Complied with

i

Each risk foctor shall appear in the
following manmer:

i)

Complied with

Risk as envisaged by the issuer.

i)

Proposals, if any, o sddress the nsk

Complied with

Complied with

(E]

Proposals io pddress the risks shall mo
contain any speculative stalement on
ihe positive oulcome io any maler of

litigntion, etc.

{F)

Complied with

Proposals 10 address the risks shall not
be given for any matter that s sub-
Judize befiore any eourt or iribunal.

(Gh

Complicd with

Risk factors shall be disclosed in the
descending order of malerialiy,
Wherever risks aboul material impact
are staled, Hkely or  potentinl
implications, including any financial
implication, on the Company for the
same shall be disclosed,

(VI

‘Complied with

Imtrodupction:

(A}

Complied with

Summary:

Complied with

[LH]

Issue details in brief.

(B}

Complied with

General Information:

ied with

i

Mame, addresses of the registered and
corporate offices, corporate identity
number and the registration number of
the ssucr, along with the address of
the Registrar of Companbes where the
issuer is regisiered

(2

Complied with

Nmu,uﬂm.um numbers

and e-mail addresses of the Company

Complied with
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Secretary ond compliance officer of

the issuer,

(3} Mame, address, telephone number and Complicd with
co-matl address of the Stalwory
Auditor(s) of the isser, s

i) MNames, addresses, tebephone Complied with

numbers, contact person, website
addresses and e-mail addresses of the
bankers to the isswe, self-certified
svndficate bankers ond legal advisors
to the isswe; URL of SEBI websile
liszing out the detnils of seli- centified
syndicate banks, registrar 1o issue and
share ransfer agenis,  depository
pariicipanis, sic.

(5 Statement of inter-s¢ allocation of Mot Applicable
ibilitics among lead manager,
(6] Following deizils of credit miing n Mot applicable
case of an imue of convertible deht
instruement:

{a) The names of all the credit rating Mot applicable
apgencies from which credit raiing
incleding unaceepled rating has been
abtained for the issue of convenible
diebt imstruments,

(bl Dretails of all credit ratings, including Wot spplicable
unoccepled ratings, obiained for the
issue of convertible debl instruments.
ic) All gredin ratings obiained during the Mot applicable
preceding three vears for any of the
isswer's  listed  comvertible debt
instrumenis at the time of pcoessing
the morket through & convertible debi
instrament.
(7 Mome, oddress, telephone number, Mot applicoble
wehsite address and e-mail sddress of
the debenture trustee in case of an
issue of convertible debt instrements.
(8} Mame, address, ielephone number and Mol applicable
e-mail address of the monitoring
agency, if appoinied, and disclosure
a5 o whether such appointment is
pursuant o these regulations,
] Details of underwriting: Mot applicable
(@) MNomes, address, telephone numbers, ol applicable
and e-mail address of the underwriters
and the amount underamitien by each

of them.
(b} Dizclaration by the board of directors Mot applicable

of the issuer that the underwriters

have sufficient resounces to discharge

their respective obligations.
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Nt T e A

ich In case of partiol underwriting of the Mat applicable
issue, the extent of such underwriting.
(dy Detnils of the final underwriling Mot applicable

arrungement,  indicating  aciusl
number of specified  securilies
underwritien. in the lener of offer
filed with the destgnaed stock
exchange,
(10} The fact of filing the letter of offer | Complied with to the
with the Board and the siock extent applicable

exchonge(s) and the office of the
Board where the leter of offer has

been filed,

() Capital Strocture: The capitml Complied with
strusciure in the following manner in a
tubular form:

(1) Authorised, Bssued and subscribed Complied with

capital, after suitable incorporation of
the outstanding converiible securitics
{mumber of securities, description and

aggregate nominal valuc).
{2} Paid-up capital, Complied with
{a) After the issue,
] After conversion of  convertible Mot applicable
instruments (if applicable).
{3 The Following dewmils of outsianding
inslrumicnls:
{n} Dhetails of options, if sny, Mot applicable
ikl Details of convertible securitbes, if Mot applicable
any
(4] Diztails of specified securities bebd by Mot applicable

the promoter and promoier proup
including the deinils of lock-im,
pledge of and encumbrance on such
specified securities. This information
can  be either incorporsted by
reference with specific website details
of stock exchange(s) or by providing
required details in the letter of offer.

{5 Dwialls  of  specified  securities Mot applicable
acquired by dhe promoter and
promoler group in the [ast one year
immedinely preceding the dae of
filing of the leter of offer with the
designated stock exchange in case of
a fust track issue ond in any other cose,
the date of filing of the drufi letier of
offer with the Board.
i6) Intention and extent of participation | Complied with to the
by the promoter and promoter group exient applicable

in the issue with respect fo;
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(1 thetr rights entitdement, Complied with to the
extent applicahle

(2} their intention to subscribe over and | Complied with to the
ahove their rights entitlement. extent applicable

Provided that such participation shall | Complied with to the
ot resultin a breach of the minimum extent applicable
public - sharcholding  requirement
stipulated  in  the Securities and
Exchange Board of Indin ({Listing
Obligations  and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20135,
(7 Ex-rights .price as referred wunder | Complied with to the
clause of (b) of sub-regulation 4 of exteni applicable
regulstion 10 of Securitkes  and
Exchange Board of Indiz (Subsantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulution, 2011,

[£:3] Shareholding pattern as in the formar | Complied with to the
prescribed in the Seccuritics and extent applicable
Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2005 and
as submitted to the stock exchanges,
This information can be  cither
incorporated by reference  with
specific website  details of stock
exchange(s} or by providing required
details in the letwer of offer.

{9 Details of the shareholders holding | Complied with 1o the
maore than one per cent. of the share extent applicable
cupital of the issuer. This information
can  be  either incorporated by
reference with specific website details
of stock exchange(s) or by providing
required details in the letter of offer.

vy Particulars of the Issue Complisd with to the
extens applicable_
] Objects of the Issue: =
il Objects of the issue for which funds | Complied with to the
are being raised exient applicable
(2) If'the objects of the issue is repayment Mot applicable

of loan or amy other debi, then the
following disclosures shall be made:
&) dedails of loan proposed to be repaid Mot npplicable
such a4 name of the lender, tenuse,
brief terms and conditions and amoun
outstanding;
{3) Il one of the objects |3 investment ina
joinl venture or subsidisry or an
acquisition, the following additional

disclosures shall be made:
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(2]

detakls of the form of investment. Le.,
equity. debt or any other instrument;

Complied with io the
exteni applicabe

by

if the form of vestment has not been
diecided, o statement 1o that effiect; |

ic)

if the inwestment i5  in debi
instruments,  complete  details
regarding the ruie of imierest, nature of

security,  terms  of  repayment,
subordination. efc.:

Complied with 1o the
extent applicable

Mot applicable

(di

nanture of benefil expected 1o noonee o
the issuer a3 & result of the investment

Complied with to the
extent applicable

(4)

If one of the objects of the Esue i3 10
grant a loan e an entity other than o
subsidiary, details of the loan
agreements  including the rate of
imterest,  whether  secured of
wnsecured, duration, nature  of
security, erms  of  repaymeni,
subordination, etc. and the nofure of
benefit especied to ocerue o the
issuer as @ result of the investment. 1f
such o koan is 1o be granied (o sny of
the group companies, details of the
SAMSE.

Mot applicable

(3

If one of the objects of the isue is
utilisation of the issue proceeds for
long term working copilal, the
following sdditional disclosures on a
stundabone basis:

{a}

Basis of estimaéon of working capiial
requirement, alomg with relevant
ESSLMPLIORE.

Complied with wo the
exibeni applicable

ik

Repsons . for  raising  additional
working capital, substantiating the
same with relevant fiscts and figures.

Complied with to the
extent applicable

L]

Detmils of the projected working
capital requirement including deniled
assessment of working capital after
implementation of the project or
schievement of ohjects of the issue, os
the case may be, capaciy ulilisation
essumptions, break-up of éxpecied
curfent assels Mo raw  materialks,
finithed goods, work in progress,
sundry debtors ete., slong with the
eumption about the holding norms
for each type of cument assel, total
current labilities, nel current assets
and envisaged sources of finance for
nel current assels, e, bank finance,

Complied with to the
extent applicable

institutional finance, own funds, ete,
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Adviisers Private Limived

Flot No.-53 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasola,
Mear DAY Public School, Delhi-1 10025
Email 1d- mfo@imellicitycapital com

SEB] Regmicred Cmegory | Merchani Banker
SER] Repisiratbon Mo: INMOOILITTT

ane: 01 1-463 77T

lavestor gricvance E-mail: syvestorsrelation @ insedlicin capial com

Website: www intellicilveapital com







3 1

INTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVISERS

id} Todnl envisaged working capitol | Complied with to the
reguirement in o tabular Torm, the extent applicable
margin money thereof and the partion
te be financed by anmy bank(s) or
otherwise,

i) Dictails of the existing working copital | Complied with 10 the
available with the issuer, obong with a extent applicable
brieak-up of ol curreni assets inio
raw maberials, finished poods, work in
progress, sundry debiors, etc., todal
current linbilities, met cument assels
and sources of finance for et current
assets, iz, bank finance, institutional
finance, own funds, e

if If no working capital is shown as o | Complied with 1o the
part of the project for which the issue extent applicahle
15 being made, the reasons for the
sume,

{6} If on object of the issue is tp fund o
project, the Tollowing details shall be
Biven:

(&) break-up of the cost of the project for | Complied with o the
which the money is being raised: extent applicable

(b means of financing for the project Complied wiih 10 the

extent applicable

4] location of the project Complied with 1o the

extent applicable

[d} plani and maochinery, technology, | Complied with 1o the
process, eic. gxtenl applicable

(] collaborution, performance guorantee | Complied with o the
if any, or assistance in marketing by extent applicable
the collaborators.

i} infrastructure  facilides for raw | Complied with o the
materials and wiilities like water, exten applicable
electricity, et

(M If one of the ohjects of the issue sto | Complied with o the
purchase amy  plant, machinery, exbent applicable
technology, process, oo, the
following details shall be given:

(o} Dieigils shall be given in a tabulor | Complied with to the
Torm, which shall Include the details extent applicable
of the equipment required 10 be
bought by the Issuer, cost of the
equipment, name of the suppliers,
date of placement of order and the
date or expected date of supply, el "

] In case the order for the equipment is | Complied with 1o the
yet 1o be placed, the date of quotations extent applicable
relied upon for the cost estimates
given shall also be mentioned.
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(el

The percentage and value terms of the
equipment for which orders are vet o
be placed shall be stated.

Complied with to the
extent applicable

(o

The detafls of the second hand
equipmient bought or proposed w be
boughs, if any, including the age of the
machines, balance estimated life, ele.
shall also be given.

Complicd with 1o the
extent applicable

LY

If warranis or partly paid shares are
proposed o be issued in o rights issue,
disclosure of ihe ohjects towands
which the funds from conversions of
warranis'call money for parily paid
shares is proposed bo be used.

Mol applicable

(B)

Requirement of Funds:

i

Where the issuer proposes o
underiake more than one petivity of
project, such as diversification,
modernisstion, expansion, etc,, the
todal project cost activity-wise of
project wise, as the case may be.

(2]

Complied with to the
extent applicabls

Where the issuer is implementing the
project ina phased manner, the cost of
cach phase including the phase, if any,
which has alveady been implemented,

Complied with to the
cxiend applicable

3}

Dietails of all material existing or
ontigipated transsctions in relotion to
the wilisation of the issue proceeds or
project cost with promoters, direchors,
key managerial personnel, associate
companies (25 defined under the
Companies Acl, 2013 The relevant
documens shall be included in the list
ol material documents for inspection,

Complied wiih to the
extent applicable

41

Iful:.' purt of the proceeds of the issue
i5 1o be applied directly or indirectly:

LELY]

Mot applicable

in the purchase of any business; or

(B)

in the purchase of an inieresy in any
business and by resson of tha
purchase, or anything to be done in
consequence thersof, or in connection
therewith; the issuer will become
entitled to an inderest in respect {0
cither the capital or profiis and losses
or both, in such business exceeding
fifty per cent. thereod;

a repont made by accountonis (who
shall be named in the letier of offer)

n:

Mot applicable

Mot applicable

(i)

the profits or bosses of the business of
gach of the five financial wears

Mot applicable
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immediately preceding the issuwe of
the lzver of offer; and

{ii} the osseis ond linbilities of the Complied with
business at the last date to which the
accounts of the business were made,
bzing a date not more than six months
bezfore the date of the issue of the droft

leiter of offir,
{5 If:
(Al any part of the proceeds of the issue is Mot applicable

ig be applied direcily or indirectly in
any manner resuling in the
acquisition by the isswer of shares in
any other body corporate; and

(B} by reasom of ihot scquisition or ol applicable
anything to be done in conssquence
thereof or in conncction therewith,
that body corporaie will become a
subsidiary of the issuer;

a repori made by accouniants |(who
shall be named in the leiter of offer)

upon;
ii} the profits or losses of the other body Mot applicable
corporate for each of the five financial
vears immediately preceding the issue
of the Lener of OiTer; and
(iil the psseis and liahilities of the other ot applicable
body corporaie ar ithe lasi daie o
which its accounis were made,

iy Strategic pariners 10 the project or Mot applicable
ohjects of the issue. 4

(D Financial partners 10 the project or Mo applicable

e objects of the issue.

(E} Funding plan (Means of Finance): =

[y An  underiaking by the imwer | Complied with 1o the

confirming that fimm arrangements of extent applicable
finance through verifiable means
towards seventy-live per cent, of the
stated means of finance, excluding the
amount to be raised through the
proposed  fssee  oend  existing
identifiable imternal accruals, have
been madie.

(2} Balance porfion of the means of | Complied with to the
finance for which no firm extent applicable
wrangement has been made without

specification,
{3 Details of funds ted up amd the | Complied with to the
pvenucs for deploveent of excess extent applicablc
proceeds, if ary.
(F} Appraisal {if applicable):
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(1 Scope and purpose of the appraisal, if Mot applicable
any, along with the dale of appraisal.

{2 Cost of the project and means of Mot applicable
finance as per the appraisal repaort.,
{3 Explanation of reviston, if any, in the Mol applicable

project cosi and the means of finance
afier the dote of issue of the appraisal

Fepod.

4) Weaknesses, qualifications and Mot applicable
threats given in the appraisal report,
by way of risk factors.

(G Schedule of implementatbon: The ot applicable
schedule of implementation of the
praject amd the progress made so far,
giving details of land scquisition, eivil
works, insiallotion of plamt  and
machinery, trial produection, dae of
commercial production and reasons

for delay, if any.
(H} Deployment of funds:
() Digtails of the sources of funds and the Mot applicable

deplovment of ihese funds on the
project (where the issuer is raising
caopital for a project), up w a date nog
carlier than two months from the date
of filing the lewer of offer with the
desipnoied =mock  exchange, as
cerified by 8 Charered Accountani,
along with the name of the chariered
sccoantant and the date of the
certificate.

2] Where share spplication money Mot applicable
brought in advance by the promoters
15 deploved in the project and the
siwmee is being adjusted towards their
rights entitlement in the rights issue,
the extent of deplovment and
utilisation of the funds brought in by
the promaters.

(1 Sources of financing of funds Mol applicahls
already deployed: Means and source
of financing. mcluding details of
"bridge  loan® or other financial
arrangement, which may be repaid
from the procesds of the issue

i1 Details ~ of  balance  fund Mot applicable
deployvment: Yeor wise break-up of
the expendiiure proposed o be
incurred on the said project.

(K] Interim use of fonds: A siatement Ml applicable
that nel issue proceeds pending
utilization (for the staled objects) shall
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e deposited only In the scheduled

commercial banks,

L) Expenses of the issue; Expenses of the
issue {in terms of omount, 85 B
percentage of total issue expenses and
25 o percentoge of total issue size)
under the following heads:

Comiplied with vo the
cxient applicable

(1 Lead managenis) fees including

Complied with to the

subsidiaries identified in accordance
with the Securities and Exchangs
Board of India (Listing Obligations
and  Disclosure  Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015,

underwriting commission extent applicable
(2] Brokerage, selling commission and | Complied with to the
upload fees extent applicable
i3 Registrars to the ksoe Complied with to the
extent applicable
i4) Legnl Advisors Mot applicable
[5) Advertising and markefing expenses Complied with o the
extent applicable
{3 Kegulotors including slock exchanges |  Complied with to the
evient applicable
(7 Printing and disiribution of issee | Complied with 1o the
stationary extent applicable
(8} Oithers, i pny (10 be specified). Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
(&) Any special tax benelits for the issuer | Complied with o the
and its sharcholders and its materiol extent applicable

M) Key Industry Regulations for the
proposed  objects of the isswe (if
different from existing business of the
issuer).

Complied with to the
extent applicable

() Interest of promolers, promoter group
and directors, as applicable 1o the
project or abpects of the issue.

Complied with bo the
cxbent applicable

(IX) Details of Business: Description of
the indusiry and mature of the
company’s  operations  and s
principal  activities, including the
main categorics of products sold
andfor services performed, end-users
af the lssuer’s produclts andar
services, plant, machinery,
technology,  process,  principal
markets in which the ssuer competes,
opproach  fo marketing, business
siralegy and productive capacity and
extent of wtilization of the |ssuer’s
facilitics.

Complied with to the
exient applicable

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited
Plot No.-93 Packet-2, First Floor, Jasola,
Mear DAV Public Schoal, Defhi-110025
Email 1d- infod imellicity capitad com

SEB] Registered Category | Merchant Banker
SEBI Repistration No; NMOO0012777

Tebephinne: <00 1-463 77700
lmvesiar grievance E-mail: investorsrelation@intellcitycapital.com
Website: www intellicitveapstal com




INTELLICITY

CAFITAL BADVISERS

{X] Management (Board of Direciors | Complied with o the
and Senfor Management) and exient applicable
Drganisational Struciure:

(A Mome, dete of birh, age, Director | Complied with to the
Identification  MNumber, address, extent applicable
occupation and date of expiration of
the current term of office of manager,
managing director and other directors
{including nominee directors  and
whole-time  directors), period of
directorships and direciorships in
iher comipanies.

(1) For each person, details of currentand | Complied with 1o the
past directorship(s) fora period of five extent opplicable
vears in lied companics whose
shares have been'were suspended
trom being truded on any of the siock
exchanges, during hisher tenure, as
ol bows:

Mame of the Company; Complied with to the
extent applicable

Listed on give name of ihe siock | Complied with 1o the

exchange(s) extenl applicable

Date of suspension on the sock Mot applicable

exchanges:

If trading suspemded for more than Mot applicable

three months, reasons for suspension

ond period of suspension:

IT the suspension of trading revoked, Mot applicable

the date of revocation of suspension:

Term {olong with relevant dastes) of | Complied with to the

the director im0 the  above extent applicable

comparylicsh. (The above details

shall be given for the preceding five

vears. In case of offer documems for

fast ireck issues fled wnder the

provisions of these regulations, the

period of five vears shall be reckoned

on the date of filing of the letier of

affer.) -

() For each person. details of current and | Complied with to the
past  direciorshipis)  in listed extent applicable
companies who  have  besnfwers
delisted from the stock exchange(s)
during hisher tenure in the past en
yenars, o5 follows:

Mame of the Company Complizd with to the

exient applicahle
Listed on give nome of the stock | Complied with to the
exchanpe(s)] extent applicable
Date of delising on the siock Mot applicable
exchangeis)
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Compulsary or voluntary delisting Mot applicable
Reasons for delisting Mot applicable
I relisted, dute of relisting on [give Mot applicable
name of the stock exchanpe(s)
Term {ohong with relevant daies) of Mo applicable
the director in the above
companytics).
(B Dretnils of senior management ond key | Complied with o the
minagement. extent applicable
il Current organisational siruchune. Complied with 1o the
extenl applicable
(X1} Financial Information of the issuer:
One standard financial unit shall be |  Complied with o the
used in the Lener af Offer. extenl applicable
{A) Consolidated financial statements
of the isswer:
The awdited consolidated financial Mot opplicable
siatemenis preparsd in sccordance
with applicable accounting stndards
for ithe lasi finamcial vear {with the
comparative prior full vesr period). In
addition, laest  lEmiled  review
financial stalements disclosed 1o the
stock exchange with the comparative
prior veor period (this Information
should not be earlier than six months
prior 1o the date of the opening of the
issue).,
Issucrs  may  voluntarily  inchude
additional  financial  sistemens,
including three years of sudited
finonciol statements (bul ol more
{ than three years), additional stub
periods  and audied standalone
financial statesnents,
The following shall be included in the
letter of offier:
i) Report of stalutory ouditors on the | Complied with to the
financial stalements. extent epplicable
(i} Balance sheets Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
(il Stalements of income Ccm%ﬂﬁ;lh:
extent applicable
(i) Schedules 10 accounis Complied with to the
extent applicable
vy Simiements of changes  In | Coeplied with 1o the
stockhalders’ equity extenl applicable
{vi) Staternents of cash flows Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
{vii) Statement of aceounting policies Complied with to the
extent applicable
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{viii]

Moies 1o financial statemenis

Complied with v the

i extent applicabla
fis) Accounting Ratios Complisd with to the
cxient applicable
fa} Eamings per share (Basic ond | Complisd with to the
Diluted) extent applicable
ib} Return on net worth Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
fch Mel Asset Value per Shore Complied with io the
exient applicable
{d) EBITDA Complied with 10 the
exient applicable
(B PROFORMA FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS -

The Issuer shall provide pro forma
financial statements, & ceriified by
the statutory suditor, of all the
subsidiories or businesses material 1o
the consolidaied financial statemenis
where the issuer or s subsidiaries
have made an acquisitin or
divestment including deemed disposal
after the latest period for which
financial information is disclosed in
the letter of offer but before the date
of filing of the letier of offer. For this
purpose, the acguisition/divesiment
would be considered as material 7
poquired’  divested  business  or
subsidimry in aggregaie copiribules
20% or more 1o furnover, pet worth or
profit before tax in the lalest annual
conselidated financial sistements of
the izsuer, The pro forma financial
sistements shall be prepared for the
las1 completed financial vear and the
siub period (if any). The pro forms
lnancial statements shall be prepared
in accordance with the Guidance Mote
Issued by the ICAI from time to tme
and certified by the stautory audior,
The issuer comipany may voluntarily
choose o provide pro forma financial
statements of acquisitions even when
they are bebow the above materiality
threshodd, In cose of one or more
acquisitions  or  divestments, one
combined se1 of pro forma financial
sistements  should be  presented
Where the  businesses  mequired’
divested does nol represent o separaie
entity. general purpose  finoncial
statement may nol be availoble for

Complied wiih 1o the
extent applicahle
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such  business, In such  cases,
combined’ carved-out  financial
stabements lor sich businesses shall
be prepared in accordance with the
Guidance Mote issued by the 1CAIL
from time to time. Further, in cose of
non-makerial

soquisitions'divestments, disclosures
in relotion w0 the fact of the
acquisition/divesimeni, consideration
paidireceived and mode of financing
shall be cenified by the statwory

i)

suditor of the issuer company.

AUDIT QUALIFICATION,

If the auditors' repont for the latest full
vear or limited review repor for the
tntest stwh period on the financial

283

statements s modified, the lssuer
shall comply with the requirements of
the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions, 20013 in relation o awdit
report with modified opinion prior w
issuing the final letier of offer,
including issuing a Statement on
Impact of Audit Qualifications in the
formai specified by the Board from
time w time. The impact of any
modification of auditors’  opinicn
{where quantifiable), whether such
madification is included in the audited
repart For the katest full vear or limited
review repori for the lobesy sish
peried, shall be shown as adjusiments
in the line iHems specified by the
Board from time to time 1o the extent
poasibbe for all the financial periods
(full-vear or stub) presenied in the
leiter  of offer, including any
comparalive prior year periods, Any
tvpe  of  sudit  modification
{qualification, disclaimer or emphasis
of marier) shall alse be dischosed
appropriziely in the lemer of offer,
including as risk factor,

Complied with io the
cxtent applicable

(X1}

A stabement 1o the effiect thai the price
has been wrived nf in consultntion
between the issuer and the lend

marsager(s).

Complied with 1o the
exient applicable
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(X110 blanogement Discussion and Analysis | Coemplied with 1o the
of financial condition and resulis of extent applicable
operations.

(XIV) Discloswres pertaining to wilful | Complied with o the
defaulters: I the isuer or any of ifs extent opplicoble
promster or direcior has  been
declared as a wilful defaulier, it shall
make the following disclosures with
respect W0 emch  such  persom
separalely: "

fah Mame of the person declared 23 a | Complied with to the
wilful defaulier; extent applicable

ib) Mame of the bank declaring the person | Complied with to the
o5 & wilful defaulter; exbent icahle

(c) Yoear in which the person was declared | Complied with to the
a5 & willial defaulier; extent applicable

{d) Oneisinnding amount when the person | Complisd with o the
was declared ns a wilful defaulter; extent applicable

(e} Steps taken, il any, by the person for | Complied with to the
removal of i3 name from the list of extent applicable
wilful defaubiers:

if Oiher disclosures, ns deemed 0t by | Complied with bo the
the isswer, in order 1o enable investors extent applicable
1o toke on informed decision:

(zh Any other dischosure as specilied by |  Complied with to the
the Board, extent applicable

(XKW Ouistanding  Litigations  and
Dhelaubis:

[Ad Perding matters which, if they resuli |  Complied with to the
in an adverse outcome,  would exient applicable
materially and adversely affect the
operations of the financial position of
the issuer.

(#) Matters which are pending: Complied with 10 the

extent applicable

i Isswes of moral turpiude or criminal | Complied with 1o the
lizhility on the part of the issuer, extent applicable

(2 Material violstions of the statviory | Complied with to the
regulations by the issuer, extent applicable

{3 Economic offerices where | Complied with 1o the
proceedings  have been  initioted extent applicable
againsd the isser,

) For the purpose of delermining | Complied with to the
maleriality, the threshold shall be extent applicable
determined by the issuer as per
requirenients under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (listing
Cibligations and Disclosure

uirements lati 215,

oy These disclosures shall be made in | Complied with to the
respect of the Bsuer and  the exient applicable
subsidiary _companies of the issuer
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whose financial statements  ane
included in the drafl letter of offer or
leter of offer, either separately or in a
conaalidated form,

A

Government Approvals or
Licensing  Arrangementis:  All
magierinl pending povemmend and
regulsiory approvals pertaining to the
objects of ihe issue.

(X

Complied with 1o the
exient applicable

Materinl ~ Developments:  Any
material development after the date of
the Intest balonce sheet and its impact
on the performance and prospects of
the issuer.

Complied with 10 the
exient applicoble

(XVII)

Oiher Hegulatory and Simfutory
Diselosures:

Complied with 1o the
extent applicable

[Ad

Aumthority for the issue and detnils of
the resolution passed for the issue,

(B)

Complied with o the
extent applicable

A statement by the [sswer that the
isuer, promobers, promoler group,
direciors have nol been or ane nol
prohibived  from  accessing  or
operating in the capital markets or
regrained from buying, selling or
dealing in securities under any order
or direction passed by the Board,

Complied with to the
extent applicable

L)

A statement by the isswer i any of the
directors of the ssuer are associated
with the securities markei in any
manner, and if yes, details of any
ouistanding action initiated by the
Board against the said entithes with
the relevant ditails.

()

Complied with o the
extent applicable

A statemend by the issuer that it is in
complisnce  with the provisions
specified in Clause (1) of this
Schedule,

Complied with vo the
cxient applicable

(E}

For o fas irack issue, details of
complisnce  with the  eligibility

requireents.

(F)

Complied with to the
extent applicable

[hsclaimer clawses:

Complied with 1o the
extent applicable

i}

The letter of offer shall contain the
following disclsimer clause in bold
capial lerers:

"It is to be distinctly understood that
submission of Letter of OfTer to SEBI
should not in any way be deemed or
construed that the same has been
cleared or approved by SEBIL SEBI
does not toke any responsibility either
for the financial soundness of any

Complied with io the
extent applicable
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scheme or the project for which the
iaswe Is proposed to be made ar for the
correciness of the sistements made ar
opinions expressed in the Leter of
Oifer. Lead manager has cenified that
the disclosures made in the Leter of
Offer are generally adequate and are
in conformity with SEBI {lssug of
Capitnl and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 in force for the
time being. This requirement is to
Tacilitate investors o take an informed
decision for making imvestment in the
proposed issue.

It should also be clearly undersiond
thal while the issuer iz primarily
responsible  for the coreciness,
adequocy  amd  disclosure  of  all
relevant information in the leter of
offer, the lead managen(s) is expected
te exercise due diligence o ensure
that the issuer discharges s
responsibility  adequately i this
behall’ and towards this purpose, the
lead manager has furnished 1o the
Securities and Exchange Board of
Indin (SEBI} a due diligence
certificale dated 23,10.2021 which
reads as follows:

idue diligence certificate submitied 1o
the Board to be reproduced here)

The filing of the ketier of offer does
not, however, absolve the issuer from
any linbilities under the Companies
Act, 2013 or from the requirement of
obigining such statwiory or oiher
clenmances as may be required for the
purpose of the proposed isswe, SEBI
further reserves the right 1o take up, a1
any point of time, with the lead
managens) any iregularities or lapses
in letier of offer.”

{2 Disclaimer statement from the jsswer | Complied with o the
and lepd manaper(s): extent applicable

A sislement o the effect that the
issuer and the lead manager(s) accept
no responsibility for sislements maide
otherwise than in the Letter of Offer
or in the advertisement or any ather
material issued by or at the instance of
the issuer and that anyone placing

reliance on_any other source of
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information would be doing o at their
own risk.

Irvestors who invest in the issue will
be deemed 1o have been represented
by the issuer and lead manager(s) and
their respective  directors, officers,
agents, alfiliates and representatives
that they are eligible under all
applicable laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines and approvals to ooquire
equity shares of our company, and are
relying on independent mdvice ¢
evalugtion as to their ability and
quantum of investment in this issue.

(3} Diselaimer in respect of jurisdiction: |  Complied with 1o the
A briel paragraph mentioning the extent applicable
jurisdiction  under which the
provisions of law and the rules ond
regulations are applicable to the letter
of offer,

(4) Disclnimer clause of the mock | Complied with o the
exchanges. extend applivable

{5) Discloimer clouse of the Reserve | Complied with to the
Bank of India, the Insurance extent applicable
Regulmiory and Development
Authority of India and of any other
regulatory authority {if applicable).

(G The fact of fling the letier of offer | Complied with to the
with the Board and the stock exient applicable
exchange(s) and the office of the
Board where the letter of offer has
bieen filed,

(H} Amangements or any mechanism | Complied with 1o the
evolvied by the issver for redressal of extent applicable
investor  grievances and the time
normally taken by it for disposal of

| waripus of investor grievances.

(XIX) OiTering Information:

(n Terms of payments and procedure and | Complied with 1o the
time schedule for atlotment and demat extem applicabic
credii of securities,

(2 How o apply. ovailability of | Complied with to the

application forms and letter of offer
and mode of payment, including the
folbowing:

extent applicable

(a)

Applications by mutual funds:

Comiplied with to the
extent applicable

i1}

A stabement  under the  heads
"Procedure for npplications by mutual
funds” and "Multiple Applications™ 10
indicate thot n separaic application

can be made in respect of each scheme

Complied with to the
extent applicable
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of an Indian mual fund reglseersd
with the Board and that such
applications shall not be treated as
muliiple applications,

(23 A stsdemend thot the application made | Complied with 1o the
by on asset management company or extent applicable
by custodian of a muwiual fund shall
clearly indicate the name of the
concemed scheme for which the
application i being made,

{h} Applications by non-resident Indians: Mot applicable
{1 the name and address of at beast one

place In India from where individunl

nof-resident Indian applicants can
obtsin the application forms.

i) Application by ASBA  inveslors: Mot applicabie
Dretails of Application Supporied by
Blocked Amount process inchuding
specific insructions for submiiiing
Application Supported by Blocked
Amaount,

idp A statement that the shareholders who Mot applicable
have not received the application form
can apply, along with the requisite
application money, by making on
application that s available on the
wihaite of registrar, stock exchanpes,
lead managers or on a plain paper with
same detnils o5 per application form
avaitable online,

e} The format 1o enshle shareholders to | Complied with wo the
make an application on @ plain paper extent applicable
specifying therein NECessary
particulars such a5 name, address,
ratio of rights issue, isswe price,
number  of  equity shores  held,
depository participant ID, clienmt 1D,
number of equity shares applicd for,
amount to be blocked with SCSH for
using ASBA faciliy. Application
form available online on the website
of regisirar, stock exchanges, lead
managers may be wed for providing
requisite details:

in A stalement that sharchobders making | Complied with to the
an application on & plain paper cannot extent applicable
renounce their rights and shall mot
utilise the application form for any
purposs including remunclation even
il it i% received subsequently,

(3) Dealing with Fractional Entitlement: | Complied with 1o the
Manner of desling with fractional extenl applicable
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entitlement viz. payment of the
equivalent of the value, if any, of the

fractional rights in cash etc.

{41 Provisions of the Companles Act, | Complied with w the
13, as relaiing o punishment for extend applicahle
fictitious applications, including the
disclosures that any person whi:

{u} makes or obets making of am | Complied with to the
application in o fctitious name o a cxient applicable
company for acguiring, or subscrbing :
fior, its securitics; or

(k) makes or abets making of multiple | Complied with 1o the
applications o a company in different extent applicable

names of in different combinations of
his'her name or sumame for acquiring

o subscribing for its securities; or

() otherwise  induces  directly o | Complied with 1o the
indirectly a company 1o allot, or extent applicable
register any transfer of, securities o
such person, or Lo any ather persan in
a fictithous name,

Provided that any penalty imposed
pursiant 1o Companies Acl, 2013
shall also be dischosed.

(5) A statement that eredit of specified | Complied with to the
securities o the demal  account! extent applicable

issuing Estructions for un- blocking
of ASBA shall be dome within a
period of fifleen davs and inderest
shall be payable in case of delay in 99
issuing instructions for un-blocking of
ASBA al the prescribad rafe. In cases
where refunds are applicable, such
refunds shall be made within a period
of fifteen days and interest shall be
payable in case of delay. Liability of
issucr and its direciors {who ane
officers in  default) 1 issue
insimiciions for unblocking' make
refunds along with specified rae of
interest shall alse be mentioned, in
case refunds not made within the

specified timeline.
(6} Made of making refunds; Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
[} The mode in which the isswer shall | Complied with 1o the

make refunds o applicants in case of extent applicahle
an oversubscription or failure io list or

otherwise,
(k) If the issuer proposes to use more than | Complied with to the
one mode of making refunds 1 extent applicable
applicants, the respective cases where
::;::Hr Capitsl Advisers Private Limited Telephone: +01 1-46377700
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each such mode will be adopted shall
b disclosed.

(ch

The permisible modes of making
refunds are as follows:

Complied with o the
xtent applicable

i

Unblocking amounts Mocked using
ASBA facilitv:

Complied with to the
extent applicable

()

In case of appliconts residing in any of
the centres specified by the Board: by
credifing of refunds o the bank
gccounts  of  applicants  through
electronic transfer of funds by using
Direct Credit, RTGS (Real Time
Giross Settlement) or NEFT [ National
Electromic Funds Transfer) or NACH
iNational ~ Automated  Clearing
House), as applicable, as is for the
time being permitted by the Reserve
Bank of India;

Complied with v the
extent applicable

i)

In case of other applicants; bw
despaich of refund  orders
registered post, where the value is
"13M)- or more, of under certificate
of posling in other cases, (subject
however to postal rules) and

Complied with io the
extenl applicoble

{iv}

In case of any category of applicants
specified by the Board: crediting of
refunds 10 the opplicants i amy
elecironic manner permissible by the
Board.

Complied with o the
extent applicable

(XX}

Undertakings by the bswer inm
connection with the issue: The issuer
shall undertake that:

Complied with 1o the
extent applicable

{2}

complainis received in respect of the
issue shall be pitended to by the issuer

expeditiously and satisfactorily,

Complied with 1o the
extent upplicable

b

steps for completion of the necessary
formalities  for  listing  and
commencement of rading at all stock
exchanges where the specified
securities are to be listed are taken
within the time limit specified by the
Boand.

Complied with to the
extent applicable

[e

funds required for making refunds to
unsuccessful applicants as per the
mode(s) disclosed shall be mode
available to the Regisirar to the issue

by the isswer.

Comiplied with 1o the
extent applicable

id)

where refunds are made through
electronic iransfer of funds, & suitable
communication shall be sent to the
applicant within 15 days of closure of

the issue giving details of the bank

Complied with io the
extent applicable
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where refunds shall be credited along
with amount snd expecied dote of
electronic credit of refund.

(e

where  relesse of block on  the
application amoun! for unsuceessiul
bidders or pant of the application
amount in case of proporionate
allstment, a suilable communicalion
shall be sent to the applicants.

Complied with o the
extent applicahle

i

adequate arrangements shall be made
to collect all ASBA applications

Complied with to the
oxient applicahble

g}

in cnse of convertible  deht
instruments,  the  Bsoer  shall
additionally undertoke that:

Complied with to the
extent applicable

()

il shall forward the details of
utilisation of the funds ralsed through
the convertible debt instruments, duly
centiiled by the siawory auditors of
the issuer, to the debenture (rustee o
thie end of each half-year,

Complied with to the
extent applicahle

2]

it sholl disclose the nome and address
of the debenture trustee in the annual

Complied with o the
exient applicable

(3

report.

it shall provide o compliance
certificate tw the comvertible deba
instrument bolders on o vearly basis in
respect af compliance with the terms
and conditions of issue of debentures
s condained in the Letter of Offer,
duly certified by ihe debeniure
Lrusies.

Complied with to the
exient applicable

(4}

it shafl fumish a confirmation
certificate that the security created by
the issuer in favour of the convertible
debt instrument holders is properly
maintained and i5 adequote o0 meet
the payment obligations towards the
convertible debt instrument holders in
the event of a delaul,

Complied with 1o the
extent applicable

()

it shall extend mecessary coopersiion
o the credit rating agency(ies) in
providing the reguisite information in
o frue and adeqguaie manner 1l the
debt obligatlons in respect of the
instrument are outstanding,

Complied with to the
extend applicable

(XX

Utilisation of lssue Proceeds: The
letter af offer, other than for an ssue
made by o scheduled commencial
bank or a public financial instiution,
shall contwin & statement of the hoard
of directors af the issuer to the effect
that;

Complied with to the
extent applicable
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1A} all monies received ol of issue of | Complied with to the
shares or specified securities o the extent applicable
public shall be transferred o @
separate bank accound
{B) details of pll monies wtilised ovi of the | Complied with to the
izsue referred toin clouse (A) shall be extent applicable
disclosed under on  appropriate
separgie head in the balance sheet of
the issuer indicating the purpose fod
which such monbes had heen ulilised;
and
ic) details of all unutilised monies out of |  Complied with to the
the ismue of specified securities exient applicable
referred 10 in clowse (A) shall be
disclosed wnder an  opproprisie
separate heod in the balance sheet of
the issuer indicoing the form in which
such wnutilised menies have been
invested.
(XX110) Restrictions on foreign ownership | Complied with 1o the
of Indian securities, il any: extent applicabie
Al Investment by NRIs, Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
(B} Investment by  forcign  portfolio | Complied with to the
investors and foreign venture capical extent applicable
investors
(<) Invesiment by other non-residents Complied with to the
extent applicable
(X110 Statutory and other information: Complied with 1o the
extent epplicable
[AD Allotment of specified securities shall | Complied with to the
be in the demateralised form. extent applicable
iBj Material contracts and time and place | Complied with to the
af inspection which shall include extent applicable
copies of the Annual Repons of the
issuer for the last five vears,
(XXIV) Any other materinl disclosures, as | Complicd with 1o the
deemed necessary, extent applicable
(XXV) Declaration: Complied with 1o the
extent applicable
“Mo statement made in this lewter of |  Complied with to the
offer controvencs any of the extent applicable
provisions of the Companics Ag,
2013 and the rules made thereunder.
All the legal requirements connected
with the issue as also the guldelines,
instructions, eic., issued by SEBI,
Government and any other competent
autharity in this behalf, have been
duly complied with.”
The draft letier of offer {in case of
iggues other than fast irack issues) and
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the betier of offer shall be approved by
the Board of Directors of the sauer
and shall be signed by oll directors
including the Managing Direcior
within the meaning of the Companies
Act, M3 or Manager within the
meaning of the Companbes Act, 2013
and the Chief Financial Officer or any
other person beading the fimance
function and discharging tha
function, The signatories shall further
certify that all disclosures made in the
letter of offier ane true and comect,

13

An isswer shall make a copy of the
offer document of the immediately
preceding public issue or fights issee
available to the public in the manmer
specified in these regubations and
shall also make swch document
available as a material document for

Complied with o the
extent applicable

inspection. |

SCHEDULE IX = PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLICITY MATERIALS
See regulation 41, 83, 138, 199 and 264

reproduce any information contained
in the drafi offer document or draft
letter of offer or offer document, as
the case may be, it shall reproduce
such information in full and discloss

Regulation | Sub- Contents Stntes of compliance | Page Mo, | Comments
Regulation
{11 Any public communication including | Complied with to the In tlerms of Relaxation

advertisements, publicity material and | exient applicable and Circular 2, the Company may
research reports (referred (o as public | moted for compliance mitke use of sdveriisement in
communication) issued or made by television channels, radio,
the issuer or its associabe company, of internet efc. to disseminate
by the lead mamager(s) o their information relating o the
associales or any other inmermediary application process  which
connecied with the issue or their may be (n the [fomm
associales, shall contain only swsch crawlerstickers as well.
information as contained in ithe draft
ofler document/offer docement and
shall comply with the following:

(m) it shall be truthful, fair and shall not
be manipulative or deceptive or
distoried and it shall not contain any
siatement, promise or forecast which
i3 untrue or misleading

(b} if it reproduces or purporis o

TnteRicity Capital Advisers Private Limited
Plea ko, -5 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasala,
Mear DAV Pablic School, Delki-1 10025
Emall 1d- miogiintelbicitycapiinl com

SEBI Regimersd Category 1 Merchant Banker
SERI Registration Mo: INMONO127T7

Telephone: +01 [-463TTH0

Invesior grievamee E-mail: mvestorsrelagonidaniellicity capical cons

Wiehsite:




INTELLICITY

CAPITAL ADVISERS

all relevant facts nod to be restricted fo
select  extracts  reloting o thas
information;

el it shall be set forth in a clear, concise
und understandable language;

idj it shall not include any issue slogons
or brand nomes for the issue except
the normal commercial name of the
issuer or commercial brand nomes of
its prodocts already in use or
disclosed in the drafi offer document
of draft letter of offer or offer
document, 85 the case may be;

(€] it shall ned contain shogans, expletives
of mn-factual and  unsubstantinied
titdes;

i{f if it presents any financial daa, data

for the pasi three vears shall also be
included  alomgwith  paniculars
relating o revenue, met profit, share
capilal, reserves / other equity (as the
case may be), eamings per share,
dividends and the book values, 1o the
extent applicable;

{gh issee ndvertisements shall mot use
technical, legal or complex longuage
and excessive defails which may
distract the investor;

(1] issue advertisements shall nod contain
slatements  which promise or
guaranies rupid increase in revenoe or
profits;

{i) issae advertisements :l'mTl not display
mindels, cebebrities, fictional
characiers, landmarks, caricatures or

the likes;

b issue advertisements on television
shall not appear in the form of
crawlers (advertisements which run
simultoneously with the programme
in @ narrow sirip et the bottom of the
television screen) on televisions

ik} bsue advertisements on television
ghall advise the viewers (o refer 1o the
draft  offer document or  offer
docurment, & the case may be, for the
risk factors;

in an sdvertisement or research repon
containing highlights, shall advise the
readers o refer to the risk factors and
other disclosures in the drafi offer
document or the offer document, as
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the case may be, for details in nod less
than poinl seven size

{m} an issue advertisement displayved on a
billboardbanners  shall  contain
information as specified in Part [ of
Schedule X;

{n an issee advertisement which conlaing
highlights or informuotion other than
the details contained in the formals as
specified in Schedule X shall
prominently advise the viewers o
refier to the drafl offer document and
alfer document for details and risk
fciors.

(1) All public communications issued or Mot applicable
published in any media during the
perid commiencing from the date of
the meeting of the board of direclors
of the ssver in which the public psue
i approved fill the date of filing drafi
olfer document with the Board shall
b congistent with its pasi practices:

Provided thai where such public Tt applicable
communicotion is not consistent with
the past proctices of the issuer, it shall
bz prominently  disploved or
announced in such  public
communication that the Bseer I3
proposing 1o make 4 public issue of
specified securities In the mear future
and is in the process of filing a drafl

affer document.

(3 All public communications issued or | MNoded for compliance
published in any medin during the Lo the extent
period commencing from the date of applicable

filing draft offer document or drafi
letier of offer till the date of allotmens
af securities offered in the issue, shall
prominently disclose that the isswer is
proposing to make a public issue or
rights issue of the specified securities
and has filed the draft offer document
ar the drafi ketter of offer or has filed
the offer document or betier of offer .
05 the cose may be, ond that it is
available on the websites of the
Board, lesd manageris) and stock
exchanges.

Provided thai requiremenis of this
sub-regulation sholl nod be applicable
in case of pdvertisements of products

o services of the issuer,
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(4} The issuer shall make o prompt, true | Moted for complisnce
and fwir disclosure of all material
developments  which  iske place
between the date of fling offer
document and the date of allotment of
specified securities, which may have a
material effect on the iSsweer, by
ismuing public notices in all the
newspapers in which the issuer had
relessed  pre-issue  advertisement
under npplicable provisions of these
regubations;

5} The issier shall not, directly or [ Complied with and
indirectly, release, during any | noted for complionce
conference or ol sny other time, ony
maderial or information which is not
comgined in the offer document

(3] Far all issue adveriisemenis and | Moled for compliance
public communications, the lssuer
shall oheain the approval from the lead
managen{s) responsible for markeiing
the issue and shall also provide copies
af all issue related materials 1o all lead

manager{s).

(7 Any advertisement or rescarch report | Complied with and In terms of Relaxation
issued! made by the issuer'cause o be | noted for compliance Circular 2, the Company may
issued by the isuer o s associate make use of advertisement in

company {as defined under the
Companies Act, 2003), or by the lead
managen s} or their associabes (oS
defined in the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Mercham
Bankers) Regulations, 1992) or any
ather intermediary connected with the
isaue or their associates (&s defined
under Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Inermediaries) Regulations,
2008} shall comply with the
following:

(a)

it shadl be truthful, fair and shall not
be manipulative or deceplive or
distorted and it shall not coniain any
stafement, promise or forecast which
is untruc of misleading:

(b

i it reproduces or purporis o
reproduce any information contnined
inn the draft an offer document or draft
letter af offer or offer document, as
the case may be, it shall reproduce
such information in full and disclose
all relevant facts ni to be resiricted to
select  exiracts relating o that
information;

television channels, radio,
internet efe. to disseminage
information relating 1o the
application process  which
be in the form
crwbersiickers as well,

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited
Plog Me.-93 Pocked-2, First Floor, Jasola,
Mear DAY Public Schood, Delhi- 110025
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{c) it shall be set forth in a clenr, concise
and understandable lanpuage:
{d] it shall not include any issue slogans

of brand names for the issue except
the normal commercial name of the
issuer or commercial brand names of
its producis already in use or and
disclosed in the drafl offer document
or draft lewer of offer or offer
document, as the case may be;

(el iff it presents ony finonciol data, daia
tor the past three vears shall also be
inchuded along with  pasticulars
relsting o sales, gross profit, met
profit, share capital, reserves,
carnings per share, dividends and the

book values, to the extent applicable;

(n no advertisement shall use extensive
technical, legal terminodogy or
complex language and excessive
details which may  disimct  the
BNV E3tor;

(gl n issue advertisement shall eontain
sistements  which  promise  or

gusrantes rapid increase in profiss;

(k) no issue advertisement shall display
models, celebrities, fictional
characters, landmarks or caricatures
oF the lkes:

iy no issue advertisement shall appesr in
the form of crawles (the
advertisemenis which ran
simullaneously with the programme
in & narrow sirp at the botem of the

television screen) on television;

(il in any iSsue advertisement on
television screen, the risk factors shall
not be serolled on the tebevision
screen and the advertisement shall
advise the viewers to refer to drafi
offer document or draft letter of offer
or offer document, o5 the case may be,
or other documents, the red herring
prospects or other offer document
for details;

(3] no issuee advertisement shall contain
slogans, expletives or non-factual and
unsubstantiated titles;

in if an adveniisement or research report
contains highlights, the advertisement
or reszarch report, as applicable, shall
prominently advise the viewers to
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refer 1o the drafl offer document or
drafl letter of offer or affer documen,
a5 the case may be, for details contains
highlights, it shatl also comain risk
foctors with equal importance in all
respects including pring size of not
less than point $even size;

{m} an issue advenisement displayed on a
hillboard ~ shall nmot contain
information other than that specifled
in Part D of Schedule X;

(i1 An issue  sdvertisement  which
containg  highlights or information
ather than the details contained in the
format as specified in Schedule X
shall prominently advise the viewers
to refer o the offer document for
details and risk fectors.

(8 Mo public information with respect to | Complied with and
the issue sholl contain any offer of | noted for compliance
moentives, o the investors whether
direct or indirect, in any manner,
whether in cash or kind or services or
olherwise,

{9 Mo advertisement relating to product | Complied with and
or service provided by the issuer shall | moded for campliance
contnin any reference, directly or
indirectly, to the performance of the
issuer during the period commencing
from the date of the resolution of the
board of direetors of the issuer
approving the public issue tll the dote
of alloiment of specified securities
offered in such issue.

{nm M information which is extraneous 1o | Noted for compliance
the information disclosed in the draft
offer document or offer document, as
the case may be, or otherwise, shall be
given by the issuer or any member of
the issue management icam  oF
syndicate o any particular section of
the investors or o any nesearch
analyst in ony manner whatsoever,
mcloding o road  shows,
presenistions, in research or sales

reports or af bidding centres,

(1) The lead manager(s) shall submit a | Noted for compliance
compliance cenificate in the formar
specified in Part E of Schedule X for
the period between the date of filing
the draft offer document and the date
of closure of the issue, in respect of
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news reports appearing in any of the

following media:

{m) newspapers mentioned  in these
regulations;

{bl print and electronic media conirolled

by o media group where the media
group has 8 privale ireaty  or
sharcholders’ egreement with the
isswer o promoters of the issuer,

Explonotion: For the purpose of this
schvedule:

i "public communication or publicity
maderial” incledes corporate, issue
advertisements  of  the  isswer, 9
interviews by its promaoters, direciors,
duly suthorized emplovess or
representatives  of  the  issuer,
documeniaries about the issuer or its

promoders,  periodical  reporis  and

press e :
(1 Any  sdvenizement Bswed by the
issuer shall be considered 10 be
misteading, if it contains:
(a) Smiemenis made  shoui the

pesformance or pctivities of the sswer
withoul necessary  explanaiory o
qualifying sisements, which may
give on exogperoted picture of such

perfoemance or nctivities.
rh| m"'””m mm'“'*‘;m::‘“ Limited y Telephone: +011-46377700
=93 Pocker-2, , dasala, mvesiar wnce E-mail: investarsredmi imeellici
Near DAV Public Schoal, Delhi-1 10025 B e o i inscllicity capital com
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Drate: 13102021

To,

Secorities and Exchange Board of India
Corporation Finance Department
Division of Issue and Listing

Sth Floor, Bank of Baroda Building, 16
Sansad Marg, Mew Delhi- 110001

Diear Sirndda’am,

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATE CONFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF THE CONDITIONS SPECIFIED
UNDER PART F OF SCHEDULE V1 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF
INIDA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018 AS
AMENDED (THE “SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS™) FOR THE RIGHTS ISSUE OF MOHINDRA
FASTENERS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY™).

ISSUE OF 535,680 EQUITY SHARES WITH A FACE VALUE OF ¥ 10 EACH (“RIGHTS
EQUITY SHARES") OF OUR COMPANY FOR CASH AT A PRICE OF 2 [#] PER EQUITY
SHARE (INCLUDING A SHARE PREMIUM OF %[e] PER EQUITY SHARE) (THE “ISSUE
PRICE") FOR AN AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF ¥ 4,82,11,200 CRORES ON A RIGHTS BASIS TO
THE EXISTING EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY IN THE RATIO OF [
RIGHTS EQUITY SHARE(S) FOR EVERY [#] FULLY PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE(S) HELD BY
THE EXISTING EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS ON THE RECORD DATE, THAT IS ON [#] (THE
“ISSUE"). THE ISSUE FRICE FOR THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IS5 [«] TIMES THE FACE
YALUE OF THE EQUITY SHARES. FOR FURTHER DETAILS, SEE “TERMS OF THE I55UE™
ON PAGE [#] OF THE LETTER OF OFFER.

It is hereby certified that the Abridged Letter of Offer (*ALOF™) shall contain information as is material
and appropriate to enable investors to make an informed decision.

It is further certified that:

I.  ALOF shall be printed in a booklet form of A4 side paper and, along with the application form.

. The ALOF shall be printed in a font size which shall not be visually smaller than Times New
Roman size 11 (or equivalent) with 1.0 line spacing.

3. The application form shall be so positioned that on the tearing-off of the application form, no part
of the ALOF is mutilated.

L e e B e |
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All capitalized terms used herein and not specifically defined shall have the same meanings ascribed 1o
such terms in the ALOF.

Sincerely,
For latellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited

’
Authorised Signatory

Name: Mr. Manoj Kumar Purbey
Desgination: Director

Contact Number: +91-93502 18303
Email: info@intellicitveapital.com
Place: New Delhi

Date: 23.10.2021
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METROPOLITAM STOCK EXCHAMGE

MSE/LIST/2021/1197 October 22, 2021

Ta,

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer,
Meohindra Fasteners Limited

304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave,

Delhi-Rohtak Road, Delhi,

MNew Delhi - 110087,

ﬂgﬂ- Il:im. m!ﬂﬁﬂg ila ons 2015,

Dear Madam,

This is with reference to your application along with necessary documents and subsequent correspondences
thereto for obtaining the in-principle approval for issue of total size of upto Rs. 4,82,11,200 of equity shares of
Rs. 10/- [Rupees Ten) each issued at a premium of Bs. [#] per share e issue price of Rs. [«=] on rights basis to
the eligible equity shareholders of the company in the ratio of [#] rights equity shares for every [s] equity
shares held by the eligible equity shareholders of the company on the record date. In this regards and having
regards to docurnents submitted by you and representation made by you, the Exchange is pleased to grant an
in-principle approval for the aforesaid issue subject to fulfilling the following conditions:-

1. HReceipt of Statutory and other approvals and compliance of guidelines issued by the statutory
autharities including SEBI, RBI, MCA etc.

2, Compliance with all the guidelines, regulations, directions of the Exchange or any statutory authorities,

documentary requirements from time to time.

Compliance of Companies Act, 2013 & its rules thereunder and other applicable laws.

4. Compliance of all conditions of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations”} and its amendments thereof as on date of listing.

5. Compliance of all conditions of SEBI {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
[*ICOR Regulations”) and its amendments thereaf as on date of listing.

6. Compliance with SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/94 dated August 19, 2019 and SEBI
Circular no, SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22,2020.

b

Further, the Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its In-principle approval at any stage if it Is found that the
information submitted by the Company is incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or is contravening any of
the rules, bye laws and regulations of the Exchange, provisions of the Listing Agreement, Listing Regulations,
Guidelines, Regulations issued by any statutory authaorities etc.

Kindly note that the listing and trading approval pursuant to allotment of shares would be provided only after
the Company complies with all the post issue formalities of the Exchange.

For and on behalf of
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Aazawari Maddolkar
Manager

Metropalitan Stock Exchonge of Indio Limited

Ragiiared Office: 2054, 2nd Floar, Firamal Agastya Conporote Pork, Kamani kunction, LES Reed, Kurla (Wess), Mumbai - 400070,
Tl +91-22-61 02 2000 | coiomeneriosiineeiin | wwwmssiin | CiN: USSS99HTI00EPLE ] B5B5A




